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This prospectus relates to the resale by the iovdited in the section titled “Selling Stockhofteand we refer to the investor as the Se
Stockholder (the “Selling Stockholder”) of up t0475,000 shares of our common stock, par value $0@9 share (the “Shares®f which: (i)
1,500,000 shares of common stock are issuable upowmersion of a convertible promissory note, dafedober 20, 2014, issued to the Sel
Stockholder, (ii) 5,000,000 shares of common st@ekissuable upon conversion of a convertible pssory note issuable to the Selling Stockhc
within two trading days of the date on which thgis&ation statement of which this prospectus foenpart is declared effective by the Securities
Exchange Commission (the “SEC")ij)(300,000 shares of common stock are issuabtmigxercise of a warrant, dated October 20, 2@b4eid to tr
Selling Stockholder, and (iv) 675,000 shares of wmm stock are issuable upon exercise of a waresoed to the Selling Stockholder within -
trading days of the date on which the registraitatement of which this prospectus forms a padeidared effective by the SEC. The Shares
acquired by the Selling Stockholder in connectiatin\wrivate placement offerings.

The Selling Stockholder may offer and sell or ottise dispose of the Shares described in this pobgpdrom time to time through public or priv
transactions at prevailing market prices, at priedsted to such prevailing market prices, at vagyprices determined at the time of sale, at natgn
prices, or at fixed prices. See “Plan of Distribati beginning on page 32 for more information.

We will not receive any of the proceeds from theu®k sold by the Selling Stockholder. However, wi neceive net proceeds of any warre
exercised (unless the warrants are exercised astdess basis).

Our common stock is currently quoted on the OTC@Beu the symbol “RBIZ.” The closing price of ouosk on June 12, 2015 was $0.05.
Investing in our securities involves a high degreef risk. See “Risk Factors” beginning on page 4 dhis prospectus for more information.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commissiorangrstate securities commission has approved appisved of these securities or determin
this prospectus or the prospectus to which it eslé truthful or complete. Any representationhii ¢ontrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is June 12, 2015
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ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

You should rely only on the information contained incorporated by reference in this prospectus.théeiwe nor the Selling Stockholder h
authorized anyone to provide you with informatidrattis different from such information. If anyoneopides you with different or inconsist
information, you should not rely on it. The Selliggockholder is offering to sell common stock omyjurisdictions where offers and sales
permitted. You should not assume that the inforomative have included in this prospectus is accuaat®f any date other than the date of
prospectus or that any information we have incafsat by reference is accurate as of any date thherthe date of the document incorporate
reference. Our business, financial condition, tesefl operations and prospects may have changed giat date.

The distribution of this prospectus and the isseasfahe Shares in certain jurisdictions may béricted by law. Persons outside the United Staties
come into possession of this prospectus must inthemselves about, and observe any restrictiomsimglto, the issuance of the common stock
the distribution of this prospectus outside thetebhiStates. This prospectus does not constituterray not be used in connection with, an offeretid
or a solicitation of an offer to buy, the commoaocét offered by this prospectus by any person injarigdiction in which it is unlawful for such pens
to make such an offer or solicitation.

It is important for you to read and consider alltloé information contained in this prospectus irkimg your investment decision. To understanc
offering fully and for a more complete descriptiohthe offering you should read this entire docutnearefully, including particularly theRisk
Factors”section beginning on page 4. You also should readcansider the information in the documents toclwhie have referred you in the secti
entitled “Where You Can Find Additional Information

As used in this prospectus, unless the contexinegjotherwise, the terms “we”, “us”, “our”, or ‘#hCompany'tefer to RealBiz Media Group, Inc. ¢
its subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. ReferetwéSelling Stockholder” refer to those stockleskllisted herein under “Selling Stockholderic
their successors, assignees and permitted traasfere

ABOUT FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This prospectus contains forwaabking statements within the meaning of SectioA 27 the Securities Act, about the Company anditigsidiaries
These forward-looking statements are intended tedsered by the safe harbor for forwdodking statements provided by the Private Se@s
Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statents are not statements of historical fact, amdbe identified by the use of forwabking
terminology such as “believes”, “expects”, “may'witl”, “could”, “should”, “projects”, “plans”, “god’, “targets”, “potential’, “estimates”, fjra
forma”, “seeks”, “intends”, or “anticipates” or theegative thereof or comparable terminology. Fodalaoking statements include discussion
strategy, financial projections, guidance and estir® (including their underlying assumptions),estants regarding plans, objectives, expectatio
consequences of various transactions, and statenadwout our future performance, operations, pradacd services and of our subsidiaries.

caution our stockholders and other readers noliaitepundue reliance on such statements.

Our businesses and operations are and will be ciufgjea variety of risks, uncertainties and othetdrs. Consequently, actual results and expel
may materially differ from those contained in aoywardiooking statements. Such risks, uncertainties ahdrdactors that could cause actual re
and experience to differ from those projected idelubut are not limited to, the risk factors settan the section entitled “Risk Factorséginning o
page 4 of this prospectus and the risk factorgostt in our annual report on Form ¥0Ofor the year ended October 31, 2014, and ourtgtamrepor
on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended January 31, 2015

All written or oral forwardlooking statements attributable to us or any peestimg on our behalf made after the date of thisjpectus are expres
qualified in their entirety by the risk factors acdutionary statements contained in and incorpdrijereference into this prospectus. Unless le
required, we do not undertake any obligation teasé publicly any revisions to such forwéwdking statements to reflect events or circumstarafte
the date of this prospectus or to reflect the aenge of unanticipated events.




PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

This summary highlights information contained elseke in this prospectus. This summary is not ireenih be complete and does not contain ¢
the information that you should consider beforeidieg to invest in our securities. We urge youéad this entire prospectus carefully, especiall
“Risk Factors” section beginning on page 4. Excejitere the context requires otherwise, in this peasps the terms “Company,” “Realbiz,” “we,
“us” and “our” refer to RealBiz Media Group, Inca Delaware corporation.

Company Overview

We are engaged in the business of providing digitatlia and marketing services for the real estadestry. We currently generate revenue 1
service fees, product sales, membership fees awertising revenues. We currently offer technologyagents in an effort to help them att
customers such as platforms to customize their b pages, mobile apps that integrate agdigting data with video, a visual tour app, ae
portal of real estate listings and marketing s&widVe have positioned ourselves in the followirgaa summarized here and explained in more
below:

1. Nestbuilder ™ Agent: This platform allows agents to claim and custontiimsr own web page to be used as a video markptatéprm.

2. Ezflix Mobile App : The ezflix app is the only mobile/web video editioat pre-integrates with an agenlisting data, allowing them to edit all
their listin¢'s data, and convert them into video with live vidleerstitial capabilities, audio recording and msus

3. The Virtual Tour (VT) and Microvideo App (MVA): These programs were developed and implementedotw agjents to access specific Vi
based product strategies that are designed slifito increase the SEO rank and traffic creditreal estate franchise systems and/or
brokers.

4. NestBuilder: The world’s largest real estate video portal witkero1.5 million listings and is targeted to growdeer 3 million listings by mid-
2015.

5. NestBuilder Mobile Search App: The app, available in the Google Play Store &iedApple Store, not only allows consumers to seanchview
homes in video but additionally allows consumersriter in their agent's name, and effectively tima NestBuilder app into the agentery owr
application where their branding follows the consumlong their home search journey, everywhere tjoe

6. ReachFactor: A recently acquired fultharketing agency that specializes in real estatleoffiers a variety of solutions to agents and brslseict
as web design, digital ad campaigns, blogging as@eedia management, reputation management, seagihe optimization and much mo

7. Enterprise Video Production : We service some of the largest and well knowndhésor accounts in the North America Real Estasekét ir
compiling listings into a Video format and distrting to those franchisors websites, brokers anaitagend lead generation platforms 2:

8. Home and AwayClub: Offers agents a means to stay in contact oncedbsehis sold with a rewards progre
Our principal offices are located at 2690 WestomadRSuite 200, Weston, FL 33331, and our telephmmeber at that office is (954) 8&8-79. Wk

maintain an Internet website at www.realbizmedimcdleither this website nor the information on thigbsite is included or incorporated in, or
part of, this prospectus or any supplement to tbegectus.




Issuer

Securities offered

Common stock to be outstanding
following this offering (1)

Use of Proceed:

Risk Factors

OTCQB symbol

THE OFFERING
Realbiz Media Group, In

This prospectus covers the sale of up to 7,4750@8es of common stock, of which: 1,500,
shares of common stock are issuable upon conves$iarconvertible promissory note, dated
October 20, 2014, issued to the Selling StockhoB@®00,000 shares of common stock are
issuable upon conversion of a convertible promissote issuable to the Selling Stockholder
within two trading days of the date on which thgis&ration statement of which this prospectus
forms a part is declared effective by the SEC, @00Q shares of common stock that are issuable
upon exercise of warrants, dated October 20, 28%ded to the Selling Stockholder, and 675,000
shares of common stock that are issuable uponisgesEwarrants issued to issuable to the
Selling Stockholder within two trading days of dh&te on which the registration statement of
which this prospectus forms a part is declaredcéffe by the SEC

113,943,872 shares

We will not receive proceeds from the sale or otlisposition of the shares of common st
covered by this prospectus. However, we will nee@et proceeds of any warrants exercised
(unless the warrants are exercised on a cashlsiy.lfBee¢' Use of Proceec”

You should carefully read and consider the infoioraset forth under “Risk Factors,” together
with all of the other information set forth in thpsospectus, before deciding to invest in shares of
our common stock

Our common stock is quoted on the OTCQB under yhebs! “RBIZ.”

(1) The number of shares of common stock outstanidibased on 106,468,872 shares outstandingayfi2, 2015 and excludes 17,692,730
shares of common stock issuable upon the exertisamants with a weighted average exercise prick0d9 per share




RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degferisk, and you should be able to bear the cetedbss of your investment. You should care
consider the risks described below, the other mfaiion in this prospectus and the documents inaaited by reference herein when evaluating
company and our business. If any of the followiisgs actually occur, our business could be harmieduch case, the trading price of our comi
stock could decline and investors could lose ak @art of the money paid to buy our common stock.

RISKS RELATING TO OUR BUSINESS
We have no history of profitability.

Our former entity, Webdigs, began operations iry 2007 and to date has not generated a yearlytpiofaddition, consolidated annual rever
remain around $1 million. As a young company, we subject to all of the risks associated with a hemsiness enterprise. Our prospects mu
considered in light of the risks, expenses anddtifies frequently encountered by companies irirtbarly stages of development, especiall
challenging and competitive industries such aglesgial real estate and mortgage brokerage angtyarty in light of current general economic, 1
estate and credit market conditions.

We do not yet have a significant operating histatyich would provide you with meaningful informati@bout our past or future operations.
Company has not yet achieved positive cash flova amonthly basis during any fiscal year including turrent fiscal year ending October 31, Z
and there is significant risk to the survival of tnterprise.

There is substantial doubt about our ability to ciimue as a going concern.

We have had net losses for the years ended Oc3dh@014 and 2013 of ($4,605,327) and ($3,764,0689ectively. We had net losses of ($1,665,
and ($1,570,474) for the three months ended JarRar015 and January 31, 2014. Furthermore, weahadrking capital deficit as of January
2015 and October 31, 2014 of ($2,452,543), respaygti Since the financial statements for the yearded October 2014 and 2013 were pre
assuming that we would continue as a going condaese conditions coupled with our current liquiditosition raise substantial doubt about
ability to continue as a going concern. Furthermeigce we are pursuing new products and servibesdiminishes our ability to accurately fore«
our revenues and expenses. We expect that outyatuilicontinue as a going concern depends, in l@ayg on our ability to generate suffici
revenues, limit our expenses without sacrificingtomer service, and obtain necessary financingelare unable to raise additional capital, we ne
forced to discontinue our business.

We will require additional financing in the futurebut such financing may not be available to us.

If adequate funds are not available on acceptabhes, we may be unable to fund the operation ofbosiness. As a result, we would likely be fol
to dramatically alter or cease operations. To datie,revenues from operations have not generateld fbaw sufficient to finance our operations

growth. We will require as a result significant dgishal capital to continue our operations. Theam ®e no assurance given that we will be ak
secure additional financing in the future.

The terms of our outstanding notes could restriairooperations, particularly our ability to respontb changes in our business or to take speci
actions and an event of default under our debt agneents could harm our business.

Our existing secured notes with Himmil Investmehtsl., contain, a number of restrictive covenanhigt impose significant operating and finan
restrictions on us, including restrictions on obiliy to take actions that may be in our bestiiests. The notes include covenants that generally:

« do not allow us to borrow additional amounts;

« do not allow us to dispose of asst

« do not allow us to engage in certain transactiottis affiliates ;

« do not allow us to create any liens on any of @sets;

« do not allow us to pursue lines of business outifiddines of businesses currently engaged in bgnd

« do not allow us to pay cash dividends.




It is difficult for us to determine the number offgres of Common Stock that we will be required ssue upon conversion of the notes issue
Himmil Investments, Ltd

Since the notes that we issued to Himmil Invests\drtid. are convertible into shares of our CommuotiSat the lower of $0.10 per share or 65¢
the lowest of the VWAP of our Common Stock for tinelve (12) day period preceding the applicableveosion date, we cannot at this ti
determine the number of shares of Common Stockwieatill be required to issue upon conversion @& tiotes. If the price of our Common St
should decrease we will be required to issue atgremmber of shares of Common Stock upon conversidhe notes and shareholders will st
greater dilution.

We critically rely on our executive management, atie loss of certain members of management wouldenally and negatively affect us.

Our success materially depends upon the efforteuofmanagement and other key personnel, includirgnbt limited to Bill Kerby, CEO ar
Chairman, Arun Srinivasan, Chief Marketing Officédex Aliksanyan, Chief Operating Officer, SteveraMues, Acting President/Chief Reve
Officer, and Adam Friedman, Chief Financial Officrwe lose the services of any of these membemsamagement, our business would be mate
and adversely affected. We have entered into adbservices and nocempetition agreements with Messrs. SrinivasanAdikdanyan; however, w
have not yet entered into employment agreementls wiiver members of management. Nevertheless, agréendo not ensure the contin
availability to us of Messrs. Srinivasan and Alikgan or any other manager or employee. Furthermggalo not have “key persolife insurance, ar
we do not presently intend to purchase such ingeran

Our future success also depends upon our abiliptttact and retain highly qualified managemenspenel and other employees. Any difficultie
obtaining, retaining and training qualified emplegecould have a material adverse effect on ouitsesioperation or financial condition. The pros
of identifying such personnel with the combinatiohskills and attributes required to carry out ctirategy is often lengthy. Any difficulties
obtaining and retaining qualified managers and egg#s could have a material adverse effect onemults of operation or financial condition.

We may be unable to obtain sufficient market accapte of our services.

The market for residential real estate sales id-@sthblished. However, the market for noaditional residential real estate sales is reddyi new
developing and even more uncertain. As is typicaghe case of a new and rapidly evolving indusismand and market acceptance for product
services are subject to tremendous uncertainty fl@ure growth and financial performance will alrhestirely depend upon consumeasceptance
our products and services. In this regard, theifaibf advertisers to accept our model or the litglmf our services to satisfy consumer expectat
would have a material adverse effect on our busireesd could cause us to cease operations.

We rely on third parties for key aspects of the pess of providing services to our customers, ang &ailure or interruption in the services provided
by these third parties could harm our ability to egate our business.

We rely on thirdparty vendors, including website providers and rimfation technology vendors. Any disruption in asctsthe websites develog
and hosted by these third-party providers or ailyriaof these thirgparty providers to handle current or higher volurogsse could significantly hai
our business. Any financial or other difficultiegrgroviders face may have negative effects orboginess, the nature and extent of which we ci
predict. We exercise little or no control over aflthese thirdparty vendors, which increases our vulnerabilityptoblems with the services tt
provide.

In addition, we license technology and related lolzdas from third parties to facilitate aspectsiwofwebsite and connectivity operations. Any erl
failures, interruptions or delays experienced inrgrtion with these thirgarty technologies and information services coustemally and negative
impact our relationship with our customers and asklg affect our brand and our business. It is ipsghat such errors, failures, interruption:
delays could even expose us to liabilities to austemers or other third parties.

Interruption or failure of our information technol@y and communications systems would impair our #ilto effectively provide our service
which could in turn damage our reputation and harour business.

Our ability to provide our services critically deps on the continuing operation of our informatteshnology and communications systems.
damage to or failure of our systems would likelgule in interruptions in our service to customensl &he closings of real estate transactions
which we principally derive revenue. Accordinglptérruptions in our service would likely reduce eavenues and profits, and our brand coul
damaged, perhaps irreparably, if people believesgstem and services are unreliable.

To our knowledge, our systems are vulnerable toadpmor interruption from terrorist or maliciousaatts, floods, tornados, fires, power I
telecommunications failures, computer viruses atéroattempts to harm our systems, and similarsygfeevents. Our data centers are subje
breakins, sabotage and intentional acts of vandalisrd,tarother potential disruptions. Some of our systare not fully redundant (i.e., backed
and our disaster recovery planning cannot accaurdlf eventualities. The occurrence of a natuisdster, or a decision to close a facility we asiag
without adequate notice for financial reasons beotinanticipated problems at our data centerddaesult in lengthy interruptions in our serviéey
unscheduled interruption in our service would lkplace a burden on our entire organization andlr@s an immediate loss of revenue. The step
have taken to increase the reliability and redungani our systems are expensive, reduce our opegratargin and even then may not be success
reducing the frequency or duration of unschedutadrdime.




Our operations are dependent upon our ability toopect our intellectual property, which could be dlys

Our technology is the cornerstone of our busineskaur success will depend in part upon protecéing technology we use or may develop f
infringement, misappropriation, duplication andcdigery, and avoiding infringement and misappropoiatof third party rights. Our intellectt
property is essential to our business, and ouityald compete effectively with other companies elegs on the proprietary nature of our technolo
We do not have patent protection for our proprietadeo on demand technology. We rely upon tradeetge, knowhow, continuing technologic
innovations and licensing opportunities to developjntain, and strengthen its competitive positidithough we have confidentiality provisions in
agreements with our employees and independentamtats, there can be no assurance that such agreecam fully protect our intellectual prope
be enforced in a timely manner or that any suchleyees or consultants will not violate their agrests with us.

Furthermore, we may have to take legal action énfthure to protect our Nestbuilder trademark, éradcrets or knowew, or to defend them agai
claimed infringement of the rights of others. Aegél action of that type could be costly and titoesuming to us, and there can be no assuranc
such actions will be successful. The invalidatibkey proprietary rights which we own or unsuccabksiutcomes in lawsuits to protect our intellec
property may have a material adverse effect orbaainess, financial condition and results of openst

If we cannot adequately protect our intellectuaparty rights, our competitors may be able to campeore directly with us, which could advers
affect our competitive position and, as a result,lmusiness, financial condition and results ofrapens.

Our certificate of incorporation grants our Board faDirectors, without any action or approval by owtockholders, the power to issue additio
shares of capital stock, including the power to dgsate additional classes of common and preferredck.

On July 31, 2014, the Board and the holders of gonitya of the voting power of our shareholders apmd an amendment to our articles
incorporation to increase our authorized sharesoafmon stock to 250,000,000 from 125,000,000 anceased the Company's shares designa
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock to 120,000,860 100,000,000. Additionally, on July 31, 201He Board designated the terms of 1,000
Series B Convertible Preferred Stock and on Ma3035, the Board designated the terms of 1,000,@0@SC Preferred Stock.

The total number of shares of all classes of sthakthe Company has the authority to issue isGBE000 shares consisting of: 250,000,000 sha
common stock with a $0.001 par value per shareas;125,000,000 shares of stock which may be desigrad common stock and/or preferred si
We currently have 106,468,872 shares of commorkstotstanding and 57,793,056 shares of Series fefPeel Stock, 15,000 shares of Serie
Preferred Stock outstanding and no shares of Sérfeeferred Stock outstanding.

Pursuant to authority granted by our certificaténobrporation and applicable state law, our Baafr®irectors, without any action or approval by
stockholders, may designate and issue shares Inctasses or series (including other classes @ssef preferred stock) as it deems appropriate
establish the rights, preferences and privilegesuoh shares, including dividends, liquidation &oting rights. The rights of holders of other ckes®
series of capital stock, including preferred stttdt may be issued could be superior to the rightse shares of common stock offered hereby.
designation and issuance of shares of capital stacing preferential rights could adversely affettter rights appurtenant to the shares of our con
stock. Finally, any issuances of additional captack (common or preferred) will dilute the per@gre of ownership interest of our stockholders
may dilute the per-share book value of the Company.

There is limited public market for our common stock

There is currently a limited trading market for @acurities on the OTCQB over-the-countearket. Consequently, we cannot assure you wherif
an activetrading market in our shares will be establishedyleether any such market will be sustained origeffitly liquid to enable holders of sha
of our common stock to liquidate their investmanbir company. If an active public market shouldedep in the future, the sale of unregistered
restricted securities by current shareholders naa la substantial impact on any such market.

We are required to comply with governmental regudets, which will increase our costs and could prdiiti us from conducting business in certe
jurisdictions.

We are subject to governmental regulation by fddstate and local regulatory authorities with extpto our real estate business. Governmental §
may change the regulatory framework within whichintend to operate, without providing any recouimeadverse effects that the change may
on our business.

We can give no assurance that we will be able toptp with existing laws and regulations, that aiddial regulations that harm our business will
be adopted, or that we will continue to maintaim lieenses, approvals or authorizations. Our failior comply with applicable laws and regulatiom
the adoption of new laws and regulations restrictar intended operations, could have a materiegiag effect on our business and could cause
cease operations.




The efforts of the National Association of Realtos other organizations could prevent us from opérg our business, and could lead to 1
imposition of significant restrictions on our opet@ns.

The National Association of Realtors, which représeeal estate brokerages, has issued rulestteaip to block access of welssisted real est:
companies to the Multiple Listing System (MLS) andy adopt additional rules intended to reduce ianiehte competition from wehbssisted (online
discount real estate businesses such as Realhihu3iness is dependent upon our ability to actes$/LS in order for us to be competitive. We
give no assurance that the National AssociatioResltors will not be successful in preventing otress to the MLS, or that it or another organiz
will not be successful in adopting rules or impgsiother restrictions on wedsssisted real estate businesses such as Reallolz. é8loption ¢
imposition of regulations or restrictions would ke material adverse effect on our business.

Competition in the traditional and online residemti real estate industry is intense.

The residential real estate industry is highly cetiijve. We believe that important competitive fastin this industry include (but are not limitex)
price, service, and ease of use. We presentlydaegetition from numerous companies engaged irtivadl residential real estate marketing sen
and we expect online competition to increase inftltere from existing and new competitors. Mostoofr current and potential competitors h
substantially greater financial, marketing and tecal resources than us, as well as significantaipey histories. Accordingly, we may not be ald
compete successfully against new or existing coitgpet Furthermore, competition may reduce thegwieve are able to charge for our serv
thereby potentially lowering revenues and margirtich would likely have a material adverse effettour results of operation and financial condit

The online residential real estate industry is sebf to significant and rapid technological change.

The online residential real estate industry is ecibjto rapid innovation and technological chandeftisg customer preferences, new ser
introductions and competition from traditional rezdtate brokerage firms. Competitors in this matkate frequently taken different strate
approaches and have launched substantially diffgyeducts or services in order to exploit the sgreeceived market opportunity. Although
believe that we are offering a unique solutionyehean be no assurance that our services will bgettive technologically or otherwise, or that
other services developed by us will be competitive.

Our ability to compete in this industry will dependon, among other things, broad acceptance of@wices and on our ability to continually impr
current and future services we may develop to roleahging customer requirements. There can be nwaas® that we will successfully identify n
service or product opportunities and develop afmgtio the market new and enhanced solutions imely manner, that such products or services
be commercially successful, that we will benefitnfr such development, or that products and serdeesloped by others will not render our prod
and services noncompetitive or obsolete. If we wrable to penetrate markets in a timely manneregpanse to changing market condition
customer requirements, or if new or enhanced pitsdoicservices do not achieve a significant degfemarket acceptance, our business woul
materially and adversely affected.

We may be impacted by general economic conditioithiwthe United States residential real estate rkat.

The residential real estate market has experiemastfluctuations in recent times. In some yearal estate home sales are brisk, while in others
the residential real estate market has been stag@am ability to attract home sellers and buyersuse our website will, in part, depend u
consumersivillingness in general to buy or sell a home. Whensumers sense that the overall economy is nagdeell, they are less likely to me
an expensive purchase such as a home.

In addition, unemployment remains at the high Ies/ historical standards. There also remains amawus inventory of unsold and vacant home
the first quarter of 2014, the US Census Bureaarted there were 17 million vacant homes in thetéthStates.

We have identified material weaknesses in our imakr controls, and we cannot provide assurances thihése weaknesses will be effecti
remediated or that additional material weaknessei wot occur in the future. If our internal contrd over financial reporting or our disclosur
controls and procedures are not effective, we may be able to accurately report our financial ress) prevent fraud, or file our periodic reports
a timely manner, which may cause investors to lesafidence in our reported financial information athmay lead to a decline in our stock price.

Our most recent evaluation of our internal contrelsulted in our conclusion that our disclosuretics and procedures and that our internal co
over financial reporting were not effective. Effiget internal controls are necessary for us to mlevieliable financial reports. All internal con
systems, no matter how well designed, have inhdimaitations. Even those systems determined toffeetive can provide only reasonable assur
with respect to financial statement preparation gnelsentation. In our case, our failure to achiemel maintain an effective internal con
environment could cause us to be unable to prodeiézble financial reports or prevent fraud. Thigyrcause investors to lose confidence in
reported financial information, which could in tumave a material adverse effect on our stock price.




Our lack of an independent audit committee and atildommittee financial expert at this time may hindeur board of directors’ effectiveness in
fulfilling the functions of the audit committee witout undue influence from management and until wetablish such committee will prevent |
from obtaining a listing on a national securitiesxehange.

Although our common stock is not listed on any oradi securities exchange, for purposes of indepameleve use the definition of independe
applied by NASDAQ. Currently, we have no indeperdaundit committee. Our full board of directors ftinoos as our audit committee anc
comprised of seven directors, three of whom aresidened to be “independeriti accordance with the requirements set forth irSRAQ Listing Rul
5605(a)(2). An independent audit committee plagsugial role in the corporate governance processgssing our Company's processes relating -
risks and control environment, overseeing finan@gbrting, and evaluating internal and independenit processes. The lack of an independent
committee may prevent the board of directors froemdp independent from management in its judgments decisions and its ability to purs
the responsibilities of an audit committee withautdue influence. We may have difficulty attractingd retaining directors with the requi:
qualifications. If we are unable to attract andairetqualified, independent directors, the managernoérour business could be compromised.
independent audit committee is required for listong any national securities exchange, thereford sath time as we meet the audit comm
independence requirements of a national secugtiesange we will be ineligible for listing on angtional securities exchange.

Our board of directors acts as our compensation cuitiee, which presents the risk that compensatiardabenefits paid to those executive offic
who are board members and other officers may notthbenmensurate with our financial performance.

A compensation committee consisting of independ@ettors is a safeguard against skd&ling by company executives. Our board of dimscamts &
the compensation committee and determines the awsafien and benefits of our executive officers, misters our employee stock and benefit pl
and reviews policies relating to the compensatiwh laenefits of our employees. Our lack of an indeleat compensation committee presents the
that our executive officer on the board may hafiémce over his personal compensation and berefitds that may not be commensurate witk
financial performance.

Certain provisions of the General Corporation Lavf the State of Delaware, our Amended and Restateditiicate of Incorporation, as amended,
and our bylaws may have anti-takeover effects whinay make an acquisition of our company by anotteempany more difficult.

We are subject to the provisions of Section 20thefGeneral Corporation Law of the State of Delayahich prohibits a Delaware corporation fi
engaging in any business combination, includinggaex and asset sales, with an interested stockh@edererally, a 15% or greater stockholder) 1
period of three years after the date of the traimam which the person became an interested btudr, unless the business combination is app
in a prescribed manner. The operation of Sectidh@@y have antiakeover effects, which could delay, defer or prewe takeover attempt tha
holder of our common stock might consider in itstheterest.

Our Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorponatind bylaws contain provisions that permit uss$oie, without any further vote or action by
stockholders, up to 125,000,000 shares of prefestedk in one or more series and, with respectaithesuch series, to fix the number of sh
constituting the series and the designation of gbees, the voting powers, if any, of the shareshef series, and the preferences and rel
participating, optional and other special rightsny, and any qualifications, limitations or résions, of the shares of such series.

Our bylaws provide that special meetings of stoddéis may be called only by the chairman or by lmeaird. Stockholders are not permitted to c
special meeting of stockholders, to require thatltbard call such a special meeting, or to regh&eour board request the calling of a specialting
of stockholders.

These provisions on our Amended and Restated {Catéfof Incorporation and Bylaw may have aatieover effects, which could delay, defe
prevent a takeover attempt that a holder of ourrmomstock might consider in its best interest

We have never paid dividends and have no plansay gividends in the future.

Holders of shares of our common stock are enttibececeive such dividends as may be declared byoard of directors. To date, we have pai
cash dividends on our shares of our preferred wmeon stock and we do not expect to pay cash didisiémthe foreseeable future. We intend to r
future earnings, if any, to provide funds for opienas of our business. Therefore, any return iromssin our preferred or common stock may have
be in the form of appreciation, if any, in the metrkalue of their shares of common stock.

Certain of our officers may have a conflict of intest and lack of availability.

Some of our officers, including our Chief Execut®®é#icer and our Chief Financial Officer are curtlgrworking for the Company on a paitae basis
Several of the patime employees also work at other jobs and haveretion to decide what time they devote to ountatis, which may result in
lack of availability when needed due to respongied at other jobs. We expect that some of thdéieeocs may join the Company on a ftitne basis
but there can be no assurance given that any of alir officers will be so employed.




Our failure to fulfill all of our registration requirements may cause us to suffer liquidated damagesich may be very costly.

Pursuant to the terms of the registration righteeagent that we entered into with the Selling Stoddter, we are required to file this registra
statement with Securities and Exchange Commissitn nespect to securities issued to it (which tipegiod was waived by the Selling Stockhol
within a certain time period, have the registratgiatement declared effective within a certain tipegiod and maintain the effectiveness of
registration statement. The failure to do so caesult in the payment of damages by us. There eandassurance as to when this registr
statement will be declared effective or that wel Ww# able to maintain the effectiveness of anystegiion statement, and therefore there can |
assurance that we will not incur damages with refsfpesuch agreements.




USE OF PROCEEDS

All of the Shares covered by this prospectus aiegosold by the Selling Stockholder. See “Sellitgcgholder.”We will not receive any procee
from these sales of shares of our common stockorfign of the Shares covered by this prospectussateable upon exercise of warrants to purc
our common stock. Upon any exercise of the warrtmtsash, the Selling Stockholder would pay usdkercise price of the warrant. Cash rece
from exercise of any warrants will be used for gaheorporate purposes. Additionally, the warramiay be exercised on a cashless basis.

warrants are exercised on a cashless basis, welwouteceive any cash payment from such SelliogkBiolder upon any exercise of the warrants.
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OUR BUSINESS
Overview

We are engaged in the business of providing digitatlia and marketing services for the real estadestry. We currently generate revenue 1
service fees, product sales, membership fees aradtaging revenues. We were formed through the imgrgf three divisions: (i) our fully licensed r
estate division (formerly known as Webdigs); (igrd’V media contracts (Home Preview Channel /Extiarary Vacation Homes/) division; and (
our Real Estate Virtual Tour and Media group (ReaB50). The assets of these divisions were usenleate a new suite of real estate product:
services that create stickiness through the utiineof video, social media and loyalty programs.tlle core of our programs is our proprietary v
creation technology which allows for an automatedversion of data (text and pictures of home Igsjnto a video with voice and music. We pro
video search, storage and marketing capabilitiesiotiple platform dynamics for web, mobile, and T®nce a home, personal or community vide
created using our proprietary technology, it canpbélished to social media, email or distributedntaltiple real estate websites, broadban
television for consumer viewing.

We are engaged in the business of providing digitatlia and marketing services for the real estadestry. We currently generate revenue 1
service fees, product sales, membership fees avertaing revenues. We have positioned ourselvethénfollowing areas summarized here
explained in more detail below:

1. Nestbuilder Agent: This platform allows agents to claim and custonifegr own web page to be used as a video marketaiform. The sit
interacts with nestbuilder.com, ezflix and the HA&Oowing agents to create customized video of gntteemselves or community as wel
being able to pull other MLS property listings teate specialized marketing messages. Additiontide/agent can view the effectiveness of 1
marketing efforts through a dashboard that showiiptes statistics including number of views, timpest, origination and lead generation.
agent can also earn points for their marketingoastithat can be converted to Home and Away Clulamsvdollars. This site will complete
empower the real estate agent with content andsaiss# they can use to pursue prospects and derleeals at a fraction of the cost they
currently paying.

2. Ezflix Mobile App : The ezflix app is the only mobile/web video editioat pre-integrates with an agenlisting data, allowing them to edit all
their listing’s data, and convert them into video with live vidierstitial capabilities, audio recording and mus Ezflix can then share videos
all social media, email, and multiple other redhts portals including NestBuildergiving agents a way to personalize their listingeds witt
entertaining local relevant content. This applaatboth Web and Mobile, was initially launchedbioth the Android and iOS versions in Jant
and February 2015. This platform as it evolves wilnbine our VT (Virtual Tour) and MVA (MicrovideApp) platform into one solution ai
distribute to multiple partners and resellers idalg Photographer and Videographer service prosideetwork. This product integration
expected to be complete by Q2 of 20

3. The Virtual Tour (VT) and Microvideo App (MVA): These programs were developed and implementedotw agjents to access specific Vi
based product strategies that are designed slifito increase the SEO rank and traffic creditreal estate franchise systems and/or
brokers. This solution gives those franchises aolldys a much needed tool to lower their cost opect acquisition. Currently, the strategy
migrate our current client base of VT users to M¥Ahd combine the total core offering into our EzMobile and Web based application dur
the second quarter of 201

4. NestBuilder: The world’s largest real estate video portal witkero1.5 million listings and is targeted to growaweer 3 million listings by mid-

2015. Unlike other leaders in the space that agamt seeking alternatives to, NestBuilder focasebuilding agent’s brands and delivering high-

quality leads. They achieve this by offering fuystomizable webpages in NestBuilder Agent that fellow their homebuyer throughout t
home search, ultimately turning NestBuilder.cono ieach age’s very own national porte

5. NestBuilder Mobile Search App: The app is currently available in the Google PHgre and should be available in the iOS versipiMiarch
2015. The app not only allows consumers to seanchview homes in video but additionally allowsisemers to enter in their agentiame, an
effectively turn the NestBuilder app into the agentery own application where their branding folloth® consumer along their home sei
journey, everywhere they g

6. ReachFactor: A recently acquired fultarketing agency that specializes in real estagacRFactor offers a variety of solutions to agemid
brokers such as web design, digital ad campaigogging, social media management, reputation managg search engine optimization i
much more

7. Enterprise Video Production : We service some of the largest and well knowndhésor accounts in the North America Real Estasekét ir
compiling listings into a Video format and distrting to those franchises’websites, brokers and agents and lead genegsitiorms 24/7. Sorr
of these multiyear contracts produced over 10 amillvideo listings from 2012014 and will be eclipsing that production in 2Gd&ne. This cor
area significantly contributes to our growth notyoim this core service but continues to allow gsess to national databases and directly a
and brokers to allow us access to upgrades andl ofiser core products and service
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8. Home and AwayClub: We excel at beginning and closing the adamger relationship, but the reality of real esiatthat the average homebu
looks for a new home once every 8 years. As a trésal majority of consumers have lost touch withitlagent by the time their next ho
purchase happens. Thatvhy we have created the Home and Away Club scameoffer agents a means to stay in contact orecédhse is so
with a rewards program. With the Home and Away Clagents can earn rewards dollars for completirtgpras as well as purchasing ¢
memberships that can be gifted to their clientsdifiohally agents can predetermine times and speeients that they wish to have their cli
accounts topped up. All of the Home and Away Clubmhers introduced by the agent remain part of tpnts “circle of clients’with
personalized messaging on all gifting of rewardse Tewards dollars allows members to purchaseoadbcross section of lifestyle, trav
merchandise and home products at greatly disedysricing— thereby giving customers real values on produasy thant.

Background and Industry Trends

We believe that the real estate market is undeggaidramatic change not dissimilar to that previoagperienced by traditional stock brokerages.
believe that the most critical aspect driving tthisinge is the advent of the Internet as a toadarching for and researching real estate, elimigaie
commitments of time and expense involved with wigitmultiple properties in person. According to tNational Association of Realtor2014
“Member Profile,”89% of home buyers use the internet to search famae, up from 74% in 2010. This mirrors the 69%owise a realtor for the
search. Note: many buyers use both the internetaaregltor in their search. In addition, home ssllean use the Internet to check home valua
track the housing market and research comparalge sdormation. The majority of consumers usedltiternet frequently to search for homes (8:
with consumers aged 33 or younger being higher tharage (92%) and 38 year olds below (although still high at 69%)a®bes are ofte
conducted on mobile devices such as iPhones (4P#ds (40%) or Androids (24%). One of the mostificant trends for our business is that 709
homebuyers search for and watch video home touss, Aeal estate searches on Google have grown 258%the past four years.

The increased use of technology throughout theeeptiocess of a typical residential real estatestation is an important development in the
estate market. For instance, electronic commuicadind electronic data storage permits a realeestakerage to quickly reproduce standard
estate transaction documents, store such docuraadtstore other important information about custsnand properties, and communicate qui
with other parties involved in real estate transast (e.g., title companies, insurers, surveyarspéctors and governmental agencies), all of v
permits increased efficiencies in the process gfffguand selling a home. The technological charages developments generally make it possib
effect a greater volume of transactions with ld&srieand expense.

We believe the technological developments in thed estate market and the increased amount of irdftbom available to and used by ordir
consumers appear to be circumstances that areasitoithose developments that eventually gavetashe nontraditional stock brokerages wh
have intruded upon the market dominance of traufiictock brokerages over the past two decadesXaonple, we note that the ntmaditional stoc
brokerages developed their services and produatsrtipete primarily on the bases of price, consuefiert and technology. Their websites, suc
TD Ameritrade or €Frade, provide not only trading capacity for themge consumer, but also a tremendous amountarfiation about compani
In this regard, we note that there has recently laggroliferation of various Internetlated real estate businesses that seek to preitfds specific ar
limited services or information relating to resitlahreal estate transactions (e.g., ForSaleByOwnoar, BuyOwner.com, Realtor.com, Trulia.com
Zillow.com). Like the nortraditional stock brokerages, these businessesalpirely on consumer effort, technology and pra® the bases 1
competition. This is the model RealBiz has basstduisiness plan on.

Website and Mobile Applications

RealBiz is utilizing its proprietary technologidakellectual Property along with its industry cauts to create two separate and very importarical
paths for real estate professionals and their dzgtans to follow. By using its video processingpabilities combined with micrsite and websi
building techniques RealBiz has created an agexk#iormicrosite product that leverages best practices in S&@r¢h engine optimization) on
agent/brokers behalf and delivers a web and métdedly rich media experience to consumers. Thlatfon provides the broker a significant incre
in organic ranking in local searches, increased wéffic and by doing so, reduces the agent/bralgrendency on traditional listing aggrega
Secondly, by leveraging its relationship within tinelustry, RealBiz has access to a database of b¥emillion homes. These homes are b
converted into video assets and will be part obal estate portal that unlike other listing aggtegawill empower the agents with tools to p
information in the form of video (their listingsther listings and useful home buyer/home ownerrinfdion) to their prospect base. This solu
provides the “zero listingagent (about 70% of the agents in the U.S.) thexppity to position themselves as a local comnyuekpert with listing
and information that make him/her an asset to {ispect base. This portal and its tools are desigo provide a much needed sense of controk
agent community while providing a significant dease in their cost of lead acquisition.

Market and Competition

The National Association of Realtors has approxéiyat.2 million members, of which we estimate rolyghalf are active and associated with at |
one real estate brokerage firm.

Presently, Zillow is the largest independent resibte market site, as measured by homes in itbasgaand unique visitors to its website. Zilloy
present is the market leader in terms of uniguikovisto its website however no one company habgenh able to establish a clearly dominant pos
Additionally Zillow is looking to complete its takeer of Trulia. Trulia.com has about 60% of Zillgwtaffic and is growing faster year after year
part of the industry consolidation, NewsCorp relyeatquired the 3rd largest real estate portal |tBeeaom. Additionally there are a variety of ot
websites which have meaningful market share aniddisnformation. We believe that we can carve ayiece of this lucrative market utilizing «
innovative agent partnership platform and significadeo assets.
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Industry Segments
We currently operate in one primary operating segieal estate, mainly through web-assisted sesvic
Seasonality of Business

The residential real estate market has traditignetiperienced seasonality, with a peak in the gpaind summer seasons and a decrease in a
during the fall and winter seasons. Revenues ih gaarter can be significantly affected by actidtyring the prior quarter, given the time lag bedvr
contract execution and closing. A typical real esteansaction has a 30 day lag between contigitingj and closing of the transaction.

Environmental Regulation
We are not subject to environmental regulationstihge a material effect upon our capital expemegwr otherwise.
Other Regulation

We are subject to governmental regulation by fddetate and local regulatory authorities with exgpto our operations. We operate several Int
websites that we use to distribute information dakemd provide our services and content. Internetices are now subject to regulation in the Ur
States relating to the privacy and security of @eadly identifiable user information and acquigitiof personal information from children under tlye
of 13, including the federal Child Online Proteatidct (COPA) and the federal Controlling the AssaiflNon-Solicited Pornography and Market
Act (CAN-SPAM). In addition, a majority of states have eaddaws that impose data security and securitychrealigations. Additional federal a
state laws and regulations may be adopted withetdp the Internet or other online services, ciogesuch issues as user privacy, child safety,
security, advertising, pricing, content, copyriglatsd trademarks, access by persons with disabjlilestribution, taxation and characteristics
quality of products and services. In addition, e extent we offer products and services to orgimesumers outside the United States, the law
regulations of foreign jurisdictions, including, thdut limitation, consumer protection, privacy, adising, data retention, intellectual propertyd
content limitations, may impose additional compdi@mbligations on us.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Company spends a significant amount of time r@sdurces in developing new software and improvisgurrent products. The Company
spent $743,000 and $835,000, respectively in rebemrd development in each of the fiscal yearsrgn@014 and 2013. We believe that 2015 will
transition year for RealBiz as many of the key piid are now complete and are being brought to ehark

PROPERTIES

We maintain our principal executive offices at 268@ston Road, Suite 200, Weston, FL 33331. The Goiyip parent Company, Next 1 Interact
Inc. leases approximately 6,500 square feet oteffipace in Weston, Florida pursuant to a leaseeagnt with Bedner Farms, Inc. of the builc
located at 2690 Weston Road, Weston, Florida 33BBaccordance with the terms of the lease agregmtem Company is renting the commer
office space, for a term of five years commencinglanuary 1, 2011 through December 31, 2015. Thep@oy does not currently pay rent to Ne
Interactive, Inc.

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Company has been granted perpetual licengasterfts which the Company uses for imaging ancéusiirgg tiled images as well as 3D image
warping technologies.

Employees

The Company currently has 20 full-time and three-pme employees.

Corporate Structure and Information

Our principal offices are located at 2690 WestomdSuite 200, Weston, FL 33331, and our teleplmmeber at that office is (954) 8&8-79. Ou

website address is www.realbizmedia.cofrhe information contained on our website or teat be accessed through our website does not e
part of this document.
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On October 9, 2012, we completed a share exchdahgéHExchange Transaction” ) with Next 1 Interaetiync., a Nevada corporation (“Next 1tha
was contemplated by that certain Share Exchangeehgent entered into on April 4, 2012 (the “ExchaAgesement”)pursuant to which we receiv
all of the outstanding equity in Attaché Traveldmtational, Inc., a Florida corporation and whallwned subsidiary of Next 1 (“Attachélhn
consideration of our issuance to Next 1 of 93 wnillishares of our newly designated Series A Corblerireferred Stock (ourSeries A Stock
Attaché owns approximately 80% of a corporation edrRealBiz Holdings Inc. which is the parent cogtion of RealBiz 360, Inc. As a conditior
the closing of the Exchange Transaction, on Oct8b2012, we changed our name from “Webdigs, It@:"RealBiz Media Group, Inc.’hy engagin
in a short-form parerdubsidiary merger in the State of Delaware. Biltli{e our Chief Executive Officer is also the Chiefecutive Officer of Next
and our Chief Financial Officer, Adam Friedmanlisoathe Chief Financial Officer of Next 1.

Dividends

We have not paid any dividends on our common stockdo not anticipate paying any such dividendbiénnear future. Instead, we intend to use
earnings for future acquisitions and expanding lmsiness. Nevertheless, at this time there aramptestrictions on our ability to pay dividends
our common stock.

Our Common Stock Listing and Holders
Our common stock is listed on the OTCQB under §hatol RBIZ. Our stock began trading under the syhid¢BDG” on December 19, 2008 &

changed to “RBIZ"on October 5, 2012. The following table shows aghtand low closing prices of our common stockhat énd of each quarter
the fiscal years 2014 and 2013 and the end ofitsieaind second quarter of fiscal year 2015.

Period High Price Low Price
April 30, 2015 $ 03¢ $ 0.0¢
January 31, 201 $ 037 % 0.11
Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2C

First Quartel $ 26 $ 0.9z
Second Quarte $ 1.0 $ 0.1z
Third Quartel $ 027 $ 0.11
Fourth Quarte $ 0.1t $ 0.07
Fiscal Year Ended October 31, 2C

First Quartel $ 3.0 $ 1.5C
Second Quarte $ 39C % 1.1z
Third Quartel $ 24¢ % 0.34
Fourth Quarte $ 465  $ 1.1C

Our closing stock price on June 12, 2015 was $®8%f the date of this filing, we had approximgté66 holders of record of our common stock.
Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The table below sets forth certain information,adishe close of business on October 31, 2014, ddggrequity compensation plans (incluc
individual compensation arrangements) under whighsecurities were then authorized for issuance.

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

Number of Securities Issuance Under Equity
to be Issued Upon Weighted-Average Compensation Plans
Exercise of Exercise Price of (excluding securities reflectec
Outstanding Options, Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights Warrants and Rights in column a)
Equity compensation plans approved by shareho - N/A -

Restricted Stock Plan and Stock Option eq
compensation plans not approved by shareholde - - -

(1) Presently, we are not required by applicable d&ateor the listing standards of any sregulatory agency (e.g., the OTCQB, NASD, NY
MKT or NYSE) to obtain the approval of our securfiglders prior to issuing any such compensatoryoopf warrants or other rights
purchase our securitie
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MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion should be read in conjiomctvith our audited consolidated financial statertseand related notes that app
elsewhere in this filing.

Cautionary Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statemens

Some of the statements made in this section ofeport are forward-looking statements. These foddaoking statements generally relate to anc
based upon our current plans, expectations, asgumsmnd projections about future events. Our mamegt currently believes that the various pl
expectations, and assumptions reflected in or ®migdeby these forward-looking statements are redden Nevertheless, all forwatdeking
statements involve risks and uncertainties andaatwal future results may be materially differemni the plans, objectives or expectations, ol
assumptions and projections underlying our pregkamis, objectives and expectations, which are eggkin this section.

In light of the foregoing, prospective investorg aautioned that the forwatdeking statements included in this filing may mititely prove to k
inaccurate—even materially inaccurate. Becausehefsignificant uncertainties inherent in such fodMaoking statements, the inclusion of s
information should not be regarded as a representar warranty by RealBiz Media Group, Inc. or aother person that our objectives, pli
expectations or projections that are containedhimfiling will be achieved in any specified timefne, if ever. We undertake no obligation to pujp
release any revisions to the forwdodking statements or reflect events or circumstarafter the date of this document. The risks dised in the Itel
1A of this filing should be considered in evalugtiour prospects and future performance. Those asksuncertainties include:

« our ability to achieve profitability;

« our ability to continue as a going concern;

« our ability to obtain adequate funding;

« our dependence upon certain members of management;

« our ability to obtain sufficient market acceptané®ur services; our dependence upon third parties;
« our dependence upon our information and technodygiems;

« our ability to protect our intellectual proper

« the ability of our board of directors to issue didaial shares of capital stock, including preferseatk;
« the limited public market for our common sto

« our ability to comply with governmental regulatio

« our ability to access the Multiple Listing System;

« our ability to compete in the market;

« our ability to implement and adjust to technologizanges;

« the impact of general economic conditions withim imglustry;

« our ability to remediate our weaknesses in intecoatrols;

« our lack of an independent audit or compensationroittee;

General Overview

We are engaged in the business of providing digiedia and marketing services for the real estatastry. We currently generate reve
from service fees, product sales, membership fedsadvertising revenues. We currently offer techgglto agents in an effort to help them att
customers such as platforms to customize their s@h pages, mobile apps that integrate agdigting data with video, a visual tour app, ae¢
portal of real estate listings and marketing s&widVe have positioned ourselves in the followirgaa summarized here and explained in more
below:

1. Nestbuilder ™ Agent: This platform allows agents to claim and custontimsr own web page to be used as a video markgtatéprm.

2. Ezflix Mobile App : The ezflix app is the only mobile/web video editioat pre-integrates with an agenlisting data, allowing them to edit all
their listin¢'s data, and convert them into video with live vidlgerstitial capabilities, audio recording and mous

3. The Virtual Tour (VT) and Microvideo App (MVA): These programs were developed and implementedotw agjents to access specific Vi
based product strategies that are designed splifito increase the SEO rank and traffic creditreal estate franchise systems and/or
brokers.

4. NestBuilder: The world’s largest real estate video portal witkerol1.5 million listings and is targeted to growdeer 3 million listings by mid-
2015.

5. NestBuilder Mobile Search App: The app, available in the Google Play Store &edApple Store, not only allows consumers to seard viev

homes in video but additionally allows consumersitter in their agent's name, and effectively ting NestBuilder app into the agenvery owr
application where their branding follows the consumlong their home search journey, everywhere tjoe
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6. ReachFactor: A recently acquired fultarketing agency that specializes in real estatleoffiers a variety of solutions to agents and brslseict
as web design, digital ad campaigns, bloggingaacedia management, reputation management, seagihe optimization and much mo

7. Enterprise Video Production : We service some of the largest and well knowndhésor accounts in the North America Real Estasekét ir
compiling listings into a Video format and distrting to those franchisors websites, brokers anaitagend lead generation platforms 2:

8. Home and AwayClub: Offers agents a means to stay in contact oncedbsehis sold with a rewards progre
The Share Exchange

On October 9, 2012, we completed a share exchahgéHxchange Transaction” ) with Next 1 Interaetiync., a Nevada corporation (“Next 1hg
was contemplated by that certain Share Exchangeehgent entered into on April 4, 2012 (the “ExchaAgesement”)pursuant to which we receiv
all of the outstanding equity in Attaché Traveldmtational, Inc., a Florida corporation and whaliwned subsidiary of Next 1 (“Attachéihn
consideration of our issuance to Next 1 of 93 wnillishares of our newly designated Series A CorblerfPreferred Stock (ourSeries A Stock
Attaché owns approximately 80% of a corporation edrRealBiz Holdings Inc. which is the parent cogtion of RealBiz 360, Inc. (“RealBiz"As &
condition to the closing of the Exchange Transactan October 3, 2012, we changed our name frombtigs, Inc.” to “RealBiz Media Group, Ing.”
by engaging in a short-form paresubsidiary merger in the State of Delaware. Bilili{e our Chief Executive Officer is also the Chietecutive
Officer of Next 1 and our Chief Financial Officéxdam Friedman is also the Chief Financial OfficENext 1.

Coincident with the closing of the Exchange Tratisa¢ we converted all of our outstanding debt,gidgs and liabilities owed to Robert A. Buntz
(“Buntz”) and Edward Wicker (“Wicker”)nto an aggregate of 7 million shares of Seriestédcls Specifically, Mr. Buntz received 5,983,60@sds 0
Series A Stock upon his conversion of approxima$191,498 in liabilities we owed him, and Wickece®ed 1,016,400 shares of Series A S
upon his conversion of approximately $53,356 ibiliies we owed him. Mr. Buntz was a director afrd&Company until his resignation of March
2014. At the closing of the Exchange Transaction, Wicker resigned his position as a director of @@mpany and as our Chief Financial Offi
The Preferred A Shares for Mr. Buntz were convette, 990,238 Common Shares on February 27, 2013.

As a result of the Exchange Transaction and theversion of liabilities referred to above, the shwlders of our Company before the Exche
Transaction retained approximately 365,176 shafemmon stock (after giving effect to a reversét gdfected as of May 3, 2012), represen
approximately .364% of our issued and outstandirvagess of capital stock (both common and preferired)ediately after the Exchange Transaction.
On March 16, 2012, we sold the “Webdigiimain, technology and certain trademarks to Faorly LLC for $15,000. These assets, which werlel
in Webdigs, LLC, included US Trademark No. 3,465,68Vebdigs”, along with www.webdigs.com domain name and theimaigwebdigs.cor
website software and technology developed by Md@m,Included in this transaction was a royaltyesgnent whereby Webdigs could receive roy
payments from Fiontrai upon its licensing the textbgy to other third parties. Also included in thiansaction was a royalty agreement for w
Fiontrai Il paid $1,000.00 (part of the total $1@)). Mr. Buntz purchased the royalty agreement franin exchange for a principal reduction of
loan to the Company of $5,000.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated subsequent events oagafter the balance sheet date and has identifeetbllowing:

During February and March 2015, the Company:

« On February 26, 2015, the our parent Company, Nerntered into an exchange agreement wherebylitaeged $441,403 of Next 1 d¢
Next 1 Series A Preferred and Next 1 Series C Bedfdor the issuance of 5,514,030 shares of onmeon stock

« received $195,000 in proceeds and issued conweipitmissory notes with interest rates of 12% pewuean, maturity dates of December
2016 and with a range of fixed rate conversionuiess;

- received $45,000 in proceeds and issued 450,008ssbhcommon stock; and

« On March 26, 2015, the Company obtained a BridganLfioom the Donald P. Monaco Insurance Trust f&,800. The loan has an intel
rate of 6% and payment was due on or before Apri2015.
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Results of Operations for the Year Ended OctobePB814 Compared to the Year Ended October 31,

The following information should be read in conjtion with the audited financial statements and sdteereto appearing elsewhere in this An
Report.

Revenues

Despite a 15.5% increase in total revenue in thetfioquarter 2014 from the third quarter of 201dr, wtal revenues decreased 5% to $1,090,67
the year ended October 31, 2014, compared to $B54@5or the year ended October 31, 2013, a deereb$54,866. The decrease is the result ¢
Company's shifting away from the legacy virtualrtbusiness towards its rollout of its new technglpgoducts and its offer to agents of a free
period before charging fees for the use of new petd

Cost of Revenue

Cost of revenues increased 588% to $414,652 fargmded October 31, 2014, compared to $60,297toyéear ended October 31, 2013, an inci
of $354,355. This is predominately due to the aimatiopn of the cost of the Nestbuilder website pthén service in March 2014 which has t
classified as a cost of sale as the website isiderezl a revenue producing tool for the Company.

Operating Expenses

Our operating expenses, include salaries and lignsélling and promotion, general and administeatixpenses, increased 9% to $5,230,209 fc
year ended October 31, 2014, compared to $4,79%c4ke year ended October 31, 2013, an increb$438,962.This increase was substantially
to an increase in consulting fees of $228,831 and tesser extent due an increase in investoriortabf $136,472, impairment to ReachFa
intangible assets of $125,000, amortization ofrigthle assets of $99,996, audit and accounting 6ée&84,059, webhosting of $41,230, legal
professional fees of $26,982, depreciation of $18,8nd bank charges of $11,853. This was partcdfiset by a decrease in salaries and benef
$78,825, bad debt of $76,823, office expense of ¥ filing fees of $66,520 and to a lesser exéetecrease in rent of $16,081, telephone of $B
and miscellaneous operating expense of $4,243.

Other Income (Expenses)

Our other expenses decreased 12% to $51,140 foreyeked October 31, 2014, compared to $58,085twdr axpenses for year ended Octobe
2013, a decrease of $6,945. This decrease wasastibfy due to a decrease in interest expense3id19 for the year ended October 31, 2
compared to $442,341for the year ended Octobe2@®13, a decrease of $ 438,422 due to the lack oftaration of the beneficial conversion feal
in the current fiscal year as compared to the gitmal year; and to a lesser extent an increasghier income to $176,100 for the year ended Oc
31, 2014, compared to other expense of $640 foydlae ended October 31, 2013, an increase of $A@GAmarily consisting of proceeds recei
from a grant program in Canada to encourage researd development, and a gain on change of fairevaf derivatives of $9,323 not existing in
prior fiscal year. This was partially offset by gain on forgiveness of notes payable and accradilities in the current fiscal year versus $384,8t
the prior fiscal year and to a lesser extent ihdirivative liability expense of $234,303 due he existence of an embedded derivative liabilionfre
convertible promissory note executed during theesdrfiscal year end.

Net Loss

We had a net loss of $4,605,327 for the year er@edber 31, 2014, compared to net loss of $3,7®4f6Bthe year ended October 31, 2012
increase of $841,238. The increase in loss fron82012014 was primarily due to an increase of $839,in the amortization of intangible ass
consulting fees of $228,831 and impairment of REactor intangible assets of $125,000.

Assets and Employees; Research and Develog

We do not currently anticipate purchasing any eapipt or other assets in the near term, howeveneasxpand operations, we will need additit
equipment and employees to create and market odupts.

Liquidity and Capital Resources; Anticipated FinargcNeed:

At October 31, 2014, we had $20,066 cash on-haddceease of $1,284,308 from $1,304,374 at theaitéiscal 2014. The decrease in cash was due
primarily to operating expenses, website develogroests and advances to affiliates. The Companyirages to raise capital through equity financi
and has raised an additional $1.0 million sinceoBet 31, 2014.

Net cash used in operating activities was $2,3®f{8bthe year ended October 31, 2014, an increb$&48,083 from $2,158,876 used during the

ended October 31, 2013. This increase was primduéyto an increase in amortization of intangiblegairment of ReachFactor intangible assets,
initial derivative liability expense and stock bdsmmpensation and consulting fees.
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Net cash used in investing activities increasefind9,580 for the year ended October 31, 2014, cordp® $470,506 for the year ended Octobe
2013, an increase of $279,074 primarily due to iinog website and software development costs and kesser extent the purchase of com
equipment.

Net cash provided by financing activities decredsg&$2,197,740 to $1,712,974, for the year endewligr 31, 2014, compared to $3,910,714 fo
year ended October 31, 2013. This decrease waspiyndue to the net decrease of proceeds in theaisce of common stock and the exercis
warrants of $2,366,812 offset by increases in prdsenet of payments, of $169,072 received for edible promissory notes, loans and subscri|
advances.

Critical Accounting Policies

In December 2001, the SEC requested that all ragist list their most “critical accounting policaa’the Management Discussion and Analysis.
SEC indicated that a “critical accounting policg’ @ne which is both important to the portrayal afcenpanys financial condition and results, ¢
requires managemesntmost difficult, subjective or complex judgmerafien as a result of the need to make estimatestdbe effect of matters tt
are inherently uncertain. We have identified thécpes below as critical to our understanding of tiesults of our business operations. We discle
impact and any associated risks related to theBeiggon our business operations throughout Mamage's Discussion and Analysis of Finan
Condition and Results of Operations where sucttgdiaffect our reported and expected financialltes

In the ordinary course of business, we have madeanaber of estimates and assumptions in preparimdioancial statements in conformity w
accounting principles generally accepted in thetédhBtates of America. Actual results could diffigmificantly from those estimates and assumpt
The following critical accounting policies are tieothat are most important to the portrayal of camsolidated financial statements. These pol
require our most difficult, subjective, and complexigments, often as a result of the need to makienates about the effect of matters thal
inherently uncertain. For a summary of all of cign#ficant accounting policies, including the aréll accounting policies discussed below, refer dte
1 — “Summary of Significant Accounting Policies” inded in the “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statesie

We consider the following accounting policies tothese most important to the portrayal of our ressof operations and financial condition:

Revenue RecognitionReal estate brokerage revenues were recognizéigk alosing of a real estate transaction. Feestalubird party real este
agents or clients are accrued at the time of ofpaird treated as an offset to gross revenues.

Income Taxes The Company accounts for income taxes using set @hd liability approach to financial accountargd reporting for income tax
Accordingly, deferred tax assets and liabilitiesarfrom the difference between the tax basis olsset or liability and its reported amount in
consolidated financial statements. Deferred taxuam®are determined using the tax rates expectbd tn effect when the taxes will actually be |
or refunds received, as provided under currenthcted tax law. Valuation allowances are establishieen necessary to reduce deferred tax ass
the amount expected to be realized. Income taxreseper benefit is the tax payable or refundabkpeetively, for the period plus or minus the chs
in deferred tax assets and liabilities during theqal. The Company has recorded a full valuatidtwadnce for its net deferred tax assets as of @«
31, 2014 and 2013 because realization of thosésassaot reasonably assured.

The Company will recognize a financial statememtdfi¢ of a tax position only after determining thla¢ relevant tax authority would more likely tl
not sustain the position following an audit. Fox faositions meeting the more-likely-thawt threshold, the amount recognized in the fira
statements is the largest benefit that has a grihete fifty percent likelihood of being realizedan ultimate settlement with the relevant tax atitio

The Company believes its income tax filing posisicand deductions will be sustained upon examinadioa, accordingly, no reserves, or rel:
accruals for interest and penalties has been redatiOctober 31, 2014 and 2013.

ShareBased CompensatianThe Company accounts for stock incentive plansnegsurement and recognition of compensation erpensall stock-
based awards based on estimated fair values, mstiofated forfeitures. Shab&sed compensation expense recognized for the gedesl October 3
2014 and 2013 includes compensation cost for oestristock awards and stock options. The Compaay the Black- Scholes optigmicing model ti
determine the fair value of options granted atefgrant date.

Accounts ReceivableThe Company provides its marketing and promotiseavices to agents or brokers via a virased portal that allows for cre
card payments. The Company recognizes accountabte for amounts uncollected from the credit ceedvice provider at the end of the accour
period. The Company regularly reviews outstandiegeivables and provides for estimated losses thrauyg allowance for doubtful accounts
evaluating the level of established loss resefesCompany makes judgments regarding its custorabitity to make required payments, econc
events and other factors. As the financial condittd these parties change, circumstances develogdditional information becomes availa
adjustments to the allowance for doubtful accoun&y be required. The Company maintains reservepdtential credit losses, and such lo
traditionally have been within its expectationsr Bwe years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, timep&@ay determined the allowance for dout
accounts to be $-0- and $76,823, respectively.
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Office Equipment and FixturesOffice equipment and fixtures are recorded at.ddsintenance and repairs are charged to expensearred; majc
renewals and betterments are capitalized. Whersithproperty or equipment are sold or retired, rélated costs and accumulated depreciatio
removed from the accounts and any gain or losxisided in operating income.

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line meltlwer the estimated useful lives of the respecassets as follows:

Office equipmen 2 to 5 year:
Furniture and fixture 3 to 7 year:

Intangible Assets

On October 3, 2012, Next 1 Interactive, Inc. (“NéX} entered a securities exchange agreement and escbritie option purchase agreemer
purchase 664.1 common shares of Real Biz Holdimgs Next 1 applied $300,000 of cash, issued aeSdbiPreferred stock subscription agreemel
380,000 shares and agreed to a $50,000 thirty2@yday post-closing final buyout bringing the totalue of the agreement to $2,250,000.

Next 1 accounted for the acquisition utilizing fherchase method of accounting in accordance witE 885“Business CombinationsNext 1 is th
acquirer for accounting purposes and Real Biz hhgjsli Inc. is the acquired Company. Accordingly, Neapplied pusldown accounting and adjus
to fair value all of the assets and liabilitiesedity on the financial statements of the subsidiReal Biz Holdings, Inc.

The net purchase price, including acquisition cpsigl by Next 1, was allocated to assets acquinediabilities assumed on the records of the N¢
as follows:

Cash $ 34,36¢
Other current asse 40,69¢
Intangible asset 4,796,17
4,871,24

Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other ifaiseels payable 2,330,84
Deferred revenu 48,56
Convertible notes payable to officer 241,82!
2,621,224

Net purchase price $ 2,250,00

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2009 Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topig) 60his ASU affects any entity that either en
into contracts with customers to transfer goodsewsvices or enters into contracts for the transferonfinancial assets unless those contracts ehén
the scope of other standards (for example, inseraontracts or lease contracts). This ASU will sapde the revenue recognition requiremen
Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most induspgeific guidance throughout the Industry Topicsthed codification. Additionally, this AS
supersedes some cost guidance included in Sub®@pi85, Revenue Recognition-Construction-Type amdilrctionType Contracts. The guidanc
core principle is that an entity should recognigeenue to depict the transfer of promised goodseorices to customers in an amount that refle@
consideration to which the entity expects to bétledtin exchange for those goods or servicespfplyang the revenue principles, an entity will idiéy
the performance obligations, determine the traimagirice, allocate the transaction price to th6qyenance obligations and recognize revenue \
the performance obligation is satisfied. The ASUtHer states that an entity should disclose sefficiinformation to enable users of finan
statements to understand the nature, amount, tjiraimdjuncertainty of revenue and cash flows arifioigp contracts with customers. The amendn
in this ASU are effective for annual reporting pels (including interim reporting periods within g®periods) beginning after December 15, 201t
public companies. Early adoption is not permitt€de Company is still evaluating the provisions @W 201409 and its impact on the Compai
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flows.

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, “Pres¢ion of Financial Statements and Property, Plamt, Equipment,” (ASU 201@8). This ASL
changes the threshold for reporting discontinueetations and adds new disclosures. The new guiddefages a discontinued operation as a dis|
of a component or group of components that is disg®f or is classified as held for sale arepfesents a strategic shift that has (or will havemajo
effect on our operations and financial resultot disposals of individually significant componefihat do not qualify as discontinued operatiohe
Company must disclose ptax earnings of the disposed component. This gaiel@effective for us prospectively for all dispiss(or classifications
held for sale) of components of an entity that oagithin annual periods beginning on or after Debem15, 2014, and interim periods within th
years. Early adoption is permitted, but only fosptisals (or classifications as held for sale) tiete not been reported in financial staterr
previously issued or available for issuance. Thenfany does not expect the adoption of this guidamdeave a material impact on our consolid
financial statements.
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Seasonality of Business

The residential real estate market has traditignatiperienced seasonality, with a peak in the gpaind summer seasons and a decrease in a
during the fall and winter seasons. Revenues ih gaarter can be significantly affected by actiwdtyring the prior quarter, given the time lag bedy
contract execution and closing. A typical real tssteansaction has a 30 day lag between contrgitingj and closing of the transaction.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We have no off-balance sheet arrangements.

Results of Operations for the Three Months Endedidey 31, 2015 Compared to Three Months Ended Jgrié 2014
Revenues

Our total revenues increased 19% to $292,656 fothhee months ended January 31, 2015, compag2i& 054 for the three months ended Jar
31, 2014, an increase of $46,602. The increasalEs ss the reflection of additional revenue regdrand collected from Century 21 Corpo
automated videos contract that automatically ugdadheir website along with the additional incoatieled to the current ERA Corporate contra
host and store videos automatically created antegds their corporate website.

Operating Expenses

Our operating expenses, which include cost of regemechnology and development, salaries and lisneglling and promotion and general
administrative expenses decreased to $1,684,02théothree months ended January 31, 2015, comparéd, 704,674 for the three months er
January 31, 2014, a decrease of $20,645. This aler@as substantially due to internabrganization effecting a decrease use of contractsulting
a decrease in consulting fees of $385,797 anddssar extent: a decrease in travel and entertainofi&62,346 due to the reduction in corporated
needs and increased use of telephone and videereocE meetings, a decrease in selling and pronsotid $48,949, a decrease in miscellan
operating expense of $28,727, a decrease in costvehue of $9,356 and a decrease in insurancel bf742; this was offset by an increas
technology and development of $292,623 due to welnsaintenance and amortization of the Nestbuilgelrsite and to a lessor extent: an increa
investor relations of $82,682 due to the Compaingieased reliance on investor relations firmsnd fnvestors for the Company's financing need
increase in salaries and benefits of $78,804 prauamtly due to the hiring of a new Chief Technold@fficer, a Client Success Manager, and a Di
developer as these positions did not exist at Ifi20&4, an increase legal and professional fee16f662 and amortization of intangible assets
than website development costs of $37,500.

Other Income (Expenses)

Our other income decreased 4,221% to $273,699%ef @xpenses for the three months ended JanuaB035, compared to $6,642 of other inc
for the three months ended January 31, 2014, arase of $280,341. This decrease was substardiadiyto an increase in the loss on change il
value of derivatives.

Net Loss

We had a net loss of $1,665,072 for the three nwetided January 31, 2015 , compared to net 108%,451,978 for the three months ended Jar
31, 2014, an increase of $213,094. The increasetihoss from 2015 to 2014 was substantially duartancrease in technology and developme
$292,623 and to a lesser extent an increase irstowveelations of $82,682 and an increase in ssand benefits of $78,804; this was offset
decrease in consulting fees of $385,797 and tsseteextent: a decrease in travel and entertainofiéi@2,346, a decrease in selling and promotid
$48,949 along with other factors noted above.

Assets and Employees; Research and Developr

We do not currently anticipate purchasing any eapipt or other assets in the near term, howevereasxpand operations, we will need additit
equipment and employees to create and market odupts.

Liquidity and Capital Resources; Anticipated Finaimg Needs

At January 31, 2015, the Company had $141,204 oadtand, an increase of $121,138 from $20,066 at titkcf fiscal 2014. The increase
primarily due to the increase of proceeds recefuem convertible promissory notes offset by therpant of operating expenses.

Net cash used in operating activities was $865fbi5he three months ended January 31, 2015, &deerof $530,195 from $1,395,310 used di
the three months ended January 31, 2014. Thisdsergvas mainly due to a decrease due from afliaféset by stock based compensation
consulting fees, amortization and depreciationlasd on change in fair value of derivative liaigtt

We have financed our operations since inceptiomanily through proceeds from equity financings aedenue derived from operations. During
three months ended January 31, 2015, we raised D@0 from issuance of convertible promissory sa@ed from the sale of common stock
warrants. Our continued operations will primarilgpgnd on our ability to raise additional capitadnfr various sources including equity and i
financings, as well as our revenue derived fromraggens. We can give no assurances that any additicapital that we are able to obtain will
sufficient to meet our needs or will be on favoeatdrms. Based on our current plans, we believeotitacash provided from the above sources w
sufficient to enable us to meet our planned opegatieeds for the next 12 months.



We have based our estimate on assumptions thaprosg to be wrong. We may need to obtain additifumadls sooner or in greater amounts tha
currently anticipate. Potential sources of finagdimclude strategic relationships, public or prévatiles of our shares or debt and other sourcesna)
seek to access the public or private equity maridtsn conditions are favorable due to our loegn capital requirements. We do not have
committed sources of financing at this time, and itincertain whether additional funding will beadable when we need it on terms that will
acceptable to us, or at all. If we raise funds blirgg additional shares of common stock or othexusities convertible into common stock,
ownership interest of our existing stockholderd W diluted. If we are not able to obtain finargciwhen needed, we may be unable to carry ot
business plan. As a result, we may have to sigmiflg limit our operations and our business, finahcondition and results of operations woulc
materially harmed.

DETERMINATION OF OFFERING PRICE

The Selling Stockholder will determine at what prit may sell the offered Shares, and such salgsbreamade at prevailing market prices, ¢
privately negotiated prices.
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SELLING STOCKHOLDER

We have prepared this prospectus to allow the SeSitagkholder or its successors, assignees or o#raripped transferees to sell or otherwise dis
of, from time to time, up to 7,475,000 shares of oammon stock. This prospectus covers the offer @disposition by the Selling Stockhol
identified below, or its transferee(s), of a taél7,475,000 shares of our common stock. All of shares of common stock being offered undel
prospectus were acquired by the Selling Stockhatdeonnection with private financings.

The securities upon which the shares of commorkstuay be issued have been sold to the Selling 8tddkr in private financings pursuant tc
exemption from registration provided by Rule 506R&gulation D under the Securities Act. In conmativith the private financings, the inves
entered into registration rights agreements wita 8elling Stockholder pursuant to which we agreedilé a registration statement to register
Shares. The investor made to us certain represamgatvarranties, covenants, and conditions custpfioa private placement investments to accret
investors.

The table below presents information regarding3k#ing Stockholder and the Shares that it mayaetitherwise dispose of from time to time ur
this prospectus. The table is based on informatiguplied to us by the Selling Stockholder and otfldoldings as of April 23, 2015. Percentage
beneficial ownership are based upon 7,475,000 shafreommon stock outstanding as of April 23, 20B&neficial ownership is determined un
Section 13(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of4l@Be “Exchange Act of 1934'gnd generally includes voting or investment powéh wespect t
securities and including any securities that gthetSelling Stockholder the right to acquire commatotk within 60 days of April 23, 2015.

Under the terms of certain outstanding convertgi@deurities of the Company, a stockholder may nawed or exercise such securities to the e
such conversion or exercise would cause such sbiadh together with its affiliates, to beneficiabwn a number of shares of common stock
would exceed 4.99% or 9.99% (as applicable) oftben outstanding shares of common stock followinghsconversion or exercise, excluding
purposes of such determination shares of commak s&suable upon conversion or exercise of corntversecurities which have not been converte
exercised. The number of shares listed in the skcoiumn of the table lists the number of shareswfcommon stock beneficially owned by
Selling Stockholder without reflecting any suchitation. However, the percentage set forth in thedtcolumn does reflect this limitation.

The fourth column lists the shares of common stoeikg offered by this prospectus by the SellingcEtolder. Because the conversion price o
convertible notes and the exercise price of theamts may be adjusted, the number of shares thiaaetiially be issued may be more or less tha
number of shares being offered by this prospedtas.last two columns assume the sale of all ostisres offered by the Selling Stockholder purs
to this prospectus.

We do not know when or in what amounts the Selfitgckholder may sell or otherwise dispose of thar&h covered hereby. We currently hav
agreements, arrangements or understandings witBdatieg Stockholder regarding the sale of anyhef $hares by it other than the registration r
agreements described below. The Selling Stockhaidgint not sell any or all of the Shares coveredHiy prospectus or may sell or dispose of sor
all of the Shares other than pursuant to this poss. Because the Selling Stockholder may notosaltherwise dispose of some or all of the St
covered by this prospectus and because there aently no agreements, arrangements or understgsdiith respect to the sale or other dispositic
any of the Shares, we cannot estimate the numbisedbhares that will be held by the Selling Staitter after completion of the offering. Selelar
of Distribution.”

Neither the Selling Stockholder nor any of its laffes has held any position or office or had athyeo material relationship with us in the past ¢
years except as described in the footnotes tcathie.t

The Shares being offered under this prospectus beagffered for sale from time to time during theipe the registration statement of which
prospectus is a part remains effective, by ortieraccounts of the Selling Stockholder named below.

The Selling Stockholder, or its partners, pledgdesges, transferees or other successors thavedte Shares and their corresponding registréti
accordance with the registration rights agreementhich the Selling Stockholder is party, may sgllto all of the Shares shown in the table b
under the heading “Total Shares Offered By Sel8tgckholder in the Offering Covered by this Prospgtpursuant to this Prospectus in one or r
transactions from time to time as described beloden “Plan of Distribution.However, the Selling Stockholder is not obligatedséll any of th
Shares offered by this prospectus.

Information about the Selling Stockholder may cheafrgm time to time. Any changed information wittspect to which we are given notice will be
included in prospectus supplements.
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Shares

Shares Percentage of Total Shares Beneficially Percentage of
Beneficially Beneficial Offered By Owned After Beneficial
Owned Ownership Selling the Sale of all Ownership
Before the Sal Before the Sal Stockholder in Shares After the Sale
of all Shares of all Shares the Offering Covered by of all Shares
Covered by thi Covered by thi Covered by thi this Covered by
Name of Selling Stockholdt Prospectu: Prospectu: Prospectu: Prospectu: this Prospectu
Himmil Investments, Ltd. (1 7,475,00(2) 4.9% 7,475,00! 0 *0%
Total 7,475,001 4.9% 7,475,00 0 *%

* less than 1%

(1) Arthur C. Price has voting and investment powehweéspect to the securities owned by Himmil Investta, Ltd. Mr. Price disclair
beneficial ownership of these securities. The astdef Himmil Investments, Ltd. is Rodus Building"4Floor, Road Town, Tortol

British Virgin Islands

(2) Consists of 6,500,000 shares of common stock issugion conversion of convertible promissory nated 975,000 shares of comn

stock upon exercise of warran
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DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERN ANCE

Directors, Executive Officers and Other Key Employes

Name Age Position(s) Independent Director
Bill Kerby 57 Director (Chairman), Chief Executive Offic No

Adam Friedmar 50 Chief Financial Office N/A

Donald Monacc 62 Director Yes

Steven Marque 54 Chief Revenue Office N/A

Pat LaVecchit 48 Director Yes

Doug Checkeri 58 Director , Former Chief Marketing Offict No

Keith A. White 53 Director Yes

Arun Srinivasan 43 Director, Chief Marketing Officer, No

Former Chief Technology Office

Alex Aliksanyan 66 Director, Chief Information Officer and No
Chief Operating Office

Biographies for the members of our Board of Directoand our management team are set forth belc
William Kerby — Chief Executive Officer and Chairnma

On December 21, 2012, the board of directors of Gbenpany appointed William Kerby, age 57, to theitian of Chief Executive Officer ai
Chairman of the Board of the Company. Mr. Kerbthis founder of Next 1, Interactive, Inc. From 2@6%resent, he has been the architect of the
1 model, overseeing the development and operatibtise Travel, Real Estate and Media divisionshaf tompany. From 2004 to 2008, Mr. Ke
served as the Chairman and CEO of Extraordinanatiats Group whose operations included Cruise &an Shoppes, Maupintour Extraordin
Vacations and the Travel Magazina TV series of 160 travel shows. From 2002 to 2004Kerby was Chairman of Cruise & Vacation Shoppési
it was acquired by a small group of investors areshagement from Travelbyus. Mr. Kerby was givenrtfamdate to expand the operations focusir
a “marketing driven travel modellh June 2004 Cruise & Vacation Shoppe was mergedBmtraordinary Vacations Group. From 1999 to 260z
Kerby founded and managed Travelbyus, a publiglgdd company on the TSX and NASD Small Cap. Theclaincluded an intellectually paten
travel model that utilized technolodyased marketing to promote its travel servicesmnducts. Mr. Kerby negotiated the acquisition &ndncing o
21Companies encompassing multiple tour operatgf)02travel agencies, media that included prinigvision, outdoor billboard and wirele
applications and leading edge technology in ordéyuild and complete the Travelbyus model. The aimghad over 500 employees, gross reve
exceeding $3 billion and a Market Cap over $900iomil Prior to this Mr. Kerby founded Leisure Canada company that included a nationw
Travel Agency, international tour operations, ttanagazines and the Master Franchise for Thrifty Rental British Columbia

The Board believes that Mr. Kerlsyast knowledge of the industry and extensive ggpee in senior corporate positions make him iglegialified tc
help lead the Company. His executive leadershipapetational experience provide him with a broadarstanding of the operational, financial
strategic issues facing public companies. His serviith other public companies provides him witteasive corporate governance knowledge.

Adam Friedman- Chief Financial Officer:

On December 21, 2012, the board of directors ofGbempany appointed Adam Friedman, age 50, to tls#tipo of Chief Financial Officer of tt
Company. Mr. Friedman has served as the Chief Eiah©fficer of Next 1 Interactive, Inc. since 201Brom 2006 to 2010, Mr. Friedman |
previously served as Chief Financial Officer, Cogie Secretary, and Controller for MDwerks, IndViDwerks”) where his responsibilities includ
overseeing the company’s finances, human resouwlegsrtment, U.S. Securities and Exchange Commiss@npliance, and Sarban@sdey
compliance. Prior to joining MDwerks, Mr. Friedmaarved as the Vice President of Finance for CSAkstarg, Inc. from 2005 to 2006. For -
eleven years prior to 2005, Mr. Friedman servethasBusiness Manager/Controller and Director ofaRgial Planning at the GE/NBC/Telemui
Group, Inc. Mr. Friedman also worked as a Senioraktial Analyst for KnighRidder, Inc. and as an Audit Senior Accountant KBEMG Pea
Marwick. Mr. Friedman received his MBA from St. Thas University and his BSM from Tulane University.
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Don Monaco- Director:

On December 21, 2012, the Company appointed Donakmn62, as a member of its Board of Directorsc&if005, Mr. Monaco has been
principal owner of Monaco Air Duluth, LLC, a fulksvice, fixedbase operator aviation services business at Duiltgnational Airport serving airlin
military and general aviation customers. Mr. Monapent over 18 years as a Partner and Senior Bxe@utd 28 years as an international informg
technology and business management consultantAeitkenture in Chicago, lllinois. Mr. Monaco also\ss as a Commissioner on the Metropo
Airports Commission in MinneapoliSt. Paul and as a Commissioner of the Duluth Ecanddevelopment Authority. Mr. Monaco is also
President of the Monaco Air Foundation, Chairmarth&f Miller-Dwan Foundation, Treasurer of Honor Flight Nortldaireasurer of the Dulu
Aviation Institute, Cochair of the Northern Aero Alliance, a Director ftite Destination Duluth nonprofit corporation, amieer of the Dulut
Chamber of Commerce Military Affairs Committee, anchember of Lake Superior College's Center forakaed Aviation Advisory Committee

The Company believes that Mr. Monaco’s senior manant and information technology experience qualifiim to be a member of the Board.
Doug Checkeris Director:

On December 21, 2012, the Company appointed DowgKehis, 58, as a member of its Board of Directbhs. Checkeris is currently a Director
Cieslok Outdoor, a privately held digital outdooedia company, a Partner/Founder of Unreal Gamieg b Pennsylvania based company th
building a platform to serve the online businessrfmney gaming operators and casinos, and a Paatn@NR8R Media Group, a Toronto ba
marketing company that envisions, designs and stcdtes 21st Century operating systems. Mr. Chiecke a Senior Media and Advertis
Executive with nearly three decades of hands-onagament in all facets of interactive media. Daugfork experience includes 14 years of sel
with Mediacom where he rose through the ranks twime the CEO for Mediacom North America. With elds $18 billion in global billings, 4,6l
employees, and 116 offices in 89 countries, Medragoovides and specializes in business-buildingiensdlutions for some of the workilarges
well-known advertisers. Previous to Mediacom, Doug etihis career in a media company in Toronto, Careatthwas a partner when the comg
was acquired by Grey Worldwide and the WPP.

Mr. Checkeris’'media and advertising experience qualifies himacabmember of the Board. His executive leaderskfjerence provides him wi
valuable experience.

Arun Srinivasan— Chief Marketing Officer and Director:

On May 27, 2014, the board of directors of the Canypappointed Arun Srinivasan, to the position bfe€ Marketing Officer and Chief Technolc
Officer as well as a Director of the Company. I00Mr. Srinivasan co-founded ReachFactor Inc.aaardwinning social media and reputat
marketing platform for real estate agents and bages. From 2008 to present, he served as Chiefafipg Officer of ReachFactor, overseeing
aspects of its operations as it grew to serve #mils of agents and brokerages across the country. 2998 to 2008, he was the fmunder and Chit
Technology Officer of BroadSpire Inc., one of thergest private website hosting and online marketogipanies with over 250,000 clie
internationally. In this role, he oversaw serviaivery for all clients which included companieskluas Paramount Pictures, Boston Beer Com
HBO, Dreamworks, and many of the Fortune 500. Mni%asan received his Bachelor's Degree in Econsifiom Yale University.

The Company believes that Mr. Srinivasan’s marke#ind technology experience make him uniquely §edlto act as a director.
Pat LaVecchia- Director:

On March 31, 2014, the Company appointed Pat LaMacas a member of its board of directors. Mr. Ledfga has been a founding principal
Managing Member of LaVecchia Capital LLC (“LaVecahCapital”),a merchant banking and investment firm, since 2803 has over 20 years
experience in the financial industry. Mr. LaVecchas built and run several major Wall Street groapd has extensive expertise in capital mar
including initial public offerings, secondary offiegs, raising capital for private companies andB2lRs well as playing the leading role in nume
mergers, acquisitions, private placements and pigll transactions. Prior to forming LaVecchia GapiMr. LaVecchia ran several groups at m
firms including: Managing Director and Head of tRevate Equity Placement Group at Bear, StearnsGomdpany (1994 to 1997); Group Heat
Global Private Corporate Equity Placements at €r&disse First Boston (1997 to 2000); Managing &@oeand Group Head of the Private Fine
and Sponsors Group at Legg Mason Wood Walker,(2@01 to 2003); co-founder and Managing Partneviaht Group (20032005) and Managir
Director and Head of Capital Markets at FTN Midw&gcurities Corp. (2005 to 2007). Mr. LaVecchiaeieed his B.A., magna cum laude (:
elected to Phi Beta Kappa), from Clark Universitylaan M.B.A. from The Wharton School of the Univgre&f Pennsylvania with a major in Finat
and a concentration in Strategic Planning. In thst,pMr. LaVecchia has served on several publicpaom boards, including as Vice Chairma
InfuSystems, Inc. (INFU). Mr. LaVecchia is alsorently a Managing Member of Sapphire Capital iad. Mr. LaVecchia also sits on sev
advisory boards and non-profit boards.

The Company believes that Mr. LaVeccki@vestment banking and business experience aliwgo contribute business and financing expedist
gualifies him to be a member of the Board.
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Alex Aliksanyan— Director, Chief Information Officer and Chief Op¢ing Officer

Mr. Aliksanyan comes to the Company with more tB&ryears of Strategic Technology Planning, Impletaitson and Marketing experience. Mr.
Aliksanyan is currently President of WorldMyWay lrand AAJ since 2005. Mr. Aliksanyan also previgustrved as CEO and President of
iCruise.com which he founded in 2000. Prior therdto Aliksanyan had served as a marketing constiftar several brands such as Citibank, Disney
and Hillshire Farms. He is also considered in treevé&l industry as a pioneer in the area of e-comenévir. Aliksanyan received his BacheloBggree

in Physics from New York University and an Advanaggjree in marketing from the Stern School of Bessnin New York.

Mr. Aliksanyan’s technology and vast business experience qudiifieso be a member of the Board. His executiveéeship experience provides t
with valuable experience.

Steven Marque— Chief Revenue Officer:

On December 21, 2012, the Board of Directors of@benpany appointed Steven Marques, 54, to theippsf Chief Revenue Officer. Mr. Marque:
Acting President and was previously President/CBigérations Officer of RealBiz360 Inc. d/b/a RealBledia Inc. which began in early 2004 pric
the merger into RealBiz Media Group. He led the pany to become one of top 5 leading Virtual Toumpanies in North America. Steve v
instrumental in overseeing the Compangurrent operating plan to include the move toedi®©n Demand television with its partner Next Etattive
which then led the comparg/expansion into Video Content Syndication whicthis base of its business plan today. Under hisagement he wi
instrumental for the Company’s strategic allianaed key partnerships with companies like Realoggc#ically C21, ERA, Keller Williams, Move-
Realtor.com, Prudential, Coldwell Banker NRT fraisels and more. Mr. Marqueptior leadership roles include; Vice President dblial Sales fc
iseemedia; Sr. Vice President of Marketing for Ogomi, a San Diego based Bieesh Company, and MGI software, leaders in consuyased phot
and video software. Mr. Marques has been in the @ioer and Internet industry since 1983 where he peat of the startqp management teams
Egghead Discount Software which was one of Amesifiast Retail Computer software chains with ove@ 2ocations at its peak.

Mr. Marques’'direct involvement in overseeing and applying operating plan and expanding its business into Vi@eotent Syndication, as well
prior position as our Acting President, makes hirigquely qualified to act as our Chief Revenue Gfffic

Keith A White-Director

Keith A. White, age 52, combines over 25 years ahagement experience in the real estate indusinge 3995, Mr. White has been the princ
owner of Marketplace Home Mortgage, LLC (“MHM, full service correspondence residential mortdagder based in Edina, MN. Mr. White &
owns and manages Alliance Title, LLC, Marketplansurance Services and various commercial officédimgis. In addition, in 1999, Mr. Whi
founded Marketline Constructions Capital, LLC, astouction lender, and operated the company thr@@gi8. In 2000, Mr. White founded Maribe
Mortgage, LLC, a wholesale mortgage lender, andaged the company until 2007. Prior to finding MHM1995, Mr. White culminated his nine y
career with GMAC Mortgage as the Minnesota-Wiscordgiea Manager.

Mr. White has an undergraduate degree from St.dC&mate University with a major in finance, reabés, and economics.

Mr. White's extensive experience in operating successfuhbssiventures related to the real estate industeyMr. White a wide ranging and diver
entrepreneurial view of potential business oppatiesithat make him wellqualified to help lead the Company to becoming\anegreater force in tl
fast-growing, high resolution, digital media ardoathe real estate industry.

Corporate Governance

Leadership Structure

Our Chief Executive Officer also serves as our €han of the Board. Our Board of Directors doestrate a lead independent director. Our B
of Directors has determined its leadership strectus appropriate and effective for us given cageiof development.

Board Committee:

We presently do not have an audit committee, cosgtéan committee or nominating committee or comemitperforming similar functions, as
management believes that until this point it hasnbpremature at the early stage of our managemnmehbasiness development to form an a
compensation or nominating committee.

Director Independence

Although our common stock is not listed on any oradi securities exchange, for purposes of indepameleve use the definition of independe

applied by The NASDAQ Stock Market. The Board kiatermined that three of its seven directors (Mes¥lonaco, LaVecchia, and White)
“independent” in accordance with such definition.
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION
Summary Compensation Table
The following table sets forth the cash and rash compensation for the years ended October03% @nd 2013 which was awarded to or earne¢

(i) our Chief Executive Officer during fiscal yea014 and (ii) our other executive officers (othleart the Chief Executive Officer) who served
Company and who received in excess of $100,000t&h tompensation for a year (collectively, thertfreal executive officers”).

Fiscal All

Year Other Stock Stock
Name and Principal Position Ended Salary Bonus Awards Compensation Total
William Kerby (1) 2014 $ 96,000 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 96,00(
CEO and Chairmen of the Boe 2013 $ 104,000 $ -0 % -0 % -0- $ 104,00(
Adam Friedman (2 2014 $ 48,00 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 48,00¢
CFO 2013 $ 52,000 $ -0 % -0 % -0- $ 52,00C
Steven Marques (¢ 2014 $ 14541¢ $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 145,41¢
CRO/Acting Presider 2013 $ 138,95¢ $ -0 % -0 % -0- $ 138,95¢
Arun Srinivasan (4 2014 $ 60487 $ -0- $ -0- $ 150,00C $ 210,48%
CTO/CMO 2013 $ -0- $ -0 % -0 % -0 % -0-
Douglas Checkeris (: 2014 $ -0- $ -0 $ -0- $ 190,00C $ 190,00(
Former CMQ 2013 $ 120,000 $ -0 % -0 % 60,00 $ 180,00(
Suresh Srinivasan (! 2014 $ 5097¢ $ -0- $ -0- $ 37,50C $ 88,47«
Former COC 2013 $ -0- $ -0- $ -0- $ 0 3 -0-

(1) Mr. Kerby's salary has been accrued but not |

(2) Mr. Friedman's salary has been accrued but not

(3) Mr. Marque’ salary includes $19,160 in 2014 and $30,833 in 2B48has been accrued but not p

(4) Mr. Srinivasan, a senior level executive employees been issued 1,000,000 RBIZ common shares dsspegntract dated May 23, 20

(5) Mr. Checkeris was paid 38,000 Preferred C's(vake$i190,000) and 1,900,000 warrants on Next 1rad fiayment for amounts owed to t
through May 31, 2014 as the Company's former C

(6) Mr. Srinivasan, a senior level executive employees been issued 1,000,000 RBIZ common shares dsspesntract dated May 23, 2014. Du
Mr. Srinivasan's resignation, 750,000 shares haea beturned. Mr. Srinivasan resigned from histsieffective September 30, 20!

Currently, the Company does not offer any executimeus or incentive compensation plan and thera@irrent plans to put one in place for fiscal
year 2015.

Employment Agreements with Executives and Key Persmel

On May 24, 2014, Realbiz Media Group, Inc. (the fiaany”) entered into an Asset Sale Agreement wighdRFactor, Inc. (“ReachFactodhd it
two principals, Suresh Srinivasan and Arun Srirewvapursuant to which the Company acquired substnll of the assets of ReachFactor anc
Company assumed certain liabilities of ReachFactdrto exceed $25,000 in consideration of the Caomizaissuance to ReachFactor of 2,000
shares of the Comparsytommon stock. The acquisition of the assetabest to an unwind at the option of Suresh Sris@raand Arun Srinivasar
on or prior to the date that is six months after thosing of the Asset Sale Agreement, the Compernyinates the employment of either of Su
Srinivasan and/ or Arun Srinivasan (each referoedstan “Executive™ithout cause or either Executive terminates hiplegment for Good Reasc
In the event of an unwind the assets revert ba®etchFactor and the 2,000,000 shares of stockt teaek to the Company.
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As a condition to the closing of the Asset Saleef®gnent, the Company also entered into an employaggaement with each of Suresh Srinivasar
“Suresh Employment Agreement”) and Arun Sriniva@ae “Arun Employment Agreement”)Under the terms of the Suresh Employment Agreel
Suresh Srinivasan has been retained to serve a§ @perating Officer of the Company for a term 6frBonths commencing May 27, 2014. Unde
terms of the Arun Employment Agreement, Arun Stisian has been retained to serve as Chief Mark@fiinger and Chief Technology Officer of t
Company for a term of 36 months commencing May2®2,4. Each Executive will receive the following quensation: a base salary of $140,00(
year with an automatic increase to $200,000 per gedhe earlier to occur of (1) the one year aersary of his employment or (2) satisfaction of
of certain specified conditions set forth in theemgment. Additionally, each Executive will reaeiliealthcare for himself and his dependent fe
members with 100% of the premiums paid by the Compand be eligible for bonus programs commensundiie other senior executives of -
Company. Each Executive will be issued 1,000,0@G0eshof the Company’common stock which shares will be held in esci@be released to ec
of them as follows: ¥ of the shares every thrgecéBndar months (on the final business day ot#iendar month) and all of the shares immedi
upon certain triggering events described in theagent. If the employment of either Executiveeisitinated for any reason, the terminated Execi
will be entitled to receive the accrued base salaagation pay, expense reimbursement and any etitétements accrued by him to the extent
previously paid (the “Accrued Obligations”); proeid, however, that if their employment is terminated (1) by thempany without Just Cause
defined in the Employment Agreement) or by the kxise for Good Reason (as defined in the Suresh/Amun Employment Agreement) then
addition to paying the Accrued Obligations, thetigsof the shares of stock held in escrow shaldbeelerated and the shares held in escrow st
released to the Executive. In the event such ai@tion occurs within six (6) months of the Closibgte of the Asset Sales Agreement, the Exec
may elect (at its sole discretion) to initiate amWind event’as described above. Arun Srinivasan was also eplathte right to serve as a Bo
member and to be listed as a Board candidate afdongpanys next annual meeting of shareholders. The SunedhAsun Employment Agreemel
also include confidentiality obligations and invens assignments by each ExecutiveOn September 18, 2014, the Company received S
Srinivasan's written resignation as the Chief OjiegeOfficer of the Company effective September 3014.

In connection with his employment, Mr. Aliksanyamtered into a three-year employment agreement th@éhCompany (theAliksanyan Employmel
Agreement”).The Aliksanyan Employment Agreement, dated Febr@8ry2015, has a term of 36 months commencing lepi20, 2015 and expiril
on February 19, 2018 unless earlier terminated Alksanyan will receive the following compensati@anbase salary of $120,000 per year and $8
in shares of the Comparsycommon stock (800,000 shares at $0.10 per sharajldition, the Company will pay for healthcaoe Mr. Aliksanyan an
his dependent family members, and he will be elgfbr bonus programs commensurate with other seniecutives of the Company. In addition,
Aliksanyan will be issued 1,000,000 shares of tbenBanys common stock, which shares will be releasedrtods follows: (1) 300,000 shares if |
Aliksanyan is still employed by the Company on kedoy 20, 2016 and provided that he has not sergédento “claw back'the sale of Stingy Trav
to the Company; (2) 350,000 shares if certain Tetgygy Events (as defined in the Aliksanyan Emplogtgreement) are achieved by Mr. Aliksan
in his role as Chief Operating Officer; howevemdne of the Triggering Events are met after 12 tinmrthe Company will release a percentage ¢
350,000 shares based upon the number of new pagaigestate agents; and (3) 350,000 shares upoactiievement of certain activities in |
Aliksanyan’s role as Chief Information Officer.

If the employment of Mr. Aliksanyan is terminatelde generally will be entitled to receive the acdrugase salary, vacation pay, exp¢
reimbursement and any other entitlements accrugdrbyto the extent not previously paid (the “Acaiu@bligations”);_provided however, that if his
employment is terminated (1) by the Company othantFor Cause (as defined in the Aliksanyan EmpéoynAgreement) or by Mr. Aliksanyan |
Good Reason (as defined in the Aliksanyan Employmegmneement) then in addition to paying the Accr@@dligations, the vesting of any share
stock held in escrow or subject to a vesting scleegball be accelerated and the shares shall based to Mr. Aliksanyan . In the event ¢
termination by the Company other than For Caussability or death occurs within six (6) months betdate of the Aliksanyan Employm
Agreement, Mr. Aliksanyan may elect (at his sokcdétion) to initiate an “unwindévent as described above. The Aliksanyan Employmgreemer
also includes confidentiality obligations and intiens assignments clauses.
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Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

There were no outstanding equity awards for theatkees as of October 31, 2014.

Director Compensation

Our nonemployee directors have elected to forego any cosai®n for participating in Board of Directors acaimmittee meetings telephonici
until such time as we become profitable over there® of an entire fiscal year, at which time theoof Directors may reconsider the structure s
director compensation. In general, director comagos will be subject to review and adjustment frime to time at the discretion of our Boarc

Directors.

The following table sets forth the compensatioowf non-employee directors for fiscal year endirggoBer 31, 2014:

Fees Nonqualified

Earned Non-Equity Deferred

or Paid Stock Option Incentive Plan Compensation All other

in Cash Awards Awards Compensation Plan Compensation Total
Name $ $ $ $ $ $ $
Don Monacc - - - - = $ =
Keith A.
White - - - - - $ -
Mike Craig
(1) - - - - -8 -
Pat
LaVecchia - - - - - $ -
Doug
Checkeris - - - - - $ =

(1) Mr. Craig resigned as a director on February 115:
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SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table sets forth certain informatiafith respect to the beneficial ownership of ounéxs and outstanding common stock as of Ma
2015 after giving effect to the Exchange Transactiy (i) each of our named executive officerg; g€ach of our directors; and (iii) all of our exéea
officers, directors and director nominees as a gr@wnership percentages are based on 106,468@r&ssof common stock issued and outstar
as of the close of business on May 12, 2015 and937/)56 shares of Series A Stock issued and odisgras of that date which converts |
57,793,056 shares of common stock. Based on tf@mation available to us, as of that date, no geiis a beneficial owner of more than 5% of
common stock other than Next 1 Interactive, Inc.

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordandé e rules of the SEC. To our knowledge and suiltgeapplicable community property laws, €

of the holders of stock listed below has sole \@@md investment power as to the stock owned umtsswise noted. Except as otherwise n
below, the address for each director or officdedsin the table is c/o RealBiz Media Group, 12690 Weston Road, Suite 200, Weston, FL 33331.

Percentage of

Common Common
Shares Shares Percentage of
Beneficially Beneficially Voting Power
Name of Beneficial Owne Owned Owned (1)
Next 1 Interactive, Inc. (2 56,776,65 34.€% 33.9%
Acknew Investments, Inc. (. 11,736,75 11.(% 7.C%
Cardar Investments, Ltd. ( 5,514,033 5.2% 3.2%
William Kerby (5) 8,096,11 7.1% 4.8%
Don Monaco (6 32,750,00 23.5% 19.€%
Adam Friedman (7 500,00( 0.5% 0.2%
Doug Checkeris (€ 2,500,00! 2.2% 1.5%
Keith White (9) 1,700,00! 1.€% 1.C%
Arun Srinivasan (10 3,000,001 2.8% 1.8%
Pat LaVecchia (11 2,093,33: 1.% 1.3%
Alex Aliksanyan (12 1,000,00! 0.% 0.€%
Steve Marque — —% —%
All current directors and officers as a group (@iwiduals) (13) 51,639,44 33.5% 30.9%

* Does not include the 1,500,000 shares of commocksssuable upon conversion of a convertible pssory note, dated October 20, 2014, issu
the Selling Stockholder, the 5,000,000 shares afimon stock issuable upon conversion of a convertisbmissory note issuable to the Se
Stockholder within two trading days of the datevdnich the registration statement of which this pextus forms a part is declared effective by
SEC, the 300,000 shares of common stock that swalide upon exercise of warrants, dated Octobe2@DY, issued to the Selling Stockholder, an
675,000 shares of common stock that are issualde agercise of warrants issuable to the Sellingitolder within two trading days of the date
which the registration statement of which this pexgus forms a part is declared effective by th€ SE

Q) Percentage of Total Voting Power is based on 18792 votes and includes voting rights attacheallt@€ommon Shares Outstanding anc
Preferred Shares Outstanding that can convert ton@m Shares. As of May 12, 2015, there were 1@8%2 shares of Common St
Outstanding, 57,793,056 shares of Series A Prefestaxk issued and outstanding and convertible5@t@93,056 shares of common stock
15,000 shares of Series B Preferred stock issugaatstanding and convertible into 1,500,000 shafesmmon stock. Each shares of Se
A stock is entitled to one vote for each shareafimon stock that would be issuable upon conversf@uch share. Each shares of Seri
stock is entitled to two hundred votes for eachrsitd common stock that would be issuable upon emion of such share. The total voi
power excludes warrants, accrued salaries of thep@ay, outstanding debt of the Company, outstandéig of Company Parent Compan
Next 1 Interactive, Inc., and Preferred Shares@ftN Interactive, Inc. each of which can be cotecimto Common Shares of the Compe

2) Next 1 Interactive, Inc. holds 56,776,656 shareSaies A Stock that was issued in the Exchangasieion which represents 98.2% of
issued and outstanding shares of Series A Stoclcameertible into 56,776,656. Each shares of Sekistock is entitled to one vote for e:
share of common stock that would be issuable uporearsion of such share. Next 1 is deemed to bsakf own 34.8% of the common sto
which represents a right to vote 33.9% of the agmpe= outstanding voting shar

3) Acknew Investments, Inc., an entity controll®dHarry Hart, were former controlling owners oét@ompany. Acknew Investments, Irscis
deemed to beneficially own 11.0% of the commonlstelich represents a right to vote 7.0% of the aggte outstanding voting shar

4) Cardar Investments, Ltd., an entity controlled bgr#n Kettlewell, is deemed to beneficially own%.2f the common stock which represe
a right to vote 3.3% of the aggregate outstandotqg shares
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®)

(6)

@)

®)

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

13)

Mr. Kerby is our Chairman of the Board and ChiekEutive Officer, and has held such position sitneedosing of the Exchange Transact
Mr. Kerby owns 709,611 shares of Next 1 Series éfétred Stock which can be converted into 7,096 dldres of the ComparsyCommot
Stock. Mr. Kerby, through a company that he cdatrowns 100,000 shares of Next 1 Series A PredeBteck which can be converted i
1,000,000 shares of the Companyzommon Stock. Mr. Kerby's beneficial ownershigslmot include shares of Next 1 Series C Pref
Stock into which he has a right to convert his aedrsalary. Mr. Kerby also serves as the Chiefchtive Officer of Next 1

Mr. Monaco is a director of the Company, and halsl Iseich position since the closing of the Exchafgensaction. Mr. Monaco ow
1,075,000 shares of Next 1 Series A Preferred Stdukh can be converted into 10,750,000 sharesi®@fGompanys Common Stock. M
Monaco also has debt of $1,100,000 with Next 1 twhian be converted into 22,000,000 shares of thepaaoys Common Stock. M
Monaco also serves as a director of Ne»

Mr. Friedman is our Chief Financial Officer, andshaeld such position since the closing of the ErgeaTransaction. Mr. Friedman ov
15,000 shares of Next 1 Series D Preferred Stoékhndan be converted into 500,000 shares of thep@olyis Common Stock. Mr. Friedma
beneficial ownership does not include shares oftNeSeries C Preferred Stock into which he haglat io convert his accrued salary.
Friedman also serves as the Chief Financial Oftiéédext 1.

Mr. Checkeris is a director of the Company, and elsl such position since the closing of the Exgeafransaction. Mr. Checkeris ov
50,000 shares of Next 1 Series C Preferred Stodkhmban be converted into 2,500,000 shares of tmganys Common Stock. M
Checkeris also serves as a Director of Ne:

Mr. White is a director of the Company and is thimgipal owner of Marketplace Home Mortgage, LLChigh owns 200,000 shares of
Company’s Common Stock and owns 15,0000 SerieseBePed Stock which can convert into 1,500,000 ehaf the Compang’ Commol
Stock.

Mr. Srinivasan is our Chief Marketing Officer, Chi€echnology Officer and a Director of the Compamyr. Srinivasan owns 1,000,0
Common shares and is an indirect owner of 2,000sb@@es held by ReachFactor, Inc., a company inhweé is an owne

Mr. LaVecchia is a director of the Company. MrMezchia beneficially owns 62,800 shares of Nexeties B Preferred Stock which can
converted into 2,093,333 shares of the Companyi@on Stock. Mr. LaVecchia also serves as a Direxftdvext 1.

Mr. Aliksanyan is a director, Chief Information @#r and Chief Operating Officer of the Company.. Mitiksanyan beneficially owr
1,000,000 shares of the CompayZommon Stock to be issued upon conversion of080shares of Next 1 Series D Preferred Stock
beneficial ownership does not include, 1,800,00@ret of common stock currently held in escrow toréleased. SeeEmploymen
Agreements with Executives and Key Persa” for a description of the terms of the escr

Consists of Messrs. Kerby, Monaco, Friedman, ChesKé/hite, Srinivasan, Marques, Aliksanyan and kathia.
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS; DIR ECTOR INDEPENDENCE
Relatec-Party Transaction Policy

Our Board of Directors has no formal written poli@garding transactions with related persons, lutle plan to abide by conflict-afiterest statute
under Delaware law and approve any relgiady transactions by a majority of disinterest@eaors. In general, applicable law exhorts amga
proposing to enter into a relatpasty transaction must disclose to our Board okE&tiors the proposed transaction and all materas faith resper
thereto. In reviewing such a proposed transactom,board expects to consider all relevant facts @rcumstances, including (1) the commel
reasonableness of the terms, (2) the benefit antkped benefits, or lack thereof, to us, (3) thpartunity costs of alternate transactions, (4
materiality and character of the related partyiterest, and (5) the actual or apparent condfidhterest of the related party. We expect tolapipis
analysis with respect to related party transacttbasmay involve our officers or greater-than-fpercent shareholders.

We do expect to adopt a formal written policy redipg related-party transactions in which our dioes, officers and greater-than-fipercen
shareholders may engage, consistent with Sarbaxleg-@lated internal control requirements and pesttices.

In connection with the closing of the Exchange Bemtion on October 9, 2012, Messrs. Buntz and Wickaverted all of their outstanding no
unpaid salary and all other obligations and liiesi to them owed by the Company into 5,990,23815086,400 shares of Series A Stock, respect|
The Preferred A Shares for Mr. Buntz were convetted®,990,238 Common Shares on February 27, 2013 .BMntz was the former CEO w
resigned on March 31, 2014.
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PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We are registering the shares of common stock lyidgrconvertible notes and warrants previouslyiébs and issuable to the Selling Stockhold:
permit the resale of these underlying shares ofrcomstock by the Selling Stockholder from timeitoet after the date of this prospectus. We will
receive any of the proceeds from the sale by thin§etockholder of the shares of common stock. Wiebear all fees and expenses incident tc
obligation to register the shares of common stock.

The Selling Stockholder, or its pledges, donees, texesfs, or any of their successors in interesihgedlhares received from the Selling Stockhold
a gift, partnership distribution or other neale related transfer after the date of this protsise may sell all or a portion of the shares ahown stoc
beneficially owned by them and offered hereby fitimre to time directly or through one or more undétevs, brokerdealers or agents. If the share
common stock are sold through underwriters or hralealers, the Selling Stockholder will be resporesfbl underwriting discounts or commission
agent's commissions. The shares of common stockb@apld in one or more transactions at fixed grie¢ prevailing market prices at the time of
sale, at varying prices determined at the timeaté,0r at negotiated prices. The Selling StockdnoWill act independently of us in making decisi
with respect to the timing, manner and size of ezatb. These sales may be affected in transactidrish may involve crosses or block transactions,

on any national securities exchange or quotatioviceon which the securities may be listed or gdait the time of sali

in the ove-the-counter market

in transactions otherwise than on these exchanggsstems or in the ov-the-counter market

through the writing of options, whether such opgi@me listed on an options exchange or othen

ordinary brokerage transactions and transactiomshinh the broke-dealer solicits purchasel

block trades in which the brokeealer will attempt to sell the shares as agentriay position and resell a portion of the blockpdacipal tc
facilitate the transactiot

purchases by a brol-dealer as principal and resale by the br-dealer for its accoun

an exchange distribution in accordance with thesalf the applicable exchang

privately negotiated transactior

short sales

through the distribution of the common stock by 8®dling Stockholder to its partners, members acldiolders

through one or more underwritten offerings on emfaommitment or best efforts bas

sales pursuant to Rule 1¢

broker-dealers may agree with the Selling Stockholdeetbasspecified number of such shares at a stipdlptice per shar
a combination of any such methods of sale;

any other method permitted pursuant to applicabie

The Selling Stockholder may also transfer the Shhyegift. The Selling Stockholder may engage brekend dealers, and any brokers or dealers
arrange for other brokers or dealers to participateffecting sales of the Shares. These broke@leds or underwriters may act as principals, ar
agent of the Selling Stockholder. Broldealers may agree with the Selling Stockholdeetbasspecified number of the Shares at a stipdlptee pe
security. If the brokedealer is unable to sell the Shares acting as dgetite Selling Stockholder, it may purchase asqgpal any unsold Shares at
stipulated price. Broketlealers who acquire Shares as principals may thereasell the Shares from time to time in tratisas in any stock exchan
or automated interdealer quotation system on wthielShares are then listed, at prices and on téremsprevailing at the time of sale, at pricestez
to the then-current market price or in negotiatethgactions. Broker-dealers may use block trarmactand sales to and through bro#lealers
including transactions of the nature described abov

The Selling Stockholder may also sell the Shareacitordance with Rule 144(i) under the Securities, Aather than pursuant to this prosper
regardless of whether the Shares are covered $ytospectus.

If the Selling Stockholder effects such transactidny selling shares of common stock to or througbemwriters, brokedealers or agents, st
underwriters, brokedealers or agents may receive commissions in the & discounts, concessions or commissions froenSalling Stockholder
commissions from purchasers of the shares of comstaok for whom they may act as agent or to whoey tinay sell as principal (which discou
concessions or commissions as to particular undternsy brokerdealers or agents may be in excess of those custdmahe types of transactic
involved). In connection with sales of the sharésa@mmon stock or otherwise, the Selling Stockhola®y enter into hedging transactions \
brokerdealers, which may in turn engage in short salegb@thares of common stock in the course of hedigirpositions they assume. The Sel
Stockholder may also sell shares of common stook stmd deliver shares of common stock coveredhlsypgrospectus to close out short positions

to return borrowed shares in connection with suutrtssales. The Selling Stockholder may also loapledge shares of common stock to broker-
dealers that in turn may sell such shares.

The Selling Stockholder may pledge or grant a sgcinterest in some or all of the shares of comrmstotk owned by them and, if they default in
performance of their secured obligations, the pdedgor secured parties may offer and sell the sleireommon stock from time to time pursuar
this prospectus or any amendment to this prospertdsr Rule 424(b)(3) or other applicable provisidthe Securities Act amending, if necessary
list of Selling Stockholder to include the pledgeansferee or other successors in interest adliags8tockholder under this prospectus. The Sg
Stockholder also may transfer and donate the slwiresmmon stock in other circumstances in whicbecthe transferees, donees, pledgees or
successors in interest will be the selling benaficivners for purposes of this prospectus.
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In addition, the Selling Stockholder may, from titeetime, sell the Shares short, and, in thosaimss, this prospectus may be delivered in coron
with the short sales and the Shares offered umieptospectus may be used to cover short sales.

The Selling Stockholder and any broker-dealer pipdiing in the distribution of the shares of conmstock may be deemed to be “underwriters”
within the meaning of the Securities Act, and aagnmission paid, or any discounts or concessiomsvalll to, any such brokelealer may be deem

to be underwriting commissions or discounts unther $ecurities Act. At the time a particular offgriof the shares of common stock is mac
prospectus supplement, if required, will be disttédal which will set forth the aggregate amounttares of common stock being offered and the t

of the offering, including the name or names of dngkerdealers or agents, any discounts, commissions #&t terms constituting compensa
from the Selling Stockholder and any discounts, missions or concessions allowed or re-allowed @ fmbrokeredealers. The Selling Stockhol
may indemnify any brokedealer that participates in transactions involving sale of the shares of common stock againstindrabilities, including
liabilities arising under the Securities Act.

Under the securities laws of some states, the stidireommon stock may be sold in such states dmbugh registered or licensed brokers or deala
addition, in some states the shares of common stagk not be sold unless such shares have beeneregior qualified for sale in such state o
exemption from registration or qualification is dable and is complied with.

There can be no assurance that the Selling Stod&helill sell any or all of the shares of commoncét registered pursuant to the registre
statement, of which this prospectus forms a part.

The Selling Stockholder and any other person ppatimg in such distribution will be subject to dippble provisions of the Exchange Act of 1934

the rules and regulations thereunder, includinghoeuit limitation, Regulation M of the Exchange Aét1934, which may limit the timing of purcha
and sales of any of the shares of common stockdelling Stockholder and any other participapegson. Regulation M may also restrict the at

of any person engaged in the distribution of theret of common stock to engage in markeking activities with respect to the shares of cmr
stock. All of the foregoing may affect the markeliab of the shares of common stock and the abitifyany person or entity to engage in market-
making activities with respect to the shares of gmmn stock.

The shares of common stock offered hereby wereinalig issued to the Selling Stockholder pursuamtah exemption from the registrat
requirements of the Securities Act. We agreed gister the shares of common stock under the SexuAct, and to keep the registration stateme
which this prospectus is a part effective until dalier of the date on which the Selling Stockleoldave sold all of the securities pursuant to
prospectus or Rule 144 under the Securities Actwillgpay all expenses of the registration of tiheugs of common stock pursuant to the Registr
Rights Agreement, estimated to be $30,000 in tateluding, without limitation, Commission filingeés and expenses of compliance with
securities or “Blue Sky” lawgrovided, however, that the Selling Stockholder will pay all undeiting discounts and selling commissions, if any.
will indemnify the Selling Stockholder against lilities, including some liabilities under the Seities Act, in accordance with the Registration R$
Agreement, or the Selling Stockholder will be datitto contribution.

Once sold under the registration statement, of lvkiids prospectus forms a part, the shares of camstmck will be freely tradable in the hand:
persons other than our affiliates.
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DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES

Our authorized capital consists of 250 million sfsanf common stock, par value $0.001 per sharela&dnillion shares of Preferred Stock, of wt
120,000,000 are designated Series A Stock, pae\&IL001 per share, 1,000,000 are designated &s BePreferred Stock, par value $0.001 per ¢
and 1,000,000 are designated as Series C PrefStostt, par value $0.001 per share. As of May 1252006,468,872 shares of common st
57,793,056 shares of Series A Stock and 15,00@sludiSeries B Preferred Stock were outstandirgerively.

Common Stock

Holders of shares of common stock have the riglebgi one vote for each share of common stockein tame on the books of our company, whe
represented in person or by proxy, on all mattatsrstted to a vote of holders of common stock,udeahg election of directors. There is no righ
cumulative voting in election of directors. Excegliere a greater requirement is provided by statwegur certificate of incorporation, or by 1
bylaws, the presence, in person or by proxy duthenzed, of the one or more holders of a majooitthe outstanding shares of our common ¢
constitutes a quorum for the transaction of busin€ke vote by the holders of a majority of outdtag shares is required to effect certain fundaad
corporate changes such as liquidation, mergemn@ndment of our certificate of incorporation.

There are no restrictions in our certificate ofarporation or bylaws that prevent us from decladngdends. We have not declared any dividends
we do not plan to declare any dividends in thedeeable future.

Holders of shares of our common stock are notledtib preemptive or subscription or conversiomtsgand no redemption or sinking fund provis
are applicable to our common stock. All outstandihgres of common stock are, and the shares of corstock sold in the offering, will when issi
be fully paid and non-assessable.

Warrants

As of January 31, 2015, we had 17,692,730 warremfsurchase our common stock outstanding at a wesdgtverage price of $0.39 respectiv
975,000 of these warrants are exercisable for iaghef two years from the date of issuance and iges/for a cashless exercise. It also providesif
adjustment in the exercise price upon the happeoingertain events, including the issuance of séearat a price lower than the fixed conver:
price. The holder was not entitled to exercise emyversion right that would result in the holdernamg more than 4.99% or 9.99% of our comi
stock, as applicable to each warrant.

Notes Outstanding

On October 20, 2014, we issued an unsecured cdleenote to Himmil Investments, Ltd. with a facalwe of $150,000 and a warrant to purcl
300,000 shares of our common stock having an eseemice of $0.10 per share, subject to adjustnreechange for $130,000 cash, net of $20,0
legal fees. The note ranks pari passu with theratbée issued to Himmil Investments, Ltd. and semioall other Indebtedness (as defined ir
note”).The note is convertible into shares of our commooksand bears interest at the rate of 7.5% peurmnmwhich interest was payable in cas
common stock, at the election of the holder, antunea on October 19, 2016. The conversion priceyedsas the formula for determining the nurr
of shares needed to repay the note and any intéeston, is the lower of $0.10 per share or 65%heflowest of the VWAP for the twelve days p
to the conversion date. The conversion price igestibo adjustment upon the happening of certaentsy including the issuance of securities at ee
lower than the fixed conversion price. If we failttmely issue shares of Common Stock after rea#ijpt conversion notice, we obligated to pay tc
holder 1% of the product of the number of shareSmhmon Stock not timely issued and the closing pake of the Common Stock on the trading
preceding the last possible date which we coulaehissued the shares of Common Stock to the hdideddition, we are also required to pay the buy-
in price under certain circumstances. The holdentitled to exercise any conversion right that ldaesult in the holder owning more than 9.999
our common stock. This note can be prepaid by asyatime after issuance date at a prepayment fyesfal 25% of the balance outstanding, inclut
interest thereon. We have agreed to certain covgnarcluding certain restrictions on incurrenceirndebtedness, liens, cash dividend paym
transfer of assets, until such time as the notenwerted, redeemed or paid in full.

Within two trading days of the date on which thgistration statement of which this prospectus foengart is declared effective by the SEC, we
issue, and Himmil Investments, Ltd. will purchaae, unsecured convertible note with a face valug5@f0,000 and a warrant to purchase 67¢
shares of our common stock having an exercise pffi§.10 per share, subject to adjustment, in @xgk for $500,000 cash. The note will rank
passu with the other note issued to Himmil Invesiisiel td. and senior to all other Indebtednessdédmed in the note). The note will be convert
into shares of our common stock and will bear edéeat the rate of 7.5% per annum, which inteseptiyable in cash or common stock, at the ele
of the holder, and will mature on the second amsiay of the issuance date. The conversion priceyal as the formula for determining the numbe
shares needed to repay the note and any inteestoth, will be the lower of $0.10 per share or 6&%he lowest of the VWAP for the twelve di
prior to the conversion date. The conversion pnidebe subject to adjustment upon the happeningeofain events, including the issuance of sees
at a price lower than the fixed conversion pri¢evé fail to timely issue shares of Common Stoderafeceipt of a conversion notice, we will
obligated to pay to the holder 1% of the producthef number of shares of Common Stock not timedyasl and the closing sale price of the Corr
Stock on the trading day preceding the last possiate which we could have issued the shares ofn@omBtock to the holder. In addition, we
also be required to pay the binyprice under certain circumstances. The holdewoisentitled to exercise any conversion right thauld result in th
holder owning more than 4.99% of our common stddkis note can be prepaid by us at any time afterighuance date at a prepayment pena
125% of the balance outstanding, including intetbsreon. We have agreed to certain covenantsydimg certain restrictions on incurrence
indebtedness, liens, cash dividend payments, gan$fssets, until such time as the note is coaderedeemed or paid in full.
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Preferred Stock

Our board of directors has the authority, withazttan by our stockholders, to designate and isgu 125,000,000 million shares of preferred stior
one or more series or classes and to designatégtits, preferences and privileges of each senedass, which may be greater than the rights @
common stock. It is not possible to state the a@fiact of the issuance of any shares of prefestedk upon the rights of holders of our commorcle
until our board of directors determines the specifihts of the holders of the preferred stock. ldeer, the effects might include:

e restricting dividends on our common sto

» diluting the voting power of our common sto

e impairing liquidation rights of our common stock;

» delaying or preventing a change in control of uthaat further action by our stockholde

The Board of directors’ authority to issue prefdrstock without stockholder approval could makadtre difficult for a third-party to acquire control
of our company, and could discourage such atteviipthave no present plans to issue any shares fef e stock.

Series A Stock

We currently have 66,801,653 shares of Series AkSgsued and outstanding. The preferred shares isseuned at $0.001 par value, bear dividen
an annual rate of 10% per annum payable on a glyabi@sis when declared by the board of directbrsidends accrue whether or not they have |
declared by the board. At our election, preferreiénds may be converted into Series A Stock, wibh converted share having a value equal
market price per share, subject to adjustmenttémkssplits. In order to exercise such option, wik deliver written notice to the holder. Each shar
Series A Stock is convertible at the option of tiodder thereof at any time into a number of shafesommon stock determined by dividing the st
value by the conversion price then in effect. Thewersion price for the Series A Stock is curreetiyal to $1.00 per share.

Series B Preferred Stock

We currently have 15,000 shares of Series B PexfeBtock issued and outstanding. The preferredeshaere issued at $0.001 par value,
dividends at an annual rate of 10% per annum payabla quarterly basis when declared by the boldirectors. Dividends accrue whether or
they have been declared by the board. At our elecpreferred dividends may be converted into SdBieStock, with each converted share havi
value equal to the market price per share, sulbjeatljustment for stock splits. In order to exezcisich option, we will deliver written notice tce
holder. Each share of Series B Stock is convertbline option of the holder thereof at any timi® ia number of shares of common stock detern
by dividing the stated value by the Conversion@tien in effect. The conversion price for the &B Stock is equal to $5.00 per share.

Series C Preferred Stock

On May 5, 2015, we filed a Certificate of Desigoas for 1,000,000 shares of Series C PreferreckS$tab the Secretary of State of the State of
Delaware. We currently have zero shares of Serieseferred Stock issued and outstandifige shares of Series C Preferred Stock haveexdstalue
of $5.00 per share and rank, as to the paymentifesthds and the distribution of the assets uparliquidation, dissolution or winding: (a) seniwor
our common stock; (b) on parity with our Seriesnl &eries C Convertible Preferred Stock; and (ejoseo or on parity with all other classes and
series of our preferred stock. The Series C PredeBtock accrues dividends at the rate of ten pef&€%) per annum, is convertible initially intaro
common stock at a conversion price of $0.05 pereshad votes as a single class on any matter gezstmthe holders of our common stock for their
action or consideration at any meeting of our stot#ers. Each holder of Series C Preferred Stoektigled to the number of votes equal to one
hundred (100) votes for each share of our commmrkshto which the Series C Preferred Stock cowlddnverted. The Series C Preferred Stock is
convertible, at the option of the holder, into anner of shares of our common stock determined bigidyg (i) the stated value by (ii) the conversion
price then in effect (initially the conversion pits $0.05).

Potential Anti-Takeover Effects

Certain provisions set forth in our Amended andt&esd Certificate of Incorporation, as amendedoun bylaws and in Delaware law, which
summarized below, may be deemed to have antaebver effect and may delay, deter or preveehddr offer or takeover attempt that a stockhs
might consider to be in its best interests, inalgdattempts that might result in a premium beingl pever the market price for the shares hel
stockholders.

Blank Check Preferred Sto. Our Certificate of Incorporation and bylaws camtarovisions that permit us to issue, without dumther vote or actic
by the stockholders, up to 125,000,000 sharesefeped stock in one or more series and, with m@sjpeeach such series, to fix the number of sl
constituting the series and the designation of dbees, the voting powers, if any, of the shareshef series, and the preferences and rel
participating, optional and other special rightgry, and any qualifications, limitations or régions, of the shares of such series.

Special Meetings of Stockholder©ur bylaws provide that special meetings of stotélers may be called only by the chairman or by lweard

Stockholders are not permitted to call a speciating of stockholders, to require that the boattlstech a special meeting, or to require that aart
request the calling of a special meeting of stotddrs.
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While the foregoing provisions of our certificaté incorporation, bylaws and Delaware law may haxeaatitakeover effect, these provisions
intended to enhance the likelihood of continuitg atability in the composition of the Board of diters and in the policies formulated by the Bodi
directors and to discourage certain types of tretitgas that may involve an actual or threatenedgheof control. In that regard, these provisiore
designed to reduce our vulnerability to an uns@tiacquisition proposal. The provisions also aterided to discourage certain tactics that me
used in proxy fights. However, such provisions dobhave the effect of discouraging others from mgkiender offers for our shares and, .
consequence, they also may inhibit fluctuationshisn market price of our common stock that couldiltefom actual or rumored takeover attem
Such provisions also may have the effect of premgrnthanges in our management.

Delaware Takeover Statute

In general, Section 203 of the Delaware Generap@uation Law prohibits a Delaware corporation tisaé public company from engaging in .
“business combination” (as defined below) with dimyerested stockholder'defined generally as an entity or person benefic@ining 15% or mor
of the outstanding voting stock of the corporat@om any entity or person affiliated with such gntit person) for a period of three years followthg
date that such stockholder became an interestekhsituler, unless: (1) prior to such date, the Bazrdirectors of the corporation approved eithe
business combination or the transaction that reduit the stockholder becoming an interested stdk; (2) on consummation of the transaction
resulted in the stockholder becoming an interestedkholder, the interested stockholder owned atI85% of the voting stock of the corpora
outstanding at the time the transaction commeneetluding for purposes of determining the numbeshares outstanding those shares owned {
persons who are directors and also officers andoyyemployee stock plans in which employee paicip do not have the right to detern
confidentially whether shares held subject to tlzen pvill be tendered in a tender or exchange offer(3) on or subsequent to such date, the bu:
combination is approved by the Board of directard authorized at an annual or special meetingaxfkéiolders, and not by written consent, by
affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the datsding voting stock that is not owned by the iested stockholder.

Section 203 of the Delaware General Corporation ldiafines “business combination® include: (1) any merger or consolidation invalyithe
corporation and the interested stockholder; (2) saie, transfer, pledge or other disposition of gencent or more of the assets of the corpor
involving the interested stockholder; (3) subjectertain exceptions, any transaction that resaltee issuance or transfer by the corporationny
stock of the corporation to the interested stoottigl (4) any transaction involving the corporattbat has the effect of increasing the proportic
share of the stock of any class or series of thparation beneficially owned by the interested kbmider; or (5) the receipt by the interes
stockholder of the benefit of any loans, advangearantees, pledges or other financial benefitgigea by or through the corporation.

Listing of Common Stocl

Our common stock is currently quoted on the OTC@Beu the trading symbol “RBIZ.”

Transfer Agent

We have retained American Stock Transfer & TrusmPany LLC as our transfer agent. They are locate6281 15" Avenue, Brooklyn, NY 1121
Their telephone number is (718) 921-8200 .
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EXPERTS

The financial statements as of October 31, 20142818 and for the years then ended included inRbisn S1 Registration Statement have bee
included in reliance on the reports ofABélli Pruzansky, P.A., an independent registereblip accounting firm, given on the authority ofdséirm as
experts in auditing and accounting.

DISCLOSURE OF COMMISSION POSITION ON INDEMNIFICATIO N
FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

Our directors and officers are indemnified as piedi by the Delaware General Corporation Law and Aimended and Restated Certificate
Incorporation. Section 145 of the Delaware Gen€xaboration Law provides that a director or officenot individually liable to the corporation ds
stockholders or creditors for any damages as dtrefsany act or failure to act in his capacityaadirector or officer unless it is proven that: {13 ac
or failure to act constituted a breach of his fidug duties as a director or officer; and (2) hisdzh of those duties involved intentional miscart
fraud or a knowing violation of law. Our Certifieabf Incorporation provides for indemnification ofir directors and officers to the fullest ex
permitted by Section 145 of the Delaware GenerapQation Law.

This provision is intended to afford directors asfficers protection against and to limit their paial liability for monetary damages resulting fr
suits alleging a breach of the duty of care byraador or officer. As a consequence of this pravisistockholders of our company will be unabl
recover monetary damages against directors oreoffitor action taken by them that may constitutgligence or gross negligence in performanc
their duties unless such conduct falls within ofithe foregoing exceptions. The provision, howewdaes not alter the applicable standards gover
director’s or officers fiduciary duty and does not eliminate or limi¢ tight of our company or any stockholder to obtirinjunction or any other ty
of non-monetary relief in the event of a breacficdiiciary duty.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of our common stock offered herebyl\Ww#é passed upon for us by Gracin & Marlow, LLPwNéork, New York.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirementghef Exchange Act of 1934, and file annual and entrrreports, proxy statements and c
information with the Commission. These reportsxgrstatements and other information filed by us lsarread and copied at the CommisssdRublic
Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.W., Washingto@, P0549. You may obtain information on the ogderaof the Public Reference Room by cal
the Commission at 1-800-SEC-0330.

The Commission also maintains a website that costaéports, proxy statements, information statesnamid other information concerning
company located at http://www.sec.gov. This progpgedoes not contain all the information requiredbe included in the registration staten
(including the exhibits), which we have filed witre Commission under the Securities Act and to whiéerence is made in this prospectus.

You may obtain, free of charge, a copy of any affdings by writing or calling us at the followingddress and telephone number: 2690 Weston
Suite 200, Weston, Florida or calling (954) 888-97Q@ur website address_is www.realbizmedia.cdrhe information contained on our website or
can be accessed through our website does not wtegiart of this document.
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D'Arelli Pruzansky, P.A.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
RealBiz Media Group, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of RealBiz Media Group, Inc. as of Oat@¥ 2014 and 2013 and the rele
consolidated statements of operations and compséleeimcome (loss), changes in stockholderglity, and cash flows for each of the two yearthe
period ended October 31, 2014. These consolidatadidial statements are the responsibility of tlwen@any's management. Our responsibility
express an opinion on these consolidated finastaments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamioUnited States). Those standards re:
that we plan and perform the audits to obtain nealle assurance about whether the consolidatedcialastatements are free of material misstatel
The Company is not required to have, nor were wgaged to perform, an audit of its internal conteér financial reporting. Our audit incluc
consideration of internal control over financiabogting as a basis for designing audit procedutasdre appropriate in the circumstances, butar
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effentiss of the Company's internal control over fagreporting. Accordingly we express no s
opinion. An audit includes examining, on a testifiasvidence supporting the amounts and disclosoré® consolidated financial statements. An ¢
also includes assessing the accounting principtesl @nd significant estimates made by managementeh as evaluating the overall consolid:
financial statement presentation. We believe thatoidits provide a reasonable basis for our opinio

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaaeferred to above present fairly, in all materégspects, the financial position of RealBiz Me¢
Group, Inc. as of October 31, 2014 and 2013 andethglts of its operations and its cash flows fteof the two years in the period ended Octobg
2014 in conformity with accounting principles gesilr accepted in the United States of America.

The accompanying consolidated financial statemieawe been prepared assuming the Company will ammts a going concern. As discussed in
3 to the consolidated financial statements, the @omw has incurred net losses of $4,605,327 and$339 for the years ended October 31, 201«
2013, respectively and the Company had an accuetuficit of $15,376,638 and a working capitalicebf $2,319,305 at October 31, 2014. Tt
conditions raise substantial doubt about the Corylgaability to continue as a going concern. Managetis plans in regards to these matters are
described in Note 3. The consolidated financigkstents do not include any adjustments that miggult from the outcome of this uncertainty.

s/ D'Arelli Pruzansky, P./
Certified Public Accountan

Boca Raton, Florida
February 12, 2015

7280 W. Palmetio Park Road, Suite 308-N » Boca Raton, Florida 33433 « Phone: 561.756.9250 « Fax: 561.826.8930
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

October 31,
2014 2013
Assets
Current Asset
Cash $ 20,06¢ $ 1,304,37
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubgfttounts 118,40t 76,047
Prepaid expense 3,30C 272
Security deposits - 34E
Total current asse 141,77- 1,381,033
Property and equipment, r 45,77¢ 56,351
Website development costs and intangible asset 3,701,14. 4,254 ,58.
Due from affiliates 131,08t¢ 4,19¢
Total assets $ 4,019,78. $ 5,696,17!
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expel $ 1,880,29: $ 1,257,083
Deferred revenu 45 56¢ 31,31(
Derivative liabilities 305,22( -
Convertible notes payable, net of discount-0- and $-0-, respectively 60,00( 280,00(
Loans payable 170,00( 191,21«
Total current liabilities 2,461,07! 1,759,55!
Convertible notes payab- long term, net of discount of $147,395 alI-0-, respectively 2,60¢ -
Total liabilities 2,463,68: 1,759,55!
Stockholders' Equit
Series A convertible preferred stock, $.001 paneal20,000,000 authorized and 66,801,653 shasesd
and outstanding at October 31,2014; 100,000,00aaed and 94,009,762 shares issued and outstpatli
October 31, 201: 66,80 94,01(
Series B convertible preferred stock, $.001 pameral, 000,000 authorized a-0- shares issued ai
outstanding at October 31,2014 and 2013, respégti - -
Common stock, $.001 par value; 250,000,000 autbdrand 84,980,282 shares issued and outstand
October 31,2014; 125,000,000 authorized and 4%03%hares issued and outstanding at October 3B, 84,98( 49,04(
Additional paic-in-capital 16,610,91 14,179,04
Subscription advance 130,00( 13,50(
Accumulated other comprehensive income (li 40,04 (19,215
Accumulated deficit (15,376,63) (10,379,75)
Total stockholders' equity 1,556,09:! 3,936,62!
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 4,019,78. $ 5,696,17!

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehsive Income (Loss)

Revenues
Real estate media reven

Cost of revenues

Gross profit

Operating expense:
Salaries and benefi
Selling and promotions expen
Impairment of intangible asse
General and administrative

Total operating expens
Operating loss

Other income (expense
Interest expens
Derivative liability expens:
Gain on change on fair value of derivative liamk
Gain on forgiveness of notes payable and accruperese:s
Exchange gain (los:
Other income (expense)
Total other income (expense)

Net loss

Preferred Stock Dividen

Net loss attributable to common stockholder:
Weighted average number of shares outstandin
Basic and diluted net loss per shar

Comprehensive income (loss
Unrealized gain (loss) on currency translation sient

Comprehensive loss

For the years endec

October 31,

2014 2013
$ 1,090,67- $ 1,145,54
414 65; 60,29;
676,02 1,085,24:
1,152,601 1,231,42!
254,57! 253,62t
125,00( -
3,698,03- 3,306,19-
5,230,20! 4,791,24
(4,554,18) (3,706,00)
(3,919 (442,34)
(234,30) -
9,32¢ -
- 384,30«
1,65¢ 592
176,10( (640
(51,140 (58,085
$ (4,60532) $ (3,764,08)
(391,557 (523,899
$  (4,99687) $  (4,287,98)
65,628,92 16,258,72
$ (0.09 $ (0.26)
59,25] (13,366
$ (493762) $ (4,301,35)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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Balance, October 31, 20:

Shares issued for cash proce
Exercise of warrants for cash proce
Shares issued for consulti
Shares issued for conversion of Series A
Preferred share
Shares issued for conversion of Next 1
Interactive, Inc. Preferred stoc

Series B

Series C

Series C
Shares issued upon conversion of promis
notes issued by the parent
Constructive distributions related to
conversion of preferred shares and debt isst
by the parent into shares of the Company's
common stock
Shares issued for conversion of convert
promissory notes
Beneficial conversion feature of convertible
promissory note
Shares issued for website development ¢
Preferred stock dividend(
Other comprehensive lo
Advances
Net Income (Loss
Balance, October 31, 20:

Shares issued for cash proce
Exercise of warrants for cash proceeds
Shares issued for consulti
Shares issued for ReachFactor as
Shares issued to ReachFactor executives a
of assets purchase price
Shares issued for conversion of Ne;
Interactive, Inc. Preferred stock:

Series B

Series C

Series C
Shares issued upon conversion of promis
notes issued by the pare
Constructive distributions related to the
conversion of preferred shares and debt isst
by the parent into shares of the Company's
common stocl
Shares issued for conversion of convertible
promissory note
Warrants exercised in lieu of consulting fi
Issuance of Series A Preferred shares base:
upon the "top up" provision in the certificate
designatior
Reduction of Series A Preferred for convers
of Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred stock an
convertible deb
Warrants issued for debt modification of Ne>
Interactive, Inc. convertible promissory ni
Warrants issued with convertible promissory
note
Preferred stock dividend(
Other comprehensive income (lo
Settlement of prior year advances by issuan
of common share
Advances
Net Income (Loss

Balance, October 31, 2014

Preferred Stock A

RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statement of Changes in StockholderEquity
For the years ending October 31, 2014 and 2013

Common Stock

Additional Other Total
Paid-In Subscription Comprehensive Accumulated Stockholders®
# of shares Par # of shares Par Capital Advances Income Deficit Equity
100,000,00 $ 100,00( 383,65: $ 382 $ 8,482,48: $ - $ (5,849 $ (6,091,77) $ 2,485,24;
7,646,001 7,64¢ 3,818,35 3,826,001
50,00( 50 49,95( 50,00(
607,60( 60¢ 645,42; 646,03(
(5,990,23) (5,990 5,990,23! 5,99( -
10,495,00 10,49t 514,25! 524,75(
1,500,001 1,50 148,50( 150,00(
19,122,62 19,12% 2,850,251 2,869,37
977,73: 97¢ 3,752,17 3,753,14!
(7,263,07) (7,263,07)
2,166,66! 2,161 322,83¢ 325,00(
440,00( 440,00(
100,00( 10C 417,90( 418,00(
(523,89%) (523,89%)
(13,366 (13,366
13,50C 13,50C
(3,764,08) (3,764,08)
94,009,76 $ 94,01( 49,039,51 $ 49,04( $ 14,179,04 $ 13,50¢ $ (19,21% $ (10,379,75) $ 3,936,621
4,163,71. 4,16¢ 838,50: 842,66¢
2,975,11 2,97¢ 663,54! 666,52(
2,134,43 2,13¢ 967,93: 970,06!
2,000,001 2,00¢ 298,00( 300,00(
2,000,001 2,00¢ 298,00( 300,00(
14,765,00 14,76¢ 723,48! 738,25(
1,300,001 1,30 128,70( 130,00(
1,937,97: 1,93¢ 288,78t 290,72¢
3,100,00¢ 3,10 151,90( 155,00(
(10,932,59) (10,932,59)
1,466,66! 1,467 218,53¢ 220,00(
70,87¢ 71 12,68¢ 12,757
25,990,23 25,99( 5,170,731 5,196,72!
(53,198,34) (53,199 (1,233,88) (1,287,08)
4,809,30! 4,809,30!
14,76( 14,76(
(391,557 (391,557
59,257 59,257
27,00( 27 13,47¢ (13,500 -
130,00( 130,00(
(4,605,32) (4,605,32)
66,801,65 $ 66,802 84,980,28 $ 84,89: $ 16,610,91 $ 130,00( $ 40,04: $  (15376,63) $ 1,556,09i

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss

(Unaudited)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash fperating activities

Gain on forgiveness of notes payable and accrupdnse:

Amortization and depreciatic
Amortization of beneficial conversion featt
Impairment of intangible asse
Gain on change in fair value of derivative liafbé#
Initital derivative liability expens
Bad debt expens
Consulting fees incurred from loans paye
Stock based compensation and consulting
Changes in operating assets and liabiliti
Increase in accounts receiva
Increase in prepaid expens
Decrease (increase) in security depc
Increase in accounts payable and accrued exp
Decrease in due to/from affiliat
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Net cash used in operating activit

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of computer equipm:
Payments towards software developments (
Payments towards website development costs
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from loans payal
Proceeds from convertible promissory nc
Payments applied to loans paya
Proceeds from subscription advan
Proceeds from the sale of common stock and war
Proceeds from the exercise of outstanding warrants
Net cash provided by financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on ca:
Net decrease in ca:
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Supplemental disclosure;
Cash paid for intere!

F-5

For the years endec

October 31,
2014 2013

$ (4,605,32) $ (3,764,08)
- (384,309
1,791,20: 1,380,18!
- 440,00(

125,00( -
(9,329 -
234,30: -

- 76,82¢

- 120,00(

982,82: 646,03(
(42,367 (120,40)
(3,029 (272
34k (345
231,70¢ 263,77t
(1,026,55I) (805,73)
14,25¢ (10,549
(2,306,95) (2,158,87))
(5,835 (59,19
(52,190 -
(691,559 (411,31)
(749,58() (470,500

- 85,00(

95,00( -
(21,219 (63,78¢)
130,00( 13,50(
842,66¢ 3,826,001
666,52( 50,00(
1,712,97 3,910,71.
59,257 (13,36¢)
(1,284,30) 1,267,96!
1,304,37: 36,40¢
$ 20,06¢ $ 1,304,37:
$ 1312 $ 2,341




Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing and financing activity:
Series A Preferred shares converted to common
Value

Shares

Shares issued for the conversion of convertiblenggsory note:
Value

Shares

Shares issued for the ReachFactor agreer
Value

Shares

Preferred stock dividends accru
Value

Common shares issued for website development ¢
Value

Shares

Settlment of prior year advances for subscriptimihsommon stock
Value

Shares
Warrants

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series B shamwerted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series C shaoswerted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series D shamewerted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. convertible promissoryemtonverted to common stor
Value

Shares

Warrants issued for Next 1, Interactive Inc. debdifications:
Value

Warrants

For the years endec

October 31,

2014 2013
- 9% 299,51:
- 5,990,23i
220,000 $ 325,00(
1,466,661 2,166,661
600,00( $ -
4,000,00! -
391,55: $ 523,89!
- $ 418,00(
- 100,00(
13,50C $ -
27,00( -
9,00( -
738,25( $ 524,75(
14,765,00 10,495,00
130,00 $ 150,00(
1,300,001 1,500,001
290,72! $ 3,753,14!
1,937,97. 19,122,62
155,00 $ 3,753,14!
3,100,001 977,73:
4,809,30 $ -
12,000,00 -




For the years endec

October 31,
2014 2013
Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing and financing activity (continued)
Series A Preferred shares issued for "top up" gromi
Value $ 5,196,720 $
Shares 25,990,23
Reduction of Series A Preferred shares for conoersf Next 1 Interactive, Inc.'s Preferred Shares Rebt:
Value $ 1,287,08. $
Shares 53,198,34
Costs associated with convertible promissory nc
Derivative liability expense $ 234,30 $
Loan origination fees $ 55,000 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Organization

On October 9, 2012 RealBiz Holdings, Inc. (RealBid.a. RealBiz Media Group, Inc., formerly a ptv&ntity, was party to two transactions. In
first transaction shares of its common stock weguaed by an unrelated public company, Next 1rhadgve, Inc. (the Parent). This transaction
accounted for by the Parent as a business comtrinasing the acquisition method of accounting. Adowly, the fair value adjustments were "pus
down" to RealBiz's books in accordance with the S&@ff Accounting Bulletin Topic 5J "New Basis ofcéounting Required in Certe
Circumstances. In the second transaction RealBereth into a reverse acquisition transaction witather public company, Webdigs, Inc. (Webd
whereby Webdigs acquired 100% of RealBiz in exckaftg Webdigs issuing a voting preferred stockhe Parent giving the Parent control ¢
Webdigs. This transaction was accounted for asapitalization of RealBiz. Webdigs then changedh@me to RealBiz Media Group, Inc.

The chronological historical events leading todheve transactions are as follows:

On August 8, 2012, Next 1 Interactive, Inc., a Nbvaorporation (“Next 1”) together with its subsidi Next One Realty (the trade name for Nest 1’
wholly owned subsidiary Attaché Travel Internatibniac.) entered into a Purchase Agreement (“Ackrewchase Agreementfiyith Acknew
Investments Inc. (“Acknew”and RealBiz Holdings Inc. Under the Acknew Purchageeement, Next 1 had agreed to acquire from Aekoemmot
shares of RealBiz Holdings, Inc. representing axiprately an 85% ownership interest in RealBiz Hog#, Inc. RealBiz Holdings Inc. is the pal
corporation of RealBiz 360, Inc. and RealBiz 36Qdfprise (Canada), Inc. (together referred to a=afRiz").

Pursuant to the Acknew Purchase Agreement, Nexhdl Webdigs, Inc. (“Webdigs” or the “CompanyWould consummate a share exche
transaction contemplated by a Share Exchange Agnetedated April 5, 2012 (“Share Exchange Agreemdnt’and between Next 1 and Webdigs
that contemplated share exchange transaction, Newduld receive a controlling interest in Webdigsough its receipt of approximately 93 mill
shares of newly designated preferred stock reptiegeapproximately 92% of the total outstanding itdpstock of Webdigs immediately after
transaction. In exchange, Next 1 would transfeeiitire share ownership in Attaché Travel Inteoral, Inc. (Next One Realty) to Webdigs.

On October 9, 2012, Webdigs and Next 1 completedtthnsactions contemplated by the Share Exchamgeefent. Under the Share Exche
Agreement, Webdigs received all of the outstandiqgity in Attaché Travel International, Inc. (“Attaé”). In exchange for Webdigsteceipt of th
Attaché shares from Next 1, Webdigs issued to Nexttotal of 93 million shares of our newly desigbSeries A Convertible Preferred Stock
“Series A Stock”). The exchange of Attaché shamesxichange for the Series A Stock of Webdigs isrrefl to as the “Exchange Transaction.”

As a condition to the closing of the Exchange Taatisn, the Company changed its name from “Webdigs, to “RealBiz Media Group, Inc.bn
October 9, 2012, by engaging in a short-form paseisidiary merger in the State of Delaware.

Nature of Busines

We are engaged in the business of providing digitatlia and marketing services for the real estadestry. We currently generate revenue 1
service fees, product sales, membership fees arettising revenues. The company was formed thrabhghmerging of three divisions: (i) our fu
licensed real estate division (formerly known asbdigs); (i) our TV media contracts (Home PreviewaB@nel /Extraordinary Vacation Home
division; and (iii) our Real Estate Virtual TourdaMedia group (Realbiz 360). The assets of thegisidns were used to create a new suite of
estate products and services that create stickihessgh the utilization of video, social media dogalty programs. At the core of the company’
programs is our proprietary video creation techgplwhich allows for an automated conversion of dgat and pictures of home listings) to a vi
with voice and music. We provide video search,ajerand marketing capabilities on multiple platfaymamics for web, mobile, and TV. Onc
home, personal or community video is created usingproprietary technology, it can be publisheddoial media, email or distributed to multiple
estate websites, broadband or television for coeswewing.

We are engaged in the business of providing digitatlia and marketing services for the real estadestry. We currently generate revenue 1
service fees, product sales, membership fees awertaing revenues. RealBiz has positioned itselttie following areas summarized here
explained in more detail below:

1. Nestbuilder Agent: This platform allows agents to claim and custonifesr own web page to be used as a video marketlatform. The sit
interacts with nestbuilder.com, ezflix and the HAAowing agents to create customized video of lntleemselves or community as wel
being able to pull other MLS property listings t@ate specialized marketing messages. Additiontdly agent can view the effectiveness of -
marketing efforts through a dashboard that show#tiptes statistics including number of views, timpest, origination and lead generat
Additionally the agent can earn points for theirrkeding actions that can be converted to Home & AWdub rewards dollars. This site v
completely empower the real estate agent with corged assets that they can use to pursue prosetttgenerate leads at a fraction of the
they are currently paying

2. Ezflix Mobile App : The ezflix app is the only mobile/web video editioat pre-integrates with an agenlisting data, allowing them to edit all
their listing’s data, and convert them into video with live videterstitial capabilities, audio recording and mous Ezflix can then share videos
all social media, email, and multiple other reahts portals including NestBuildergiving agents a way to personalize their listindeds witl
entertaining local relevant content. This applaatboth Web and Mobile, was initially launchedbioth the Android and iOS versions in Jani
and February 2015. This platform as it evolves wilimbine our VT (Virtual Tour) and MVA (MicrovideApp) platform into one solution a



distribute to multiple partners and resellers idalg Photographer and Videographer service prosideetwork. This product integration
expected to be complete by Q2 of 20
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 1: ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS (contin ued)

Nature of Business (continue

3. The Virtual Tour (VT) and Microvideo App (MVA): was developed and implemented to allow agents ¢esscspecific video based proc
strategies that are designed specifically to irewdhe SEO rank and traffic credit to real estatedhise systems and/or their brokers. This sai
gives those franchises and brokers a much needétbttower their cost of prospect acquisition. r@atly, the strategy is to migrate our cur
client base of VT users to MVA’and combine the total core offering into our EzMobile and Web based application during the selcquarte
of 2015.

4. NestBuilder: The world's largest real estate video portal with over 1.8ioni listings and is targeted to grow to over 3limn listings by mic
2015. Unlike other leaders in the space that agare seeking legitimate alternatives to, NestRuilfbcuses on building agestbrands ar
delivering highguality leads. They achieve this by offering fullystomizable webpages in NestBuilder Agent thak fellow their homebuye
throughout the home search, ultimately turning Rastler.com into each age' s very own national porte

5. NestBuilder Mobile Search App: The app is currently available in the Google Pigre and should be available in the iOS versipiharct
2015. The app not only allows consumers to seamnchview homes in video but additionally allovesisumers to enter in their agentiame, ar
effectively turn the NestBuilder app into the agsntery own application where their branding follothe consumer along their home se
journey, everywhere they g

6. ReachFactor: A recently acquired fulmarketing agency that specializes in real estagacRFactor offers a variety of solutions to agemis
brokers such as web design, digital ad campaidgongging, social media management, reputation managg search engine optimization
much more

7. Enterprise Video Production: We service some of the largest and well knowméhngor accounts in the North America Real Estatekeét ir
compiling listings into a Video format and distrting to those franchisors websites, brokers anaitsgend lead generation platforms 24/7. S
of these multiyear contracts have the Company mioduover 10 million video listings from 2012814 and will be eclipsing that productior
2015 alone. This core area significantly contrisute the Compang’ growth not only in this core service but contsue allow us access
national databases and directly agents and bréaexitow the Company access to upgrades and uptbelt core products and servic

8. Home and Away Club: RealBiz excels at beginning and closing the ageryer relationship, but the reality of real eststeéhat the avera
homebuyer looks for a new home once every 8 y@ers result the majority of consumers have losthowith their agent by the time their n
home purchase happens. Teatthy RealBiz has created the Home and Away Cluthep can offer agents a means to stay in contac ¢he
house is sold with a rewards program. With the Hame Away club, agents can earn rewards dollarsdoipleting actions as well as purcha
club memberships that can be gifted to their clieAtdditionally agents can predetermine times getisl events that they wish to have t
client accounts topped up. All of the Home & Awalule members introduced by the agent remain pathefagents “circle of clientsivith
personalized messaging on all gifting of rewardse Tewards dollars allows members to purchaseoadbcross section of lifestyle, tra
merchandise and home products at greatly disedymicing— thereby giving customers real values on produesy thant.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for the yeaded October 31, 2014 and 2013 include the dpasabf RealBiz Media Group, Inc. and
wholly-owned subsidiary, Webdigs, LLC, which includes ¢liemant wholly owned subsidiaries of Home Equitwdrs, LLC, and Credit Gara(
LLC from the recapitalization date of October 9120and the historical operations of RealBiz Medi@up, Inc, which includes its subsidial
RealBiz 360 Enterprise (Canada), Inc. and RealHi@, 3nc. All significant intercompany accounts amnansactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statementconformity with accounting principles geneyadiccepted in the United States of Ame
requires management to make estimates and assus it affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the consolidated finahaitatements and reported amounts of revenuesxpahses during the reporting period. Actual re
could differ from those estimates. If actual resulignificantly differ from the Company’s estimatése Companys financial condition and results
operations could be materially impacted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of balance sheet presentation andtirepof cash flows, the Company considers all strieted demand deposits, money market f
and highly liquid debt instruments with an origimaturity of less than 90 days to be cash and egslvalents. There were no cash equivalents f
years ended October 31, 2014 and 2013.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Accounts Receivable

The Company provides its marketing and promotiaealices to agents or brokers via a vbalsed portal that allows for credit card paymenhte
Company recognizes accounts receivable for amoumtsllected from the credit card service provideittee end of the accounting period.
Company regularly reviews outstanding receivables provides for estimated losses through an alleedor doubtful accounts. In evaluating
level of established loss reserves, the Companyempakigments regarding its customextsility to make required payments, economic evantsothe
factors. As the financial condition of these partehange, circumstances develop or additional nmétion becomes available, adjustments tc
allowance for doubtful accounts may be requirece Tompany maintains reserves for potential crediséds, and such losses traditionally have
within its expectations. For the years ended Oat@lde 2014 and 2013, the Company determined tlogvatice for doubtful accounts to be $aii
$76,823, respectively.

Property and Equipment

All expenditures on the acquisition for propertyaquipment are recorded at cost and capitalizédcasred, provided the asset benefits the Com
for a period of more than one year. Expendituregautine repairs and maintenance of property andpegent are charged directly to opera
expense. The property and equipment is depreclzdsdd upon its estimated useful life after beiraged in service. The estimated useful lif
computer equipment is 3 years. When equipmenttiiede sold or impaired, the resulting gain or lasseflected in earnings. The Company incu
depreciation expense of $16,414 and $2,838 foy¢laes ended October 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively

Impairment of LoneLived Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standards Codificat860-10, “Property, Plant and Equipment”, the Campperiodically reviews its londived
assets for impairment whenever events or changesdamstances indicate that the carrying amourthefassets may not be fully recoverable.
Company recognizes an impairment loss when the cdfuexpected undiscounted future cash flows is tkas the carrying amount of the asset.
amount of impairment is measured as the differdrateeen the assetestimated fair value and its book value. Foryib&rs ended October 31, 2!
and 2013, the Company did not impair any long-liasdets.

Website Development Costs

The Company accounts for website development é¢ostscordance with Accounting Standards Codificat3®0-50 “Website Development Costs”
Accordingly, all costs incurred in the planninggeaare expensed as incurred, costs incurred iwéfsite application and infrastructure developr
stage that meet specific criteria are capitalizedl @sts incurred in the day to day operation efWlebsite are expensed as incurred.

Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes internal software develognmosts subsequent to establishing technologieasibility of a software application
accordance with guidelines established by "ASC 2825" Accounting for the Costs of Computer SoftwapeBe Sold, Leased, or Otherw
Marketed, requiring certain software developmergt€do be capitalized upon the establishment dinelogical feasibility. The establishment
technological feasibility and the ongoing assesdroéthe recoverability of these costs require ade&rmble judgment by management with respe
certain external factors such as anticipated futevenue, estimated economic life, and changesfiware and hardware technologies. Amortizatic
the capitalized software development costs begimsnvihe product is available for general releassugtomers. Capitalized costs are amortized |
on the greater of (a) the ratio of current grosenees to the total current and anticipated fuguoss revenues, or (b) the straigihe method over tf
remaining estimated economic life of the produdr Ehe year ended October 31, 2014, the Companycépisalized of costs associated with
development of a mobile app that has not been glexte service.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with ASC 350-30-6&60dwill and Other Intangible Assets", the Compasgesses the impairment of identifiable intang#siset
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdibat the carrying value may not be recoveraldetdfs the Company considers to be impo
which could trigger an impairment review include following:

1. Significant underperformance compared to historicgirojected future operating resu

2. Significant changes in the manner or use of theliaed assets or the strategy for the overall bgsinanc

3. Significant negative industry or economic trer
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (continued)

When the Company determines that the carrying vafuen intangible may not be recoverable based wperexistence of one or more of the at
indicators of impairment and the carrying valuetlvd asset cannot be recovered from projected undised cash flow, the Company record:
impairment charge equal to the amount that the hadke exceeds fair value. The Company measuresdhie based on a projected discounted
flow method using a discount rate determined by agament to be commensurate with the risk inher@nhé current business model. Signific
management judgment is required in determining hdrean indicator of impairment exists and in projer cash flows. The Company did recorc
impairment charge of $125,000 and $-0- on its igitale assets during the years ended October 34, @0d 2013, respectively.

Intellectual properties that have finite usefubbvare amortized over their useful lives. The Camgpacurred amortization expense of $1,772,182
$1,377,348 for the years ended October 31, 201468, respectively.

Derivative Instruments

The Company enters into financing arrangementsdbasist of freestanding derivative instrumentsu@ hybrid instruments that contain embec
derivative features. The Company accounts for tleesmgements in accordance with Accounting Statsl@odification topic 815, Accounting
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“ASE15") as well as related interpretations of this standémdaccordance with this stande
derivative instruments are recognized as eitheatass liabilities in the balance sheet and aresweal at fair values with gains or losses recoghia
earnings. Embedded derivatives that are not clearty closely related to the host contract are téfied and are recognized at fair value with che
in fair value recognized as either a gain or lgsgarnings. The Company determines the fair vafugedvative instruments and hybrid instrume
based on available market data using appropridt@tian models, considering all of the rights amdigations of each instrument.

The Company estimates fair values of derivativariial instruments using various techniques (anthb@oations thereof) that are conside
consistent with the objective measuring fair valleselecting the appropriate technique, the Comgansiders, among other factors, the naturea
instrument, the market risks that it embodies drel éxpected means of settlement. For less commexative instruments, such as freestan
warrants, the Company generally uses the Bicieles model, adjusted for the effect of dilutibacause it embodies all of the requisite assumg
(including trading volatility, estimated terms, utibn and risk free rates) necessary to fair véhese instruments. Estimating fair values of denre
financial instruments requires the developmentighificant and subjective estimates that may, arel likely to, change over the duration of
instrument with related changes in internal anemal market factors. In addition, option-basediégues (such as Blackeholes model) are higt
volatile and sensitive to changes in the tradingketaprice of our common stock. Since derivativeficial instruments are initially and subseque
carried at fair values, our income (expense) géamgiard will reflect the volatility in these estites and assumption changes. Under the terms
new accounting standard, increases in the tradiiog pf the Compang common stock and increases in fair value duriggvan financial quart
result in the application of non-cash derivativpense. Conversely, decreases in the trading pfiteeoCompanys common stock and decrease
trading fair value during a given financial quantesult in the application of non-cash derivativeame.

Based upon ASC 815-25 the Company has adoptedwerseiqg approach regarding the application of AS6-40 to its outstanding convertil
debentures. Pursuant to the sequencing approg&iampany evaluates its contracts based upon&addgeiance date.

Convertible Debt Instruments

The Company records debt net of debt discount émreficial conversion features and warrants, onlaive fair value basis. Beneficial convers
features are recorded pursuant to the Beneficiav@wmsion and Debt Topics of the FASB Accountingn8tads Codification. The amounts allocate
warrants and beneficial conversion rights are metras debt discount and as additional paidaipital. Debt discount is amortized to interestesgt
over the life of the debt.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company adopted ASC topic 820, “Fair Value Measients and Disclosures” (ASC 820), formerly SM& 157 “Fair Value Measurements,”
effective January 1, 2009. ASC 820 defines “faiueéas the price that would be received for an asspairto transfer a liability (an exit price) ine
principal or most advantageous market for the amségbility in an orderly transaction between ketrparticipants on the measurement date. ~
was no impact relating to the adoption of ASC 82¢éhe Company’s consolidated financial statements.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

ASC 820 also describes three levels of inputsriet be used to measure fair value:
Level 1: Observable inputs that reflect unadjustedted prices for identical assets or liabilitiegled in active markets.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices includdthiw Level 1 that are observable for the assetiability, either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs that are generally unobservableeshinputs may be used with internally developethaumlogies that result in
management’s best estimate of fair value.

Financial instruments consist principally of cash¢counts receivable, prepaid expenses, due froiliat&$, accounts payable, accrued liabilities
other current liabilities. The carrying amountssotch financial instruments in the accompanying risasheets approximate their fair values di
their relatively short- term nature. The fair valokelongterm debt is based on current rates at which theganmy could borrow funds with simi
remaining maturities. The carrying amounts appraeterfair value. It is managemestopinion that the Company is not exposed to aggifitani
currency or credit risks arising from these finahaistruments.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when all of thewafg criteria are met: (1) persuasive evidencarofrrangement exits; (2) delivery has occt
or services have been rendered; (3) the Compangssto its customer is fixed or determinable afdcpllectability is reasonably assured.

The Company provides its marketing and promoticsealices to agents or brokers via a vibelsed portal that allows for credit card paymi
Customers may pay a monthly recurring fee or aruahfee. Some customers additionally pay a tme- set up fee. Monthly recurring fees
recognized in the month the service is renderetle@@mn of onetime set up fees and annual services fees givaaisgcognized monthly revenue
the then-current month as well as deferred revéiabdities representing the collected fee for $ezg yet to be delivered.

Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues includes costs attributable twices sold and delivered. These costs include $iachs as credit card fees, sales commissit
business partners, expenses related to our patiwipin industry conferences, and public relatierngenses.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are charged to expense as irtwame are included in selling and promotions expeénghe accompanying unaudited consolid
financial statements. Advertising expense for tharg ended October 31, 2014 and 2013 was $46,3B8188,226, respectively.

ShareBased Compensation

The Company computes share based payments in acocerdvith Accounting Standards Codification 718*C@mpensation” (ASC 71890). ASC
718-10 establishes standards for the accounting fas#ietions in which an entity exchanges its equisgruments for goods and services at fair v
focusing primarily on accounting for transactionsahich an entity obtains employees services imeshased payment transactions. It also addr
transactions in which an entity incurs liabilitimsexchange for goods and services that are basékeofair value of an entitg’equity instruments
that may be settled by the issuance of those emstguments. In March 2005, the SEC issued SABING, Share-Based Payment (“SAB 10&Bich
provides guidance regarding the interaction of A38-10 and certain SEC rules and regulations. The Cagnpas applied the provisions of SAB :
in its adoption of ASC 718-10. The Company accodotsnon-employee share-based awards in accordaitheASC Topic 50550, Equity Base
Payments to Non-Employees. The Company estimagefaithvalue of stock options by using the Black&es option pricing model.

Foreign Currency and Other Comprehensive Incomseg).o

The functional currency of our foreign subsidiariggypically the applicable local currency. Tharslation from the respective foreign currencie
United States Dollars (U.S. Dollar) is performed Ealance sheet accounts using current exchangs iateffect at the balance sheet date an
income statement accounts using a weighted averagfeange rate during the period. Gains or lossadtireg from such translation are included
separate component of accumulated other comprefgeimgiome. Gains or losses resulting from foreigrrency transactions are included in fore
currency income or loss except for the effect afhenge rates on long-term inter-company transastionsidered to be a lotigrm investment, whic
are accumulated and credited or charged to othapmhensive income.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign Currency and Other Comprehensive Incomsg)(rontinued)

Transaction gains and losses are recognized imesults of operations based on the difference leivilee foreign exchange rates on the transe
date and on the reporting date. The Company rezedmet foreign exchange gains of $1,659 and $68%dars ended October 31, 2014 and z
respectively. The foreign currency exchange gaims l@sses are included as a component of otheor(iel expense, net, in the accompan
Consolidated Statements of Operations. For thesyeaded October 31, 2014 and 2013, the increaasecimulated comprehensive gain was $5¢
and a loss of $19,215, respectively.

The exchange rate adopted for the foreign exchaagsactions are the rates of exchange as quotad oriernet website. Translation of amount f
Canadian dollars into United States dollars wasevedhe following exchange rates for the respeqtieriods:

« As of October 31, 2014 - Canadian dollar $0.892380% $1.00
« For the year ended October 31, 2(- Canadian dollar $0.92341 to US $1
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordaitte ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes, asifiedt by ASC 74010, Accounting fc
Uncertainty in Income Taxes. Under this methodedell income taxes are determined based on theatet future tax effects of differences betw
the financial statement and tax basis of assetdianitities and net operating loss and tax creditryforwards given the provisions of enacted taxd
Deferred income tax provisions and benefits areethas changes to the assets or liabilities front y@a/ear. In providing for deferred taxes,
Company considers tax regulations of the jurisdietiin which the Company operates, estimates afduiaxable income, and available tax plan
strategies. If tax regulations, operating resuttthe ability to implement taplanning strategies vary, adjustments to the cagryialue of deferred ti
assets and liabilities may be required. Valuatibomaances are recorded related to deferred taxtadssed on the “more likely than natiteria o
ASC 740.

ASC 74040 requires that the Company recognize the finastéement benefit of a tax position only aftetedimining that the relevant tax autho
would more likely than not sustain the positionldaling an audit. For tax positions meeting the “pyikely-than-not” threshold, the amou
recognized in the consolidated financial statementhe largest benefit that has a greater thapesfent likelihood of being realized upon ultin
settlement with the relevant tax authority. The @any's tax returns for its October 31, 2013, 20i® 2011 tax years may be selected for examin
by the taxing authorities as the statute of linotat remains open.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividirignu@me attributable to common stockholders byileghted average number of shares of con
stock outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividieg income attributable to common stockholders H®y weighted average number of share
common stock, common stock equivalents and potgntiilutive securities outstanding during each ipér Diluted loss per common share
considered to be equal to basic because it isddotive. The Company’s common stock equivalentdtide the following:

October 31, October 31,
2014 2013
Series A convertible preferred stock issued andtantling 66,801,65 94,009,76
Warrants to purchase common stock issued, outstgragtid exercisabl 15,378,85 8,325,83:
Stock options issued, outstanding and exercis - 1,00(
Shares on convertible promissory notes 3,476,92. 1,866,66
85,657,43 104,203,26
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Concentrations, Risks and Uncertainties

The Companys operations are related to the real estate indasti its prospects for success are tied indirgotinterest rates and the general hot
and business climates in the United States.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made in theal@rated financial statements for comparative pses. These reclassifications have no effecte
results of operations or financial position of empany.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, é&me from Contracts with Customers (Topic 608his ASU affects any entity that eitl
enters into contracts with customers to transfexdgmr services or enters into contracts for thedfier of nonfinancial assets unless those costea
within the scope of other standards (for exampisuiance contracts or lease contracts). This ASlsupersede the revenue recognition requiren
in Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, and most itrgiespecific guidance throughout the Industry Topicshef codification. Additionally, this AS
supersedes some cost guidance included in SukB6piB5, Revenue Recognition-Construction-Type RratiuctionType Contracts. The guidanc
core principle is that an entity should recognigeenue to depict the transfer of promised goodseorices to customers in an amount that refle@
consideration to which the entity expects to bétledtin exchange for those goods or servicespfplyang the revenue principles, an entity will idiéy
the performance obligations, determine the traimagrice, allocate the transaction price to thefggenance obligations and recognize revenue \
the performance obligation is satisfied. The ASUtHer states that an entity should disclose sefficiinformation to enable users of finan
statements to understand the nature, amount, tjiramg) uncertainty of revenue and cash flows ariioign contracts with customers. The amendrr
in this ASU are effective for annual reporting pels (including interim reporting periods within g®periods) beginning after December 15, 201t
public companies. Early adoption is not permitt€de Company is still evaluating the provisions @&WA 201409 and its impact on the Compai
consolidated financial position, results of opemasi or cash flows.

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08, “Pras#ion of Financial Statements and Property, Plamt, Equipment,” (ASU 201@8). This ASL
changes the threshold for reporting discontinuegtatpns and adds new disclosures. The new guiddefages a discontinued operation as a dis|
of a component or group of components that is disg®f or is classified as held for sale arepfesents a strategic shift that has (or will havemajo
effect on our operations and financial resultot disposals of individually significant componefihat do not qualify as discontinued operatiohe
Company must disclose ptax earnings of the disposed component. This gaiel@effective for us prospectively for all disptss(or classifications
held for sale) of components of an entity that oagithin annual periods beginning on or after Debem15, 2014, and interim periods within th
years. Early adoption is permitted, but only fosptisals (or classifications as held for sale) tiete not been reported in financial staterr
previously issued or available for issuance. Then@any does not expect the adoption of this guiddodeve a material impact on our consolid
financial statements.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statemlea® been prepared on a going concern basis, wbitiemplates the realization of assets an
satisfaction of liabilities in the normal coursebafsiness.

The Company has incurred a net losses of $4,6059887$3,764,089 for the years ended October 314 201 2013, respectively. At October
2014, the Company had a working capital defici$®f319,305, and an accumulated deficit of $15,3@&,& is managemerst’opinion that these fa
raise substantial doubt about the Compargbility to continue as a going concern withoutlifidnal debt or equity financing. The consolide
financial statements do not include any adjustmegitting to the recoverability and classificatiohrecorded asset amounts nor to the amount
classification of liabilities that might be necegsshould the Company be unable to continue asraygmncern.

In order to meet its working capital needs throtigh next twelve months, the Company may considansplto raise additional funds through
issuance of additional shares of common or pradesteck and or through the issuance of debt instnisa Although the Company intends to ok
additional financing to meet our cash needs, then@2my may be unable to secure any additional fingnen terms that are favorable or acceptat
us, if at all.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013
NOTE 4: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
At October 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company's prg@ert equipment are as follows:

October 31, 201¢

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying
Useful Life Cost Depreciation Value
Computer equipmel- office 1.7 Years $ 2288: $ 9,892 $ 12,98¢
Computer equipment - Nestbuilder website 2.3 Years 42,14¢ 9,36( 32,78¢
$ 65,03( $ 19,25 $ 45,77¢

October 31, 201:

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying
Useful Life Cost Depreciation Value
Computer equipmei- office 2.5 years $ 17,04¢ $ 283 $ 14,20¢
Computer equipment - Nestbuilder website 3.0 years 42,14¢ -0- 42,14¢
$ 59,19 $ 283 $ 56,351

The Company has recorded $16,414 and $2,838 otdepipn expense for the years ended October 314 28d 2013, respectively. There wa:
property and equipment impairment recorded foryéers ended October 31, 2014 and 2013.

NOTE 5: INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND BUSINESS COMBINATION
The following table sets forth the intangible assbbth acquired and developed, including accuradlamortization:

October 31, 201¢

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying

Useful Life Cost Amortization Value
Sales/Marketing agreeme 1.5 Years $ 4,796,17 $ 2,754,690 $ 2,041,48.
Website development cos 2.4 Years 1,527,30° 294,83¢ 1,232,46!
Web platform/customer relationshi- ReachFactor acquisitic 2.5 Years 600,00( 224,99¢ 375,00«
Software development costs (not placed in sen 3.0 Years 52,19( -0- 52,19(

$ 6,975,67 $ 3,27453 $ 3,701,14.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013
NOTE 5: INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

October 31, 201z

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying

Useful Life Cost Amortization Value
Sales/Marketing agreeme 2.5 years $ 4,796,170 $ 1,377,340 $ 3,418,83I
Website development costs (not placed in service) 3.0 years 835,75. -0- 835,75:

$ 563193 $ 137734 $ 4,254,58.

During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Comjranwyred expenditures of $691,555 for website tgment costs as a new development |
was brought in to assess the quality of the webbion their recommendation, significant changggrades and modifications were recommel
and have been ongoing since the post launch dataafh 4, 2014. This is being done to ensure thaisite works capably as the Company's "rev
driver". This capitalization falls with the scopé ASC 350-50-25t5 wherein costs of upgrades and enhancementsdsheutapitalized as they v
result in added functionality of the website.

During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Compaurred expenditures of $52,190 for software ttgwment costs to develop a mobile app c:
"EZ FLIX" as a tool to assist users in convertirig pictures to video. The Company capitalizedeimtal software development costs subseque
establishing technological feasibility of a softe/application in accordance with guidelines esséiell by "ASC 985-2@5" Accounting for the Cos
of Computer Software to Be Sold, Leased, or OtheewMarketed, requiring certain software developmesdts to be capitalized upon
establishment of technological feasibility. Theabtishment of technological feasibility and the oimgy assessment of the recoverability of theses
require considerable judgment by management wipeet to certain external factors such as anteghhiture revenue, estimated economic life,
changes in software and hardware technologies. fhmation of the capitalized software developmendtsdegins when the product is available
general release to customers anticipated to bdaslaiin the fourth quarter of the current fiscaely. Capitalized costs are amortized based c
greater of (a) the ratio of current gross reverioethe total current and anticipated future grasgenues, or (b) the straiglie method over tt
remaining estimated economic life of the product.of October 31, 2014, the app has not been piatedervice.

On May 24, 2014, RealBiz Media Group, Inc. (the 1RB entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement RigachFactor, Inc. (“ReachFactodid it:
two principals, Suresh Srinivasan and Arun Srirewvapursuant to which the Company acquired substnll of the assets of ReachFactor anc
Company assumed certain liabilities of ReachFantdrto exceed $25,000 in consideration of RBIZssiagce to ReachFactor of 2,000,000 shar
RBIZ's common stock. The acquisition of the asiEestibject to an unwind at the option of Sureshi@isan and Arun Srinivasan if on or prior to
date that is six months after the closing of theeadPurchase Agreement, the Company terminatesntipboyment of either of Suresh Srinivasan
or Arun Srinivasan (each referred to as an “Exeelifiwithout cause or either Executive terminates hiplegment for good reason. In the event ¢
unwind the assets revert back to ReachFactor and,@00,000 shares of stock revert back to RBI£ pirpose for this acquisition was for RealBi
obtain ReachFactor's intellectual property consistif a web platform, along with ReachFactor's mmetr relationships and to facilitate the additid
ReachFactor's principals to the management of RealB

The value of the common stock of RealBiz was basethe fair value of the stock at the closing deléch was $0.15 per share and RBIZ capital
$600,000 as intangible assets consisting of a Mafbmpm and customer relationships, to be amortizeet a three year period beginning June 1, %
The $600,000 included the capitalization of $300,0@lated to the acquisition, representing theiealf an additional 2,000,000 shares of RE
common stock that were issued on the acquisitide tta an escrow account and is considered as pdhteopurchase price consideration. T}
additional shares are to be released to Suresliv&an and Arun Srinivasan at the rate of 500,00fyes every three months. The transa
represents an asset acquisition that is accouateaksfa business combination under ASC 805 andimotihe tables below:

Purchase Price

Value Number of

per shares Total

Recipients share issued Value
ReachFactor, In $ 0.1% 2,000,000 $ 300,00(
Suresh Srinivasa $ 0.1t 1,000,000 $ 150,00(
Arun Srinivasar $ 0.1t 1,000,000 $ 150,00(
4,000,000 $ 600,00(

Assets Acquired

Total

Value
Web platform and customer relationships $ 600,00(
Purchase price $ 600,00(
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 5: INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued)

On September 18, 2014, the Company received SuBesivasans written resignation as the Chief Operating Offioé the Company effecti
September 30, 2014 and the outstanding 750,00@sk&iRealBiz common stock, held in escrow, weterned on December 5, 2014. The Comj
impaired the remaining un-amortized cost of $126 @presenting Suresh's interest in the ReachFettorgible assets.

Intangible assets are amortized on a strdigktbasis over their expected useful lives, edtmhdo be 4 years, except for the website(s), widct
years. Amortization expense related to website Idpweent costs and intangible assets was $1,772308351,109,873, for years ended Octobe
2014 and 2013, respectively.

NOTE 6: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

For the years ended October 31, 2014 and 201& dhgany’s accounts payable and accrued expensas &lows:

October 31,
2014 2013
Trade payables and accru $ 281,35 $ 161,84
Accrued preferred stock dividen 915,44° 523,89!
Payroll and commissior 456,87" 352,26t
Other liabilities 226,62( 219,02
Total accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,880,29: $ 1,257,03:

NOTE 7: DUE FROM/TO AFFILIATES

During the normal course of business, the Compawegives and/or makes advances for operating expagnfeom our parent Company, Nex
Interactive, Inc. As of October 31, 2014 and 2ah8,Company is due $131,0 86 and $4,199, respéctgea result of such transactions.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 8: CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE
During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Company
« issued 1,366,666 shares at the conversion rate.bb$er share, upon the noteholder's requestreect $205,000 in principal.

« issued 100,000 shares at the conversion rate db%@er share, upon the noteholder's request, teeco$15,000 in principal leaving
remaining principal balance of $60,0(

« On October 20, 2014, the Company issued a twoda),y7.5% convertible promissory note maturing atoBer 19, 2016 with a namlatec
third party investor valued at $150,000 and rea:$@5,000 in cash proceeds net of $55,000 in lognation fees included in the calculat
of the debt discount. As an incentive, the Compasyed 300,000 warrants to the holder with a ywar life and a fair value of approximat
$14,760 to purchase shares of the Commangmmon stock, $0.001 par value, per share, akarcise price of $0.17 per share include
part of the debt discount. The fair value of theramts was estimated at the date of grant usin@taek-Scholes optiopricing model witl
the following assumptions: risk-free interest raggween 0.94% and 1.51%, dividend yield of -O\8dlatility factor between 115.05% &
124.65% and an expected life of 1.5 years. Theevafuthese warrants was charged to interest expeitbehe offset to additional paid-in-
capital. The noteholder, at their option, has tgatrfrom time to time, and at any time on or priorthe later of (i) the Maturity Date and
the date of payment of the Default Amount, eactespect of the remaining outstanding principal ambadi this Note to convert all or any g
of the outstanding and unpaid principal amounthi$ Note into fully paid and noassessable shares of Common Stock at the Conv
Price. The conversion price means the lower offitterl conversion price of $0.20 or the variable \eension price. The variable convers
price shall mean 65% multiplied by the lowest & MWAP (volume weighted average price) of the commtock during the twelve (1
consecutive trading day period ending on and inolyuthe trading day immediately preceding the cosioa date

As required, the Company evaluated the convergatufe of the note, determined that there was nefloéal conversion feature (“BCF3nc
assigned a value of $80,240 as additional derigdtability expense. Total debt discount of $150,00 to be amortized to interest expe
over the life of the note. Additionally, the Compaaccounted for the embedded conversion optionilitialin accordance with Accountir
Standards Codification topic 815, Accounting foriative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“ASQ®B) as well as related interpretat
of this standard. In accordance with this standdedivative instruments are recognized as eitbsets or liabilities in the balance sheet
are measured at fair values with gains or losseggrézed in earnings. Embedded derivatives thaharelearly and closely related to the |
contract are bifurcated and are recognized atvidire with changes in fair value recognized aseeithgain or loss in earnings. Additione
the Company determined the fair value of derivativ&ruments and hybrid instruments based on adailenarket data using appropri
valuation models, giving consideration to all of tiights and obligations of each instrument.

The initial fair value of the embedded conversigtian liability associated with the funds receivad October 20, 2014, was valued usinc
Black-Scholes model, resulting in an initial famlve of $314,543 and recorded as a current ligbiihe assumptions used in the Black-
Scholes option pricing model at the date the fumdee received are as follows: (1) dividend yield)&6; (2) expected volatility of 359.58

(3) riskfree interest rate of 0.37%, and (4) expecteddff@.00 years. The value of the conversion optiahility underlying the convertib
promissory note at October 31, 2014 was $305,220tla® assumptions used in the Bl&dholes pricing model at October 31, 2014 a
follows: (1) dividend yield of 0%; (2) expected atlity of 356.68%, (3) riskree interest rate of 0.50%, and (4) expecteddif@.00 year:
The Company recognized a gain from the decreasieeifiair value of the conversion option liability the amount of $9,323 during the y
ended October 31, 2014, representing the changgrimalue. The Company recognized a derivativbiliiy expense of $234,303. Inter
charged to operations relating to this note foryegaled October 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to $260 $0 respectively.

During the year end October 31, 2013:

« the $60,500 was satisfied and the $605,000 promyissate replaced the original debt of $615,264ultes in a gain on settlement of deb
$10,264.

« $440,000 of principal was assigned to various redated third party investors and the Company issuemlinterest bearing convertik
promissory notes that are due on demand. The csiovefeature of $0.15 of these notes was evalumtelddetermined that $440,000 she
be allocated to the beneficial conversion featlB&LE") and amortized as interest expense overifia®f the note. The convertible promiss
notes are due on demand, therefore $440,000 @Gltewas charged to interest expense for the yadade®ctober 31, 201

« various noteholders converted $325,000 of princgiad conversion rate of $0.15 per share and thep@oy issued 2,166,666 shares ¢
common stock and the remaining principal baland@abber 31, 2013 is $280,0(
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NOTE 9: LOANS PAYABLE

For the years ended October 31, 2014 and 201& ahgany’s loans payable is summarized follows:

October 31,
2014 2013
Promissory not $ -0- $ 21,21+«
Non-related third party investors 170,00( 170,00(
Total Loans payable $ 170,000 $ 191,21-

During the year ended October 31, 2014:
« the Company made $21,214 in principal paymentsimoutred $1,314 in interest expense for the proomsaote.
- there was no activity for the year ended October2814 for the nc-related third party investor

During the year ended October 31, 2013:

« the Company received $50,000 in proceeds from irelated third party investor. The Company anti@gahat this loan will be conver
into either a formal debt or equity instrument.#fthe date of this audit report its status hasaieed unchange:

« the Company incurred consulting fees in the amafir$120,000 which were recorded as loans from aretated third party investor. T
Company anticipates that this loan will be conwiteo either a formal debt or equity instrumens. éf the date of this audit report its sti
has remained unchange

NOTE 10: SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company recognizes compensation expense ftk sfiion grants over the requisite service pefiwdresting of the award.

Stock Options consist of the following for the yeanded October 31, 2014 and 2013, after takimgaotount a 200 for 1 reverse stock split:

Weighted
Weighted average

average Aggregate remaining

Number of exercise intrinsic contractua

options price value term (years
Outstanding at October 31, 20 4,000 $ 50.0C $ - 0.94
Granted - - - -
Exercisec - - - -
Forfeited 3,00( - - -
Outstanding at October 31, 20 1,00( 50.0C - 1.0C
Granted - - - -
Exercisec - - - -
Forfeited 1,00( 50.0( - 1.0C
Outstanding at October 31, 2014 - 9% - $ - -

The aggregate intrinsic value in the table aboyeesents the difference between the closing stoclke pn October 31, 2014 and the exercise
multiplied by the number options at October 31,420There were no options exercised during thesyeaded October 31, 2014 and 2013 and
October 31, 2014 all options have expired.
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For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On July 31, 2014, the Board and the holders of gonitya of the voting power of our shareholders apmd an amendment to our articles
incorporation to increase our authorized sharesoafmon stock to 250,000,000 from 125,000,000 anckased the Company's Series A Convel
Preferred Stock to 120,000,000 from 100,000,000di#@hally, on July 31, 2014, the Board designatieel terms of Series B Convertible Prefe
Stock and 1,000,000 shares were authorized.

The total number of shares of all classes of sthek the Company shall have the authority to issu&76,000,000 shares consisting of: 250,00(
shares of common stock with a $0.001 par valuespares; and 125,000,000 shares which may be désibaa Series A Convertible Preferred S
with a $0.001 par value per share and 1,000,00@slesignated as Series B Preferred stock wi€hG0$ par value per share.

Common Stock

During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Company

issued 4,163,712 shares of its common stock aldtig3)532,389 one year warrants with an exercigeedretween a $0.18 to $1.25 for ¢
proceeds of $842,66¢

issued 2,975,111 shares of its common stock upercise of 2,975,111 outstanding warrants for cashgeds of $666,520 .

issued 2,134,430 shares of its common stock alatig 285,780 one year warrants with an exerciseepbietween $0.05 to $1.00 for a t
value of $970,065 for consulting fees rendered. Vdlae of the common stock issued was based ofathgalue of the stock at the time
issuance. The value of the warrants was estimatabeatime of grant using the Bla@eholes option pricing model with the follow
assumptions: risk free interest rate between 0.80% 0.14%, dividend yield of -0-%platility factor between 318.89% to 611.08%
expected life of one yee

On May 24, 2014, the Company issued 2,000,000 stidreommon stock as part of employment agreeniemigce with executives valuec
$300,000. This was part of the purchase price utideReachFactor Asset Purchase Agreement. The véline common stock was baset
the fair value of the stock, representing its qddtading price, at the time of issuan

On May 24, 2014, the Company issued 2,000,000 skdreommon stock upon execution of an Asset Pgseeldgreement with ReachFac
Inc. pursuant to which the Company acquired sulisignall of the assets of ReachFactor and the @amy assumed certain liabilities
ReachFactor not to exceed $25,000. The value ofah@mon stock was based on the fair value of tbekstrepresenting its quoted trad
price, at the time of issuance and totaled $300,

issued 14,765,000 shares of its common stock vatiéd38,250 upon the conversion of the holdersoofvertible Series B preferred sh:
held in its parent company Next 1 Interactive, Mbhese common shares were valued at the carryilug \od the converted parent comp
Series B preferred share

issued 1,300,000 shares of its common stock vediik1 30,000 upon the conversion of the holdersoofsertible Series C preferred sh:
held in its parent company Next 1 Interactive, lhese common shares were valued at the carryilug vd the converted parent comp
Series C preferred shar

issued 1,937,973 shares of its common stock vaae&?90,725 upon the conversion of the holdersookertible Series D preferred she
held in its parent company Next 1 Interactive, Mbhese common shares were valued at the carryilug \od the converted parent comp
Series D preferred share

issued 3,100,000 shares of its common stock vadti&d 55,000 upon the conversion of the holdersoafertible promissory notes held in
parent company Next 1 Interactive, Inc. These comsimres were valued at the carrying value of tmwerted parent promissory not

issued 12,000,000 one (1) year common stock warkaith an exercise price of $0.50 for a debt madifbn of convertible promissory no
held in its parent company Next 1 Interactive, Vatued at $4,809,308. The value of the warrantsegtismated at the time of grant using
Black-Scholes option pricing model with the followgi assumptions: risk free interest rate of 0.3586dend yield of -0-%yolatility factor o
324.34% and expected life of one ye

issued 1,466,666 shares of common stock upon csioveof convertible promissory notes of $220,000.

issued 70,879 shares upon the exercise of 70,8m@nta in settlement of consulting fees valuedl®, ¥8 at an exercise price of $1.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)

Common Stock (continued)

During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Comgaotinued):

issued 27,000 shares of its common stock along %yBB0 one year warrants with an exercise pricevdsen $0.18 to $1.00 as settlemer
$13,500 of proceeds received in advance for pisoaf year subscription agreemet

On May 5, 2014, the Company's board of directotbaized a special warrant exercise pricing avigldab warrant holders of record as
May 5, 2014. The Board agreed to reduce the priomghe warrants to $0.18 from their current lenfe$1.00 to $1.25 for the month of M
2014 only. The Company evaluated the incrementalkevaf the modified warrants, as compared to thgiral warrant value, concluding tt
modification expense incurred was immaterial aredrttodification expense not record

All of the conversions of Next 1 Interactive, Iis&curities were accounted for as constructiveibigions.

During the year ended October 31, 2013, the Company

issued 7,646,000 shares of its common stock alatig&614,000 one year warrants with an exerciggefretween a $1.00 and $1.25 for «
proceeds of $3,826,00

issued 50,000 shares of its common stock upon ¢recof 50,000 outstanding warrants for cash prdsed $50,000.

received $13,500 in advance for subscription agesgsntotaling 27,000 shares of its common stock andf October 31, 2013 the sh:
have not been issue

issued 607,600 shares of its common stock alonlg ¥Wit600 one year warrants with an exercise prickldor a total value of $646,030
consulting fees rendered. The value of the comnmeksvas issued was based on the fair value o$tihek at the time of issuance. The vi
of the warrants was estimated at the time of gusimg the BlackScholes option pricing model with the following asgtions: risk fre
interest rate between 0.10% and 0.14%, dividend yiE-0-%, volatility factor between 177.07% and 353.06% axyplketed life of one yea

issued 32,095,356 shares of its common stock af282 one year warrants with an exercise pricelof/§lued at $7,297,272 upon
conversion of the holders of convertible prefersedres and promissory notes held in its parent aognplext 1 Interactive, Inc. The value
the warrants was estimated at the time of gramigutfie BlackScholes option pricing model with the following asptions: risk free intere
rate between 0.10% and 0.14%, dividend yiel-0-%, volatility factor between 315.81% and 356.43% axypketed life of one yea

issued 5,990,238 shares of its common stock vadu&299,512 upon the conversion of 5,990,238 stafrdee Company's Convertible Se
A Preferred stock

on October 3, 2013, contracted with anraetated entity and issued 100,000 shares of itsnommstock valued at $418,000 in wek
development costs. The value of the common stock issued was based on the fair value of the sto¢keatime of issuance. Effecti
October 29, 2013, two shareholders of this entitydme employees and executive officers of our Comj

issued 2,166,666 shares of its common stock vati€B25,000 upon complying with conversion reque$tearious norrelated third par
convertible promissory note holde

evaluated the conversion feature of new issuederible promissory note and recorded a $440,00@fieal conversion feature.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013

NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)

Common Stock Warrants

The following table sets forth common share purehaarrants outstanding as of October 31, 2014:

Weighted
Average
Exercise Intrinsic
Warrants Price Value
Outstanding, October 31, 20 8,32583. % 1.04 $ 1.5€
Warrants granted and issu 15,957,16 $ 047 $ 0.0C
Warrants exercised/forfeited (8,904,14) $ (1.00 $ 0.0C
Outstanding, October 31, 20 15,378,85 $ 04 $ 0.0C
Common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants 15,378,85 $ 0.4¢ $ 0.0C
Common Stock Issuable
Common Stock Issuable Upon Exercise ( Upon Warrants
Warrants Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted
Range of Number Average Weighted Number Weighted
Exercise Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average
Prices at October Contractual Exercise at October Exercise
Prices 31, 2014 Life (Years) Price 31, 2014 Price
$ 0.17 300,00 197 $ 0.17 300,00( $ 0.17
$ 0.1¢ 2,224,53 04z $ 0.1¢ 2,224,531 $ 0.1¢
$ 0.5C 12,140,00 03z $ 0.5C 12,140,000 $ 0.5C
$ 1.0C 247,05( 0.0 $ 1.0C 247,05( $ 1.0C
$ 1.2t 467,27¢ 0.1: $ 1.2¢F 467,27 $ 1.2¢
15,378,85 0.3t $ 0.4¢ 15,378,85 $ 0.4¢
The following table sets forth common share purehaarrants outstanding as of October 31, 2013:
Weighted
Average
Exercise Intrinsic
Warrants Price Value
Outstanding, October 31, 20 -0- % -0- % -0-
Warrants granted and issu 8,375,83. $ 1.04 $ 1.5¢
Warrants exercised/forfeited (50,000 $ (1.00 $ (1.60)
Outstanding, October 31, 2013 8,325,83, $ 1.04 $ 1.5€
Common stock issuable upon exercise of warrants 8,325,83. $ 1.04 $ 1.5€
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Years Ended October 31, 2014 and 2013
NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY (continued)

Common Stock Warrants (continued)

Common Stock Issuable

Common Stock Issuable Upon Exercise ( Upon Warrants

Warrants Outstanding Exercisable
Weighted

Range of Number Average Weighted Number Weighted

Exercise Outstanding Remaining Average Exercisable Average

Prices at October Contractual Exercise at October Exercise

Prices 31, 2013 Life (Years) Price 31, 2013 Price

$ 1.0C 6,917,83 0.7¢ % 1.0C 6,917,83. $ 1.0C
$ 1.2t 1,408,00! 1.0 $ 1.2¢ 1,408,000 $ 1.2F
8,325,83 0.8z $ 1.04 8,325,83. $ 1.04

Convertible Preferred Stock Series A

On October 14, 2014, the Company filed a certiicat amendment pursuant to the July 31st, 2014 BBo&rirectors approval to increase
Preferred A shares from 100,000,000 shares to @2M00 shares. As of October 31, 2014, the Comety 66,801,653 shares of Converi
Preferred Stock Series A issued and outstanding.préferred shares were issued at $.001 par amddhvédends at a rate of 10% per annum pay
on a quarterly basis when declared by the boaxirettors. Dividends accrue whether or not theyehlagen declared by the board. At the electic
the Company, Preferred Dividends may be conventxiSeries A Stock, with each converted share lgaaimalue equal to the market price per sl
subject to adjustment for stock splits. In ordeexercise such option, the Company delivers writtetice to the holder. Each share of Series A Sis
convertible at the option of the holder therecdiay time into a number of shares of Common Stot&rdened by dividing the Stated Value of a $1
share by the Conversion Price then in effect. Tdreversion price for the Series A Stock is equaXd®0 per share. Each holder of Series A stock
be entitled to one vote for each whole share ofrnom stock that would be issuable upon conversiosuoh share on the record date for determ
eligibility to participate in the action being take

In the event of (a) the sale, conveyance, exchasggusive license, lease or other dispositionliobasubstantially all of the intellectual propgrr
assets of the Company, (b) any acquisition of tbengany by means of consolidation, stock exchangek ssale, merger of other form of corpo
reorganization of the Company with any other erititwhich the Company's stockholders prior to thesolidation or merger own less than a maj
of the voting securities of the surviving entity, (6) the winding up or dissolution of the Compamyether voluntary or involuntary (each such e
in clause (a), (b) or (c) a "liquidation eventhetBoard shall determine in good faith the amoegally available for distribution to stockholdeftee
taking into account the distribution of assets agyar payment thereof over to, creditors of the @any (the "net assets available for distributic
The holders of the Series A stock then outstandimgl be entitled to be paid out of the net asagtdlable for Distribution (or the considerat
received in such transaction) before any paymenistribution shall be made to the holders of alagg of preferred stock ranking junior to the S
A Stock or to the Common Stock, an amount for esdiedre of Series A Stock equal to all accrued ampaidnPreferred Dividends plus the Stated V:
as adjusted (the "Series A Liquidation Amount").

Accrued and declared preferred stock dividendshenoutstanding preferred shares as of October @14 and 2013 totaled $915,447 and $523
respectively and are included in accounts payabte accrued expenses in the accompanying balane. shtieese preferred stock dividends v
declared on December 28, 2014, to holders of reonrdugust 31, 2014. Additional preferred stockidiwnds accruing, but have not been declare
the outstanding preferred shares as of Octobe2®Y were $73,753.

During the year ended October 31, 2014, the Company
« issued 25,983,600 Series A Preferred Shares to Néxteractive, Inc., based upon the "top up" psri in the certificates of designatic
valued at $5,196,720 and approved by the Boardi@fcibrs on May 15, 2014 . The conversion pric&@£20 per common share was b
upon the closing price of the Company's commonkstmcMay 15, 2014
« retired 53,198,347 Series Preferred Series A shalelsby Next 1 Interactive, at the cost of $1,P82, based upon the original securities

purchase agreement of October 2012 and retiremastapproved by the Board of Directors on May 158,420rhis was based upon
issuances of RealBiz common shares issued for csionefrom Next 1 Interactive, Inc. preferred st@aid convertible promissory not:
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NOTE 11: STOCKHOLDERS'’ EQUITY (continued)

Convertible Preferred Stock Series A (continued)

During the year ended October 31, 2013, the Company

« on February 27, 2013, the former CEO of Webdigsveaed 5,990,238 Series A Preferred Stock into G288 shares of RealBiz Comn
Stock.

Convertible Preferred Stock Series B

On July 31, 2014, the Company's Board of Direcapgroved the creation of a new Series B Prefen@tksand on October 14, 2014 a certificat
designation was filed with the state of Delawarsigigating 1,000,000 shares with a par value of B0.& stated value of $5.00 per share
convertible into the Company's common stock at $@€r share. As of October 31, 2014, the Company-Bashares of Convertible Preferred St
Series B issued and outstanding. The Series B riRedfstock will bear dividends at a rate of 10% @enum and shall accrue on the stated val
such shares of the Series B Stock. Dividends acghsher or not they have been declared by thedBofDirectors. At the election of the Compe
it may satisfy its obligations hereunder to payidiwnds on the Series B stock by issuing sharesmihwon stock to the holders of Series B stock
uniform and prorated basis. Each share of Seriéd8k is convertible at the option of the holdegréof at any time into a number of share
Common Stock determined by dividing the Stated ¥dy the Conversion Price then in effect. The cosive price for the Series B Stock is equi
$0.05 per share. Each holder of Series B stock bbantitled to the number of votes equal to twadred (200) votes for each shares of Series Kk
held by them.

In the event of (a) the sale, conveyance, exchamgdusive license, lease or other dispositionliobasubstantially all of the intellectual propgrr
assets of the Company, (b) any acquisition of tbengany by means of consolidation, stock exchangek sale, merger of other form of corpo
reorganization of the Company with any other erititwhich the Company's stockholders prior to thesolidation or merger own less than a maj
of the voting securities of the surviving entity, (6) the winding up or dissolution of the Compamyether voluntary or involuntary (each such e
in clause (a), (b) or (c) a "liquidation event'hetBoard shall determine in good faith the amoegally available for distribution to stockholdeftee
taking into account the distribution of assets agyar payment thereof over to, creditors of the @any (the "net assets available for distributic
The holders of the Series A stock then outstandimgl be entitled to be paid out of the net asaegtdlable for Distribution (or the considerat
received in such transaction) before any paymedistribution shall be made to the holders of aiags of preferred stock ranking junior to the S
B Stock or to the Common Stock, an amount for edetie of Series B Stock equal to all accrued apaidrPreferred Dividends plus the Stated V:
as adjusted (the "Series B Liquidation Amount").

As of October 31, 2014 and 2013, there have beashares issued or dividends accrued.
NOTE 12: OTHER INCOME

Other income for the year ended October 31, 20pfesents primarily the proceeds from a Canadiamtgoeogram encouraging research
development activities.

NOTE 13: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In connection with the closing of the Exchange Bemtion on October 9, 2012, Messrs. Buntz and Wickaverted all of their outstanding no
unpaid salary and all other obligations and liiei to them owed by the Company into 5,990,23815086,400 shares of Series A Stock, respect|
The Preferred A Shares for Mr. Buntz were convettes, 990,238 Common Shares on February 27, 2013.

During the year ended October 31, 2013, the Compaid/$800 a month in rent for office space on Hedfean officer of the Company.

Equity transactions with the Company's parent aseidbed in Note 11.
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NOTE 14: INCOME TAXES

The Company accounts for income taxes taking ictmoant deferred tax assets and liabilities whigbresent the future tax consequences o
differences between financial statement carryingwamts of assets and liabilities versus the taxsbatiassets and liabilities. Under this met|
deferred tax assets are recognized for deductéigporary differences, and operating loss and taxlicrcarryforwards. Deferred liabilities
recognized for taxable temporary differences. Drefbtax assets are reduced by a valuation allowahes, in the opinion of management, it is n
likely than not that some portion or all of the eleéd tax assets will not be realized. The imp&tiorate changes on deferred tax assets anditieg

is recognized in the year the change is enacted.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes consigtthe following for the years ended October 31.:

2014 2013
Current $ = =
Deferred - -
Provision for income taxes $ - -
The provision for income taxes varies from theudtay rate applied to the net loss as follows fer years ended October 31:

2014 2013
Federal income tax benefit at statutory rate (3 $ (1,611,86) (1,317,43)
State taxes, net of federal ben (208,589 (170,48)
Effect of Canadian tax ratt 19,31¢ 66,70
Nondeductible expens: 1,113,36! 978,45!
Change in valuation allowance 687,77( 44275
Provision for income taxes $ = =
Significant components of the Company’s estimatefgmled tax balances at October 31, 2014 and 26igst of:

2014 2013
Deferred tax assets (liabilitie
Net operating loss carryforwards (U. $ 893,02( 281,00¢
Net operating loss carryforwards (Cana 609,25! 567,62t
Bad debt - 30,36¢
Accrued salarie 180,52: 116,02
Net deferred tax asse 1,682,791 995,02
Valuation allowanct (1,682,79) (995,02)
Provision for income taxe $ - -

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax @ssaanagement considers whether it is more likaiyn not that some portion or all the deferrec
assets will be realized. The ultimate realizatibrdeferred tax assets is dependent upon the géelt future taxable income during the period
which those temporary differences will become déidiec The Company considers the scheduled revefsdéferred tax liabilities, projected futi
taxable income and tax planning strategies in ngaliis assessment. The Company has recorded \afulition allowance against its net deferrec
assets because it is not currently able to condhdeit is more likely than not that these assétsbe realized. The amount of deferred tax as
considered to be realizable could be increasedlémear term if estimates of future taxable incalmeng the carryforward period are increased.

valuation allowance increased by $687,769 durimgfidtal year ended October 31, 2014.
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NOTE 14: INCOME TAXES (continued)

The Company has a total net operating loss camgat of approximately $4,515,000, of which approaiaty $2,259,000 relates to domestic ent
and $2,256,000 relates to wholly owned Canadiasidigries. Net operating loss carryforwards exgiireugh 2033. Under the Internal Revenue (
Section 382 (IRC 382) and the Canadian Tax Actagestock transactions which significantly chamgenership, including the sale of stock to 1
investors, the exercise of options to purchasekstoc other transactions between shareholders cboid the amount of net operating Ic
carryforwards that may be utilized on an annuaisasoffset taxable income in future periods.

NOTE 15: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND DISCLOSURE

The Company has adopted ASC 8Fajr Market Measurement and Disclosurggluding the application of the statement to neaurring, non-
financial assets and liabilities. The adoption G@&\820 did not have a material impact on the Cowyigafair value measurements. ASC 820 de
fair value as the price that would be receivedetiban asset or paid to transfer a liability in fvancipal or most advantageous market for thetas
liability in an orderly transaction between margatticipants at the measurement date. ASC 820listab a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizeg
inputs used in measuring fair value into three dreaels as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for idEaitassets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than Level 1 that are obakl®, either directly or indirectly, such as quopeides for similar assets or liabilities, quotettes in
markets that are not active; or other inputs thatdservable or can be corroborated by observahtket data for substantially the full term of the
assets or liabilities.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supportetittyy or no market activity and that are signéfit to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.
Fair Value Measurements at October 31, 2013 and #€dpectively using:

Quoted Prices
Active Markets

for Identical ~ Significant Othe Significant
Assets Observable Inpu Unobservable Inpu
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Cash $ 1,304,37- $ - $ - 3 1,304,37
October 31, 201z $ 1,304,37. $ - $ - $  1,304,37
Cash $ 20,06¢ $ - $ - $ 20,06¢
Convertible promissory note with embedded conversftion - - 305,22( 305,22(
October 31, 201¢ $ 20,06¢ $ - $ 305,22( $ 325,28t

NOTE 16: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events aupuiter the balance sheet date and through Febdiar2015, the date that these finar
statements were issued and has identified thevolip

During December 2014 and January 2015, the Company:

« received $460,000 in proceeds and issued conweipitmissory notes with interest rates of 12% pewean, maturity dates of December
2016 and with a range of fixed rate conversionufiess.

« received $75,000 in proceeds and issued 750,00@noonshares and 750,000 one year warrants with encieg price of $0.18.

« the Company is currently analyzing the above tretisas for proper accounting treatment.

« signed a joint venture agreement on January 2% 20th Harmon Media Group This cyndication agreement is to provide enhanced ¢
data for parties to increase site traffic, enhangextiucts and services, agent usage, agent sufi@esipwhich causes associated fees
advertising revenues to both parti

« on December 23, 2014, the board of directors deteanthat it is in the best interests of the Conyptandeclare the $915,447 of dividel

which currently have been accrued on the bookk@forporation, but not declared, in respect ofGbeporation's Preferred Series A she
to holders of record date on August 31, 2(
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Balance Sheets

January 31 October 31
2015 2014
(Unaudited)
Assets
Current Asset
Cash $ 141,20 $ 20,06¢
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubdftitounts 93,337 118,40¢
Prepaid expenses 3,30(C 3,30(C
Total current asse 237,84: 141,77«
Property and equipment, r 40,36 45,77¢
Website development costs and intangible asset 3,223,84! 3,701,14.
Due from affiliates 337,09: 131,08t
Total assets $ 3,839,14. $ 4,019,78.
Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expel $ 1,853,15. $ 1,880,29:
Deferred revenu 35,60¢ 45 ,56¢
Derivative liabilities 571,63( 305,22(
Convertible notes payable, net of discount-0- and &0-, respectively 60,00( 60,00(
Loans payable 170,00( 170,00(
Total current liabilities 2,690,38. 2,461,07!
Convertible notes payab- long term, net of discount of $819,976 and $145,36spectiveh 265,02 2,60¢
Total liabilities 2,955,40! 2,463,68:
Stockholders' Equit
Series A convertible preferred stock, $.001 paun@al 20,000,000 authorized and 66,801,653 shart
issued and outstanding at January 31,2015 and €rcBdh 2014, respective 66,80 66,80
Series B convertible preferred stock, $.001 panesal,000,000 authorized and 26,000 shares issu
outstanding at January 31, 2015 -0- shares issued and outstanding at October 31, 28dgectively 26 =
Common stock, $.001 par value; 250,000,000 autbdrénd 88,664,744 shares issued and outsta
at January 31,2015 and 84,980,282 shares issuenligstdnding at October 31, 2014, respecti 88,66¢ 84,98(
Additional paic-in-capital 17,721,84 16,610,91
Subscription advanc - 130,00(
Accumulated other comprehensive inca 48,10t 40,04
Accumulated deficit (17,041,71) (15,376,63)
Total stockholders' equity 883,73 1,556,09!
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $ 3,839,14. $ 4,019,78.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehsive Income (Loss)

(Unaudited)
For the three months endec
January 31,
2015 2014

Revenues

Real estate media reven $ 292,65t $ 246,05:
Operating expense:

Cost of revenue (exclusive of amortizati 12,63« 21,99(

Technology and developme 292,62 -

Salaries and benefi 331,71 252,91:

Selling and promotions expen 39,09t 88,04«

General and administrative 1,007,96! 1,341,72

Total operating expenses 1,684,02! 1,704,67

Operating loss (1,391,37) (1,458,621
Other income (expense

Interest expens (49,385 (870)

Loss on change on fair value of derivati (266,410 -

Gain on legal settlement of accounts payi 32,48 -

Foreign exchange gain 9,61% 7,51z

Total other income (expense) (273,699 6,642

Net loss $ (1,665,07) $ (1,451,97)
Preferred Stock Dividen - (118,499
Net loss attributable to common stockholder: $ (1,665,07) $ (1,570,47)
Weighted average number of shares outstandin 87,598,48 54,473,19
Basic and diluted net loss per shar $ (0.02 $ (0.0
Comprehensive income (loss;
Unrealized gain (loss) on currency translation sijent 8,06: 205,52¢

Comprehensive loss $ (1,657,00) $ (1,364,94)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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RealBiz Media Group, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(Unaudited)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash fperating activities
Gain on legal settlement of accounts payi
Amortization and depreciatic
Loss on change in fair value of derivative lialgkt
Stock based compensation and consulting

Changes in operating assets and liabiliti
Decrease in accounts receiva
Decrease in prepaid expen:
Decrease in security depos
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and acerpense
Decrease in due to/from affiliat
Decrease in deferred revenue

Net cash used in operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of computer equipm:
Payments towards software developments ¢
Payments towards website development costs
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from convertible promissory nc
Payments applied to loans paya
Proceeds from the sale of common stock and war
Proceeds from the exercise of outstanding warrants
Net cash provided by financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on ca
Net increase (decrease) in ci
Cash at beginning of period

Cash at end of period

Supplemental disclosure:
Cash paid for intere!
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For the three months endec

January 31,
2015 2014

(1,665,07) $ (1,451,97)
(32,489 -
547,72: 346,09¢
266,41( -
173,86! 649,40:
25,07: 10,65¢

- 14k

- 22
5,34( (57,99)
(176,00 (891,199
(9,967) (467)
(865,11) (1,395,31))
- (2,05¢

(31,810 -
- (177,40)
(31,810 (179,459
935,00( -
- (8,807%)

75,00( 80,00(

- 160,00(
1,010,001 231,19:
8,06: 205,52¢
121,13t (1,138,04)
20,06¢ 1,304,37
141,20« 166,32

- 87C




Supplemental disclosure of no-cash investing and financing activity:
Settlement of prior year advances for subscript@frommon stock
Value

Shares
Warrants

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series B shamwerted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series C shaoeserted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Next 1 Interactive, Inc. Preferred Series D shamews/erted to common stoc
Value

Shares

Series B shares issued for settlement of priory@aoceeds and Next 1 Interactive, Inc. d

Value of shares issue
Value of Next 1, Interactive debt settled
Shares

For the three months endec

January 31,
2015 2014

$ 30,00 $ 13,50(
100,00( 27,00(

100,00( 9,00(

$ 45000 $ 349,75(
900,00( 7,895,00!

$ 77,000 $ -
770,00( -

$ 82,50( $ 122,62!
549,94! 817,41¢

$ 100,00 $ -
$ 30,00 $ =
13,00( -

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 1: NATURE OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION
Nature of Busines

RealBiz Media Group, Inc. ("RealBiz") is engagedhe business of providing digital media and manigeservices for the real estate industry. Re
currently generates revenue from advertising regsmand through real estate agent and broker séegdsemembership fees and product sales.

Basis of Presentation

The unaudited interim consolidated financial infation furnished herein reflects all adjustmentsysisting only of normal recurring items, whict
the opinion of management are necessary to fdiae fRRealBiz Media Group, Inc. and its subsidiariesllectively, the “Company” or “we,” “us’or
“our”) financial position, results of operations and cisWs for the dates and periods presented and teemach information not misleading. Cer
information and footnote disclosures normally imgd in annual financial statements prepared inrdec@e with accounting principles gener
accepted in the United States of America have loeeitted pursuant to rules and regulations of theuBges and Exchange Commission (“SEC”
nevertheless, management of the Company belieae#hth disclosures herein are adequate to makiafdrenation presented not misleading.

These unaudited consolidated financial statemémisld be read in conjunction with the Compangudited financial statements for the year e
October 31, 2014, contained in the Company’s AniRegort on Form 16 filed with the SEC on February 13, 2015. The hssof operations for tt
three months ended January 31, 2015, are not rmeitgdadicative of results to be expected for asther interim period or the fiscal year enc
October 31, 2015.

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates

The preparation of unaudited consolidated finanstatements in conformity with accounting princgplgenerally accepted in the United State
America requires management to make estimates ssudrgtions that affect the reported amounts oftsssel liabilities and disclosure of conting
assets and liabilities at the date of the unauditesolidated financial statements and reporteduaiiscof revenues and expenses during the rep
period. Actual results could differ from those ewites. If actual results significantly differ frotime Company’s estimates, the Companffhancia
condition and results of operations could be mallgrimpacted.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of balance sheet presentation andtirepof cash flows, the Company considers all atrieted demand deposits, money market f
and highly liquid debt instruments with an origimahturity of less than 90 days to be cash and egsivalents. There were no cash equivaler
January 31, 2015 and October 31, 2014.

Accounts Receivable

The Company provides its marketing and promoticgealices to agents or brokers via a vbalsed portal that allows for credit card paymenks
Company recognizes accounts receivable for amoumtsllected from the credit card service provideittee end of the accounting period. -
Company regularly reviews outstanding receivablesd provides for estimated losses through an alleedor doubtful accounts. In evaluating
level of established loss reserves, the Companyempaikdgments regarding its customexsility to make required payments, economic evantsothe
factors. As the financial condition of these partihange, circumstances develop or additional nmédion becomes available, adjustments tc
allowance for doubtful accounts may be requirece Tompany maintains reserves for potential credisds, and such losses traditionally have
within its expectations. The allowance for doubHatounts at January 31, 2015 and October 31, 284dectively is $-0-.

Property and Equipment

All expenditures on the acquisition for propertydaquipment are recorded at cost and capitalizédcasred, provided the asset benefits the Com
for a period of more than one year. Expendituregautine repairs and maintenance of property andpegent are charged directly to opera
expense. The property and equipment is depreclzdsdd upon its estimated useful life after beiraged in service. The estimated useful lif
computer equipment is 3 years. When equipmenttiiede sold or impaired, the resulting gain or lasseflected in earnings. The Company incu
depreciation expense of $5,415 and $1,761 foritteetmonths ended January 31, 2015 and 2014, teshgc
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of LoneLived Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standards Codificat860-10, “Property, Plant and Equipment”, the Campperiodically reviews its londived
assets for impairment whenever events or changesdaomstances indicate that the carrying amourthefassets may not be fully recoverable.
Company recognizes an impairment loss when the cdfuexpected undiscounted future cash flows is tkas the carrying amount of the asset.
amount of impairment is measured as the differdrateeen the assstestimated fair value and its book value. As ofuday 31, 2015, the Compse
did not impair any long-lived assets.

Website Development Costs

The Company accounts for website development déosascordance with Accounting Standards Codificat3®0-50 “Website Development Costs”
Accordingly, all costs incurred in the planninggeaare expensed as incurred, costs incurred iwéfsite application and infrastructure developr
stage that meet specific criteria are capitalizedl @sts incurred in the day to day operation efWebsite are expensed as incurred.

Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes internal software develognmosts subsequent to establishing technologieasibility of a software application
accordance with guidelines established by "8B0-Internal Use Software, requiring certain sofsvaevelopment costs to be capitalized upol
establishment of technological feasibility. Theabtishment of technological feasibility and the oimgy assessment of the recoverability of theses
require considerable judgment by management witheet to certain external factors such as antetp&iture revenue, estimated economic life,
changes in software and hardware technologies. fhmation of the capitalized software developmendtsdegins when the product is available
general release to customers. Capitalized costarametized based on the greater of (a) the ratiouofent gross revenues to the total current
anticipated future gross revenues, or (b) thegditdine method over the remaining estimated econoifémf the product and is included in opera
expenses in the accompanying statement of opesatiéor the three months ended January 31, 2015Cdhepany has capitalized $31,810 of ¢
associated with the development of a mobile appliha been placed into service on February 4, 20bwill begin amortization of all capitaliz
costs in the second quarter of the current fiseaty

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In accordance with ASC 350-30-6&60dwill and Other Intangible Assets", the Compasgesses the impairment of identifiable intangésiset
whenever events or changes in circumstances irdtbat the carrying value may not be recoveraldetdfs the Company considers to be impo
which could trigger an impairment review include following:

1. Significant underperformance compared to historcgirojected future operating resu
2. Significant changes in the manner or use of theliaed assets or the strategy for the overall bgsinanc
3. Significant negative industry or economic trer

When the Company determines that the carrying vafuen intangible may not be recoverable based wperexistence of one or more of the at
indicators of impairment and the carrying valuetlvd asset cannot be recovered from projected umdised cash flow, the Company record:
impairment charge equal to the amount that the vadke exceeds fair value. The Company measuresdhie based on a projected discounted
flow method using a discount rate determined by agament to be commensurate with the risk inhe@nhé current business model. Signific
management judgment is required in determining dredin indicator of impairment exists and in projegccash flows. The Company did not cons
it necessary to record an impairment charge ontisgible assets during the three months endedbdgi31, 2015 and 2014.

Intellectual properties that have finite usefuklvare amortized over their useful lives. The Campacurred amortization expense related to we

development costs and other intangible assets @®,%89 and $344,337 for the three months endedadar8i, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
amortization is included in technology and develepirexpenses and general and administrative exp@ntfee accompanying statement of operat
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derivative Instruments

The Company enters into financing arrangementsdbasist of freestanding derivative instrumentsie hybrid instruments that contain embec
derivative features. The Company accounts for tleessEngements in accordance with Accounting Statsl&@odification topic 815, Accounting
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities (“ASE15") as well as related interpretations of this standémdaccordance with this stande
derivative instruments are recognized as eithegtass liabilities in the balance sheet and aresuesl at fair values with gains or losses recoghia
earnings. Embedded derivatives that are not clearty closely related to the host contract are té#igd and are recognized at fair value with che
in fair value recognized as either a gain or lgsgarnings. The Company determines the fair vafugedvative instruments and hybrid instrume
based on available market data using appropridt@tian models, considering all of the rights amdigations of each instrument.

The Company estimates fair values of derivativariial instruments using various techniques (anghbioations thereof) that are conside
consistent with the objective measuring fair valleselecting the appropriate technique, the Camgansiders, among other factors, the naturee
instrument, the market risks that it embodies aral éxpected means of settlement. For less comméaxadive instruments, such as freestan
warrants, the Company generally uses the BiBetheles model, adjusted for the effect of dilutibacause it embodies all of the requisite assumg
(including trading volatility, estimated terms, utibn and risk free rates) necessary to fair véhese instruments. Estimating fair values of denre
financial instruments requires the developmentighificant and subjective estimates that may, arel likely to, change over the duration of
instrument with related changes in internal ané®dl market factors. In addition, option-basedégues (such as Blackeholes model) are higt
volatile and sensitive to changes in the tradingketaprice of our common stock. Since derivativeficial instruments are initially and subsequ
carried at fair values, our income (expense) géamgiard will reflect the volatility in these estites and assumption changes. Under the terms
new accounting standard, increases in the tradiitg pf the Compang’ common stock and increases in fair value duriggvean financial quart
result in the application of non-cash derivativpense. Conversely, decreases in the trading pfiteeoCompanys common stock and decrease
trading fair value during a given financial quantesult in the application of non-cash derivativeame.

Based upon ASC 815-25 the Company has adoptedwerseigg approach regarding the application of ASG-40 to its outstanding convertil
debentures. Pursuant to the sequencing approacdimpany evaluates its contracts based upon &tagd#iance date.

Convertible Debt Instruments

The Company records debt net of debt discount émreficial conversion features and warrants, onlaive fair value basis. Beneficial convers
features are recorded pursuant to the Beneficiav@wmsion and Debt Topics of the FASB Accountingn8tads Codification. The amounts allocate
warrants and beneficial conversion rights are metras debt discount and as additional paicaipital. Debt discount is amortized to interestesg
over the life of the debt.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Company adopted ASC topic 820, “Fair Value Measients and Disclosures” (ASC 820), formerly SA& 157 “Fair Value Measurements,”
effective January 1, 2009. ASC 820 defines “faiueéas the price that would be received for an asspaikto transfer a liability (an exit price) ine
principal or most advantageous market for the asséability in an orderly transaction between kelr participants on the measurement date. ~
was no impact relating to the adoption of ASC 82¢he Company’s unaudited consolidated financitkshents.

ASC 820 also describes three levels of inputsrtiet be used to measure fair value:
Level 1: Observable inputs that reflect unadjustedted prices for identical assets or liabilitiegled in active markets.
Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices includétthiw Level 1 that are observable for the asséiadility, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Inputs that are generally unobservablesinputs may be used with internally developethauwlogies that result in management’
best estimate of fair value.

Financial instruments consist principally of caab¢ounts receivable, prepaid expenses, due froitrat$, accounts payable, accrued liabilities
other current liabilities. The carrying amountssoich financial instruments in the accompanying risdasheets approximate their fair values di
their relatively short- term nature. The fair valokelongterm debt is based on current rates at which thegamy could borrow funds with simi
remaining maturities. The carrying amounts appreterfair value. It is managemestopinion that the Company is not exposed to aggificani
currency or credit risks arising from these finahaistruments.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when all of thevaflg criteria are met: (1) persuasive evidencarofrrangement exits; (2) delivery has occt
or services have been rendered; (3) the Comparngsstp its customer is fixed or determinable afdcpllectability is reasonably assured.

The Company provides its marketing and promotiselices to agents or brokers via a vibelsed portal that allows for credit card paymi
Customers may pay a monthly recurring fee or aruahfee. Some customers additionally pay a tme- set up fee. Monthly recurring fees
recognized in the month the service is renderetle@@mn of onetime set up fees and annual services fees givaaisecognized monthly revenue
the then-current month as well as deferred revéabgities representing the collected fee for seeg yet to be delivered.

Cost of Revenues

Cost of revenues includes costs attributable teices sold and delivered. These costs include #ieohs as credit card fees, sales commissit
business partners, expenses related to our patimipin industry conferences, and public relatierngenses.

Technology and Development

Costs to research and develop our products areneggeas incurred. These costs consist of primafitgchnology and development related expe
including third party contractor fees and technglggftware services. Technology and developmeit ialdudes amortization of capitalized cost
the Nestbuilder website associated with the devetoy of our marketplace. The amortization of thestNeilder website for the three months en
January 31, 2015 and 2014 is $127,272 and $-(pectisely.

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are charged to expense as intwanel are included in selling and promotions expensthe accompanying unaudited unauc
consolidated financial statements. Advertising egeefor the three months ended January 31, 20123@htwas $-0- and $25,880, respectively.

ShareBased Compensation

The Company computes share based payments in acocerdvith Accounting Standards Codification 718*C@mpensation” (ASC 71890). ASC
718-10 establishes standards for the accounting fas#ietions in which an entity exchanges its equisgruments for goods and services at fair v
focusing primarily on accounting for transactionsahich an entity obtains employees services imeshased payment transactions. It also addr
transactions in which an entity incurs liabilitimsexchange for goods and services that are basékeofair value of an entitg’equity instruments
that may be settled by the issuance of those emstyguments. In March 2005, the SEC issued SABING, Share-Based Payment (“SAB 10&Bich
provides guidance regarding the interaction of A38-10 and certain SEC rules and regulations. The Cagnpas applied the provisions of SAB :
in its adoption of ASC 718-10. The Company accodatsnon-employee share-based awards in accordaitheASC Topic 50550, Equity Base
Payments to Non-Employees. The Company estimagefaithvalue of stock options by using the Black&es option pricing model.

Foreign Currency and Other Comprehensive Incomeg) o

The functional currency of our foreign subsidiariggypically the applicable local currency. Tharslation from the respective foreign currencie
United States Dollars (U.S. Dollar) is performed bEalance sheet accounts using current exchange iateffect at the balance sheet date an
income statement accounts using a weighted averegeange rate during the period. Gains or lossadtiieg from such translation are included
separate component of accumulated other comprefeimgiome. Gains or losses resulting from foreigrrency transactions are included in fore
currency income or loss except for the effect afhenge rates on long-term inter-company transastionsidered to be a lotigrm investment, whic
are accumulated and credited or charged to othraprhensive income.

Transaction gains and losses are recognized imesults of operations based on the difference laivilee foreign exchange rates on the transe
date and on the reporting date. We recognized aretgh exchange gain of $9,613 and $7,512 for tmeeths ended January 31, 2015 and =
respectively. The foreign currency exchange gaimd lasses are included as a component of otheorfiel expense, net, in the accompan
Unaudited Consolidated Statements of Operationsthiethree months ended January 31, 2015 and 20d4ccumulated comprehensive gain
$8,063 and $205,529, respectively
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign Currency and Other Comprehensive Incomseg) (zontinued)

The exchange rate adopted for the foreign exchageactions are the rates of exchange as quoted oriernet website. Translation of amount f
Canadian dollars into United States dollars wasevadhe following exchange rates for the respeqtiriods:

« Asof January 31, 2015 - Canadian dollar $0.78870% $1.00
« For the three months ended January 31, - Canadian dollar $0.87365 to US $1
Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordaiite ASC 740, Accounting for Income Taxes, asifiedt by ASC 74010, Accounting fc
Uncertainty in Income Taxes. Under this methodedefl income taxes are determined based on theatstl future tax effects of differences betw
the financial statement and tax basis of assetdianitities and net operating loss and tax creditryforwards given the provisions of enacted taxd
Deferred income tax provisions and benefits areedbas changes to the assets or liabilities fronr y@gear. In providing for deferred taxes,
Company considers tax regulations of the jurisdietiin which the Company operates, estimates afduiaxable income, and available tax plan
strategies. If tax regulations, operating resuttthe ability to implement taplanning strategies vary, adjustments to the cagryialue of deferred ti
assets and liabilities may be required. Valuatibomaances are recorded related to deferred taxtadssed on the “more likely than natiteria o
ASC 740.

ASC 74040 requires that the Company recognize the findstéement benefit of a tax position only aftetetimining that the relevant tax autho
would more likely than not sustain the positionldeling an audit. For tax positions meeting the “eatikely-than-not”threshold, the amou
recognized in the unaudited consolidated finanstalements is the largest benefit that has a grésa 50 percent likelihood of being realized
ultimate settlement with the relevant tax authority

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividirignu@me attributable to common stockholders byileghted average number of shares of con
stock outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividieg income attributable to common stockholders H®y weighted average number of share
common stock, common stock equivalents and potgntitiutive securities outstanding during each ipér Diluted loss per common share
considered to be equal to basic because it isddotive. The Company’s common stock equivalentdtide the following:

January 31,
2015
Series A convertible preferred stock issued andtantling 66,801,65
Series B convertible preferred stock issued anstantling 520,00(
Warrants to purchase common stock issued, outstgratid exercisabl 17,017,73
Shares on convertible promissory notes 11,458,11
95,797,50

Concentrations, Risks and Uncertainties

The Companys operations are related to the real estate indastl its prospects for success are tied indirgotinterest rates and the general hot
and business climates in the United States.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made in theidited consolidated financial statements for corapae purposes. These reclassifications hay

effect on the results of operations or financiaipon of the Company.

F-10




REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 2: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the FASB issued an accounting standadhte on revenue recognition that will be appteedll contracts with customers. The upi
requires an entity to recognize revenue when iitsfiers promised goods or services to customers ameount that reflects what it expects in exch
for the goods or services. It also requires motaildel disclosures to enable users of financidkstants to understand the nature, amount, timiwl
uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising fammtracts with customers. This guidance will beurel to be applied on a retrospective basis, |
one of two methodologies, and will be effective otnual reporting periods beginning after Decenitigr2016, with early application not be
permitted. The Company is currently evaluatingithpact that this guidance will have on its finahgasition and results of operations.

In August 2014, the FASB issued an accounting stahdpdate which provides guidance on determinihgrwand how to disclose going conc
uncertainties in the financial statements. The tedaguires management to perform interim and drasgessments of an entity's ability to contint
a going concern within one year of the date tharfaial statements are issued. It also requires gesnent to provide certain disclosures if condit
or events raise substantial doubt about the entyility to continue as a going concern. This goik will be required for annual reporting per
ending after December 15, 2016, and interim repgrfieriods thereafter, with early application pered. The Company is currently evaluating
impact that this guidance will have on its finahgiasition and results of operations.

NOTE 3: GOING CONCERN

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finandatkments have been prepared on a going conceis) bdsch contemplates the realizatior
assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in tbenmal course of business.

The Company has incurred net losses of $1,665,067thé three months ended January 31, 2015. Atabargl, 2015, the Company had a worl
capital deficit of $2,452,543 and an accumulateficdeof $17,041,710. It is managemesnpinion that these facts raise substantial dabbut th
Companys ability to continue as a going concern withoutigidnal debt or equity financing. The unauditedhsolidated financial statements do
include any adjustments relating to the recoveitgitsind classification of recorded asset amountsméhe amounts and classification of liabilitiésu
might be necessary should the Company be unalglenttnue as a going concern.

In order to meet its working capital needs throtigé next twelve months, the Company may considangplto raise additional funds through
issuance of additional shares of common or predesteck and or through the issuance of debt ingtnisa Although the Company intends to ok
additional financing to meet our cash needs, the@my may be unable to secure any additional fingnen terms that are favorable or acceptak
it, if at all.

NOTE 4: PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

At January 31, 2015, the Company's property anébetgnt are as follows:

January 31, 201E

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying
Useful Life Cost Depreciation Value
Computer equipmel- office 1.5 Years $ 22,88. $ 11,797 % 11,08
Computer equipment - Nestbuilder website 2.1 Years 42,14¢ 12,87( 29,27¢
$ 65,03( $ 24,667 $ 40,36:

The Company has recorded $5,415 and $1,761 of dafi;n expense for the three months ended Jar8igrg015 and 2014, respectively. There
no property and equipment impairment recordedHerthree months ended January 31, 2015 and 2014.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 5: INTANGIBLE ASSETS AND BUSINESS COMBINATION
The following table sets forth the intangible assbbth acquired and developed, including accuradlamortization:

January 31, 201t

Remaining Accumulated Net Carrying
Useful Life Cost Amortization Value
Sales/Marketing agreeme 1.2 Years $ 4,796,17 $ 3,099,03. $ 1,697,14!
Website development cos 2.2 Years 1,527,30° 422,11 1,105,191
Web platform/customer relationships - ReachFactor
acquisition 2.3 Years 600,00( 262,49¢ 337,50:
Software development costs (not placed in service) 3.0 Years 84,00( -0- 84,00(
$ 7,007,48! $ 3,783,641 $ 3,223,84!

During the three months January 31, 2015, the Casnjrecurred expenditures of $31,810 for softwargeligoment costs to develop a mobile
called "EZ FLIX" as a tool to assist users in cating still pictures to video. The Company capiati internal software development costs subse
to establishing technological feasibility of a sadte application in accordance with guidelinesldisthed by "35040" Internal Use Software, requiri
certain software development costs to be capiliggon the establishment of technological feasbillhe establishment of technological feasib
and the ongoing assessment of the recoverabilithexde costs require considerable judgment by nesment with respect to certain external fac
such as anticipated future revenue, estimated ecignlife, and changes in software and hardwareneldyies. Amortization of the capitaliz
software development costs begins when the produavailable for general release to customers ipated to be available on February 4, 2i
Capitalized costs are amortized based on the grehfa) the ratio of current gross revenues tottit@ current and anticipated future gross revena
(b) the straightine method over the remaining estimated econoiifiécdf the product. The app was placed in servineFebruary 4, 2015 a
amortization will begin in the second quarter & thurrent fiscal year.

Intangible assets are amortized on a strdigktbasis over their expected useful lives, edtimhdo be 4 years, except for the website(s), widct
years. Amortization expense related to website ldpweent costs and intangible assets was $509,10%$344,377 for three months ended Januar
2015 and 2014, respectively.

NOTE 6: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

At January 31, 2015, the Company’s accounts payaiideaccrued expenses are as follows:

January 31,
2015
Trade payables and accru $ 218,24(
Accrued preferred stock dividen 915,44
Accrued payroll and commissio 500,87!
Other liabilities 218,58¢
Total accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,853,15:

NOTE 7: DUE FROM/TO AFFILIATES

During the normal course of business, the Compamtgives and/or makes advances for operating expenffeom its parent Company, Nex
Interactive, Inc. As of January 31, 2015, the Comypia due $337,093 as a result of such transactions
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 8: CONVERTIBLE NOTES PAYABLE

During the three months ended January 31, 2015Cdmepany:

During December 2014 and January 2015, the Compaogived $935,000 in proceeds and issued two @) Y% convertible promissc
notes maturing on December 31, 2016 to variousretated third party investors. Interest shall aecom the principal of the note at a
equal to 12.0% per annum in cash and 12.0% in gteclannum based upon $0.10 (ten) cents per shlaeenoteholder, at their option, st
have the right, but not the obligation, at any tamel from time to time, to convert all or any pontiof the principal and interest into fully p
and norassessable shares of Company common stock atrikiers@mn price of $0.10 per sha

The Company evaluated the conversion feature of themjmsnry notes and determined the Company's commock exceeded the convers
price as stated in each of the convertible promjssotes. Management determined that the favorekdecise price represented a benel
conversion feature. Using the intrinsic value mdthbthe convertible promissory note date, a witdount of $705,780 was recognized.
discount is being amortized over the terms of trevertible promissory notes using the strailyi-method, which approximated the effec
interest method. During the three months endingidign31, 2015, $14,399 of the debt discount has beeortized and recorded as inte
expense. Stated interest charged to operatiortingela this note for the three months ended Jan8&y 2015 and 2014 amounted to $11
and $-0-, respectively. As of January 31, 2015 rémeaining principal balance is $935,000 and timeaiaing unamortized discount balar
was $691,441.

On October 20, 2014, the Company issued a twoda},y7.5% convertible promissory note maturing atoBer 19, 2016 with a nomrlatec
third party investor valued at $150,000 and reai$@5,000 in cash proceeds net of $55,000 in lognation fees included in the calculat
of the debt discount. As an incentive, the Compasyed 300,000 warrants to the holder with a ywar life and a fair value of approximat
$14,760 to purchase shares of the Companogmmon stock, $0.001 par value, per share, akarcise price of $0.17 per share include
part of the debt discount. The fair value of theraats was estimated at the date of grant usinddthek-Scholes optiopricing model witl
the following assumptions: risk-free interest ratgween 0.94% and 1.51%, dividend yield of -O\8dlatility factor between 115.05% &
124.65% and an expected life of 1.5 years. Theevafuthese warrants was charged to interest expeitbehe offset to additional paid-in-
capital. The noteholder, at their option, has tbhatrfrom time to time, and at any time on or priorthe later of (i) the Maturity Date and
the date of payment of the Default Amount, eactespect of the remaining outstanding principal amaii this Note to convert all or any
of the outstanding and unpaid principal amounthi$ Note into fully paid and noassessable shares of Common Stock at the Conv
Price. The conversion price means the lower offitterl conversion price of $0.20 or the variable \eension price. The variable convers
price shall mean 65% multiplied by the lowest & MWAP (volume weighted average price) of the commtock during the twelve (1
consecutive trading day period ending on and innlyithe trading day immediately preceding the cosioa date

Additionally, the Company accounted for the embelddenversion option liability in accordance with eduinting Standards Codificati
topic 815, Accounting for Derivative InstrumentsdalHedging Activities (“ASC 815"as well as related interpretation of this standém
accordance with this standard, derivative instruane recognized as either assets or liabilitiethé balance sheet and are measured
values with gains or losses recognized in earnigsbedded derivatives that are not clearly andetyoselated to the host contract
bifurcated and are recognized at fair value withnges in fair value recognized as either a gainsy in earnings. The Company determ
the fair value of derivative instruments and hyhbrndtruments based on available market data ugipgogriate valuation models, givi
consideration to all of the rights and obligati@igach instrument. The fair value of embedded ewsign option liability at January 31, 2(
was valued using the Blackeholes model, resulting in a fair value of $570,G%eviously valued at $305,220 resulting in & liwsthe chanc
in the fair value of derivatives totaling $266,4I®e assumptions used in the Bl&@&holes pricing model at January 31, 2015 are |asnfe:
(1) dividend yield of 0%; (2) expected volatility 859.42%, (3) riskree interest rate of 0.47%, and (4) expecteddifé.70 years. During tl
three months ending January 31, 2015, $18,260 efddbt discount has been amortized and recordedteagst expense. Stated inte
charged to operations relating to this note forttitee months ended January 31, 2015 and 2014 dewtbtn$4,233 and $-Orespectively. A
of January 31, 2015, the remaining principal bagaisc$150,000 and the remaining un-amortized discbalance was $128,535.

NOTE 9: LOANS PAYABLE

There was no activity for the three months endetidey 31, 2015 for the nomlated third party investors and the remainingh@pal balance
$170,000.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 10: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

On July 31, 2014, the Board and the holders of gonitya of the voting power of our shareholders apmd an amendment to our articles
incorporation to increase our authorized sharesoofmon stock to 250,000,000 from 125,000,000 anckased the Company's Series A Convel
Preferred Stock to 120,000,000 from 100,000,000di#@hally, on July 31, 2014, the Board designatieel terms of Series B Convertible Prefe
Stock and 1,000,000 shares were designated SeflesBertible Preferred stock.

The total number of shares of all classes of sthek the Company shall have the authority to igsu&75,000,000 shares consisting of: 250,00(
shares of common stock with a $0.001 par valuespares; and 120,000,000 shares which may be désibas Series A Convertible Preferred s
with a $0.001 par value per share and 1,000,00@slesignated as Series B Preferred stock with.801 par value per share.

Common Stock

During the three months ended January 31, 2015 dmepany:

issued 816,667 shares of its common stock alorny 80,000 one year warrants with an exercise df&for cash proceeds of $75,0

issued 1,271,350 shares of its common stock fote value of $170,685 for consulting fees rendefiéee value of the common stock iss
was based on the fair value of the stock at the dirissuance

issued 26,500 shares of its common stock valu&éd,480 to its employees as stock compensationva@he of the common stock issued
based on the fair value of the stock at the timsafance

issued 900,000 shares of its common stock valugd®000 upon the conversion of the holders of Nedtial convertible Series B prefert
shares held in its parent company Next 1 Interactivc. These common shares were valued at thginguwalue of the converted parent
company Series B preferred sha

issued 770,000 shares of its common stock valug8@a000 upon the conversion of the holders of Nedtial convertible Series C preferred
shares held in its parent company Next 1 Interactivc. These common shares were valued at thgngwalue of the converted parent
company Series C preferred sha

issued 549,945 shares of its common stock valug82600 upon the conversion of the holders of Nedwtial convertible Series D preferred
shares held in its parent company Next 1 Interactivc. These common shares were valued at thginguwalue of the converted parent
company Series D preferred shai

issued 100,000 shares of its common stock aloniy ¥b0,000 one year warrants with an exercise mic0.50 as settlement of prior y
cash advances to purchase shares by third paegtons valued at $30,0C

evaluated the conversion feature of the converfiptenissory notes and determined the Company's anstock exceeded the conver:
price as stated in each of the convertible promyseotes representing a beneficial conversion featusing the intrinsic value method at
convertible promissory note date, a total discafir$705,780 was recognized as part of additionil pacapital.

received 750,000 shares of its common stock orilgirreeld in escrow for Suresh Srinivasan, formere€lOperating Officer. These sha
were retired at par valued at $7!

Common Stock Warrants

At January 31, 2015, there were 17,017,730 war@utttanding with a weighted average exercise @fi&.40 and weighted average life of .21 ye
During the three months ended January 31, 2015 ¢mepany granted 2,350,000 warrants and 711,128eep
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)

NOTE 10: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (continued)

Convertible Preferred Stock Series A

On October 14, 2014, the Company filed a certiicat amendment pursuant to the July 31st, 2014 BBo&rirectors approval to increase
Preferred A shares from 100,000,000 shares to @@MO0 shares. As of January 31, 2015, the Compaady66,801,653 shares of Converi
Preferred Stock Series A issued and outstanding.préferred shares were issued at $.001 par amddhvédends at a rate of 10% per annum pay
on a quarterly basis when declared by the boaxirettors. Dividends accrue whether or not theyehlagen declared by the board. At the electic
the Company, Preferred Dividends may be convertedSeries A Stock, with each converted share lgaaimalue equal to the market price per sl
subject to adjustment for stock splits. In ordeexercise such option, the Company delivers writtetice to the holder. Each share of Series A Sis
convertible at the option of the holder therecdiay time into a number of shares of Common Stot&rdened by dividing the Stated Value of a $1
share by the Conversion Price then in effect. Tdreversion price for the Series A Stock is equaXd®0 per share. Each holder of Series A stock
be entitled to one vote for each whole share ofrnom stock that would be issuable upon conversiosuoh share on the record date for determ
eligibility to participate in the action being take

In the event of (a) the sale, conveyance, exchamgdusive license, lease or other dispositionliobasubstantially all of the intellectual propgrr
assets of the Company, (b) any acquisition of tbengany by means of consolidation, stock exchangek sale, merger of other form of corpo
reorganization of the Company with any other erititwhich the Company's stockholders prior to thesolidation or merger own less than a maj
of the voting securities of the surviving entity, (6) the winding up or dissolution of the Compamyether voluntary or involuntary (each such e
in clause (a), (b) or (c) a "liquidation eventhetBoard shall determine in good faith the amoegally available for distribution to stockholdeftee
taking into account the distribution of assets agyar payment thereof over to, creditors of the @any (the "net assets available for distributic
The holders of the Series A stock then outstandimgl be entitled to be paid out of the net asagtdlable for Distribution (or the considerat
received in such transaction) before any paymedistribution shall be made to the holders of aiags of preferred stock ranking junior to the S
A Stock or to the Common Stock, an amount for esdiedre of Series A Stock equal to all accrued apaidnPreferred Dividends plus the Stated V:
as adjusted (the "Series A Liquidation Amount").

Accrued and declared preferred stock dividendshendutstanding preferred shares as of January @5 taled $915,447 and are include
accounts payable and accrued expenses in the aaoging balance sheet. These preferred stock didil@rere declared on December 28, 201
holders of record on August 31, 2014. Additionafprred stock dividends accruing, but have not likstared, on the outstanding preferred shai
of January 31, 2015 were $158,209.

During the three months ended January 31, 20158C¢mepany recorded no activity.

Convertible Preferred Stock Series B

On July 31, 2014, the Company's Board of Directgproved the creation of a new Series B Prefet@zkand on October 14, 2014 a certificat
designation was filed with the state of Delawarsigigating 1,000,000 shares with a par value of B0.& stated value of $5.00 per share
convertible into the Company's common stock at B@ér share. As of January 31, 2015, the Compady26z000 shares of Convertible Prefe
Stock Series B issued and outstanding. The Serleeterred stock will bear dividends at a rate @elper annum and shall accrue on the stated
of such shares of the Series B Stock. Dividendsuacehether or not they have been declared by therdBof Directors. At the election of 1
Company, it may satisfy its obligations hereundepay dividends on the Series B stock by issuirageshof common stock to the holders of Seri
stock on a uniform and prorated basis. Each shaBemes B Stock is convertible at the option & ttolder thereof at any time into a number of st
of Common Stock determined by dividing the Statedu€ by the Conversion Price then in effect. Theveosion price for the Series B Stock is e
to $0.05 per share. Each holder of Series B stbel be entitled to the number of votes equal to twndred (200) votes for each shares of Ser
stock held by them.

In the event of (a) the sale, conveyance, exchamggusive license, lease or other dispositionliobasubstantially all of the intellectual propgrr
assets of the Company, (b) any acquisition of tbengany by means of consolidation, stock exchangek ssale, merger of other form of corpo
reorganization of the Company with any other erititwhich the Company's stockholders prior to thesolidation or merger own less than a maj
of the voting securities of the surviving entity, (6) the winding up or dissolution of the Compamyether voluntary or involuntary (each such e
in clause (a), (b) or (c) a "liquidation eventhetBoard shall determine in good faith the amoegally available for distribution to stockholdeftee
taking into account the distribution of assets agyar payment thereof over to, creditors of the @any (the "net assets available for distributic
The holders of the Series B stock then outstandhmgl be entitled to be paid out of the net asagtslable for Distribution (or the considerat
received in such transaction) before any paymenistribution shall be made to the holders of alag of preferred stock ranking junior to the S
B Stock or to the Common Stock, an amount for esetie of Series B Stock equal to all accrued apaidrPreferred Dividends plus the Stated Vi
as adjusted (the "Series B Liquidation Amount"efBrred stock dividends accruing, but have not lmEaared, on the outstanding preferred shai
of January 31, 2015 were $5,540.
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REALBIZ MEDIA GROUP, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(UNAUDITED)
NOTE 10: STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY (continued)

Convertible Preferred Stock Series B (continued)

During the three months ended January 31, 2015Cdmepany:

« issued 26,000 shares of its Series B Preferred stlmng with 1,250,000 five (5) year Next 1 Intdiae, Inc. common stock warrants w
exercise prices between $0.01 to $0.05 valued 30,800, based on subscription agreements. $100y@80n settlement of prior year ci
advances to purchase shares by third party inveatat the balance of $30,000 was applied to Néxtetactive, Inc debt obligatio

NOTE 11: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the three months ended January 31, 2015Ctilepany paid $800 a month in rent for office spacéehalf of an officer of the Company,
Company use.

Equity transactions with the Company's parent aseidbed in Note 10.

NOTE 12: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT AND DISCLOSURE

The Company has adopted ASC 8Fajr Market Measurement and Disclosurggluding the application of the statement to neaurring, non-
financial assets and liabilities. The adoption G@&\820 did not have a material impact on the Cowyigafair value measurements. ASC 820 de
fair value as the price that would be receivedetiban asset or paid to transfer a liability in fvéncipal or most advantageous market for thetas
liability in an orderly transaction between margatticipants at the measurement date. ASC 820Ies$tab a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes
inputs used in measuring fair value into three dreaels as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets for idEaitassets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Inputs other than Level 1 that are obakl®, either directly or indirectly, such as quopeides for similar assets or liabilities, quotettes in
markets that are not active; or other inputs thatdservable or can be corroborated by observahtket data for substantially the full term of the
assets or liabilities.

Level 3 - Unobservable inputs that are supportetittyy or no market activity and that are signéfit to the fair value of the assets or liabilities.

Fair Value Measurements at January 31, 2015 is suined below:

Quoted Prices in
Active Markets

for Identical Significant Other Significant
Assets Observable Inputs Unobservable Inpu
Description (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Cash $ 141,20: $ - $ - 9 141,20
Derivative liabilities - - 517,63( 571,63l
January 31, 201t $ 141,20 $ - $ 517,63( $ 712,83

NOTE 13: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events oupiafier the balance sheet date and through Mar¢h2Q15, the date that these finar
statements have been issued, has identified tleviolg subsequent events and analyzing the traiosactor proper accounting treatment:

During February and March 2015, the Company:

« On February 26, 2015, the our parent Company, Neghtered an exchange agreement hereby exchapgigd03 of Next 1 debt, Nex
Series A Preferred and Next 1 Series B Preferrethioissuance of 5,514,030 shares of RealBiz camstack.

« received $195,000 in proceeds and issued conwepitmissory notes with interest rates of 12% pewuan, maturity dates of December
2016 and with a range of fixed rate conversionufiest.

« received $15,000 in proceeds and issued 150,008ssbicommon stock.
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